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NOTICE
Motice is hereby given that the 23" Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Aishwarya Technologies and
Telecom Limited will be held on Friday, the 30" of November, 2018 at 11.00 a.m, at the Registered Office of the
Company at 1-3-1026 & 1027, Singadikunta, Kawadiguda, Hyderabad - 500080, Telangana to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 317, 2018, the Statement of Profit & Loss
and Cash Flow Statement (including the consolidated financial statements) for the year ended on that date
together with the Notes attached thereto, along with the Reports of Auditors and Directors thereon.

2. Toappoint a director inplace of G. Amulya Reddy (DIN: 00136428) who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
herself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. TOAPPOINT MR. K. HARIKRISHNAREDDY (DIN: 01302713) AS DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:
To consider and if, thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary

Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
there under and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. K. Hari Krishna Reddy (DIN: 01302713), who was
appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from 12.10.2018 and who
holds office until the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting or the |ast date on which the Annual General
Meeting should have been held, whichever is earlier and in terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, be
and is hereby appointed as a director of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board is here by authorized totake all necessary steps as may be necessary to
give effect to the above resolution including filing of all such necessary documents as may be required in this
regard.”

4, TOAPPOINT MR. K. HARI KRISHNA REDDY (DIN: 01302713) AS WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR & CHAIRMAN
OF THE COMPANY:
To consider and if, thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:-
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, read with Schedule V and other applicable
provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force and Articles of Association of the Company, the consent of the members of the company be
and is hereby accorded for appointment of Mr. K. Hari Krishna Reddy (DIN: 013027 13) as Whole-time Director and
Chairman of the Company for a period of three years with effect from 12.10.2018 to 11.10.2021 as recommended
by the nomination and remuneration committee at a remuneration of Rs. 5,50,000 per month, not liable to retire by
retation.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT interms of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time,
the Board of Direclors be and is hereby authorized to fix, vary or increase the remuneration, perquisites, and
allowances ete. within such prescribed limits”,

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of losses or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during histenure
the Company shall pay to Mr. K. Hari Krishna Reddy remuneration by way of salaries and allowances as specified
above as minimum remuneration and in accordance with the limits specified under the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Schedule V to the Companies Act 2013, or such other limit as may be prescribed by the Government from time
totime”.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Boardis hereby authorized totake all necessary steps as may be
necessary to give effect to the above resolution including filing of all such necessary documents as may be
required inthis regard.”

5. TOAPPOINT MR. D. VENKATESWARARAQ (DIN: 03616715) AS DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:
To consider and if, thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:-
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
there under and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. D. Venkateswara Rao (DIN: 036167 15), who was
appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from 12.10.2018 and who
holds office until the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting or the last date on which the Annual General
Meeting should have been held, whichever is earlier and in terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, be
and is hereby appointed as a director of the Company liable to retire by rotation.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board is here by authorized totake all necessary steps as may be necessary to
give effect to the above resolution including filing of all such necessary documents as may be required in this
regard "

6. TO APPOINT MR. D. VENKATESWARA RAO (DIN: 03616715) AS WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR OF THE
COMPANY:

To consider and if, thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 187, read with Schedule V and other applicable
provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force and Articles of Association of the Company, the consent of the members of the company be
and is hereby accorded for appointment of Mr. D, Venkateswara Rao (DIN: 036167 15) as Whole-time Director of
the Company for a period of three years with effect from 12.10.2018 to 11.10.2021 as recommended by the
nomination and remuneration committee at a remuneration of Rs. 1,10,000 per month, not liable to retire by
rotation.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT interms of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time,
the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to fix, vary or increase the remuneration, perquisites, and
allowances ete. within such prescribed limits”,

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of losses orinadequacy of profits in any financial year during his tenure
the Company shall pay to Mr. D. Venkateswara Rao remuneration by way of salaries and allowances as specified
above as minimum remuneration and in accordance with the limits specified under the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Schedule \V to the Companies Act 2013, or such other limit as may be prescribed by the Government from time
totime”,

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board is hereby authorized to take all necessary steps as may be
necessary to give effect to the above resolution including filing of all such necessary documents as may be
required inthis regard.”

7. APPOINTMENT OF MR. ASHISH KASARANENI (DIN: 06763875) AS NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE
COMPANY:

To consider and if, thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary

Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
there under and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr, Ashish Kasaraneni (DIN: 06763875), who was
appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from 12.10.2018 and who
holds office until the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting or the last date on which the Annual General
Meeting should have been held, whichever is earlier and in terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, be
and is hereby appointed as a director ofthe Company liable to retire by rotation.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board is here by authorized to take all necessary steps as may be necessary fo
give effect to the above resolution including filing of all such necessary documents as may be required in this
regard.”

8. TOAPPOINT MR. MEDISHETTY SRINIVAS KUMAR (DIN: 07878337) AS INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE
COMPANY:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

(8] |
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made thereunder, Mr. Medishetty Srinivas Kumar holding (DIN: 07878337) who was appointed as

additional director by the Board of Directors in the meeting held on 12.10.2018 pursuant to the provisions of
Section 161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Arlicles of Association of the Company and whose term of
office expires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company or the last date on which the Annual
General Meeting should have been held, whichever is earlier and who meets criteria of independence as provided
under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as Independent Director of the
company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a term of 5{five) consecutive years up to 11.10.2023.
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Boardis hereby authorized to take all necessary steps as may be
necessary lo give effect to the above resclution including filing of all such necessary documents as may be

required inthis regard.”

9. TOAPPOINTMR.M. SRINIVASARAOQO (DIN: 03456187) AS INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s). the following Resaolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules

made thereunder, Mr. M. Srinivasa Rao holding (DIN: 03456187 ) who was appointed as additional director by the

Board of Directors in the meeting held on 12.10.2018 pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 (1) of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with Articles of Association of the Company and whose term of office expires at the

ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company or the |ast date on which the Annual General Meeting should

have been held, whicheveris earlier and who meets criteria of independence as provided under Section 149(6) of

the Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as Independent Director of the company, not liable to retire

by rotation, to hold office for a term of 5(five) consecutive yearsup to 11.10,2023.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Boardis hereby authorized to take all necessary steps as may be
necessary to give effect to the above resolution including filing of all such necessary documents as may be
required in this regard.”

10. TOAPPOINT MR. MAHESH A. KUVADIA (DIN: 07195042) AS INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY':

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules

made theraunder, Mr. Mahesh A. Kuvadia holding (DIN: 07185042) who was appointed as additional director by

the Board of Directors in the meeting held on 12.10,2018 pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 (1) of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with Articles of Association of the Company and whose term of office expires at the

ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company or the |ast date on which the Annual General Meeting should

have been held, whichever is earlierand whio meets criteria of independence as provided under Section 149(6) of

the CompaniesAct, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as Independent Director of the company, not liable to retire

by rotation, to hold office for a term of 5{five) consecutive years upto 11.10.2023.

‘RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board is hereby authorized totake all necessary steps as may be
necessary to give effect to the above resolution including filing of all such necessary documents as may be

required in this regard.”
For and on behalf of the Board
Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited

Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad (G. Rama Manohar Reddy)
Date: 05.11.2018 Managing Director

(DIN: 00135900}
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NOTES:

10.

11.

12.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND
VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT EEAMEMBER OF THE COMPANY. The
instrument of Proxy in order to be effective shall be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company by not less
than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

Pursuanttothe provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of not
more than fifty {(50) members and helding in aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder. The appointment of proxy shall be inthe Form No. MGT. 11 annexed herewith.

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the Special Businessto
be transacted at the Annual General Meeting as set outin the Notice is annexed hereto.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 24.11.2018 to
30.11.2018 (Both daysinclusive).

Members holding shares in the electronic form are requested to inform any changes in address/bank mandate
directly to their respective Depository Paricipants,

Members are requested to hand over the enclosed Atlendance Slip, duly signed in accordance with their
specimen signature(s) registered with the Company for admission to the meeting hall. Members who held shares
in dematerialised form are requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID Numbers for identification.

Corporate Members are requested to send to the Company's Registrar & Transfer Agent, a duly cerlified copy of
the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote atthe Annual General Meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holders who are higher in the order of names will be
entitied to vote.

Members holding shares in electronic form may note that bank particulars registered against their respective
registered accounts will be used by the Company for the payment of dividend. The Company or its Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent cannot act on any request received directly from the members holding shares in electronic
form for any change of bank particulars or bank mandates. Such changes are to be advised only to the Depository
Participant of the members,

Recent regulations require submission of Aadhar/PAN number by every parficipant in securities market.
Members holding shares in demat form are, therefore, requested to submit Aadhar card/PAN details to the
Depository Participants with whom they have demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can
submit their Aadhar card/PAN details to the Company/ Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (Bigshare Services
Private Ltd.)

As a measure of austerity, copies of the annual report will not be distributed at the Annual General Meeting.
Members are therefore, requested to bring their copies of the Annual Reportto the Meeting,

Members holding shares in the same name under different ledger folios are requested to apply for Consolidation
of such folios and send the relevant share certificates to Bigshare Services Private Ltd., Share Transfer Agenis
of the Company far their doing the needful.

Members are requested to send their queries at least 10 days before the date of meeting so that information can
be made available at the mesting.

| |
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13. In respect of shares held in physical mode, all shareholders are requested to infimate changes, if any, in their
registered address immediately to the registrar and share transfer agent of the company and correspond with
them directly regarding share transfer/fransmission /transposition, Demat/ Remat, change of address, issue of
duplicate shares certificates, ECS and nomination facility.

14, Interms of Section 72 ofthe Companies Act, 201 3, a memberaf the company may nominate a person onwhom
the shares held by him/her shall vest inthe event of his/her death, Members desirous of availing this facility may
submit nomination in prescribed Form-SH-13 to the company/RTA in case shares are held in physical form,
and to theirrespective depository participant, if held in electronic form,

15, Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2017-18 is being sent to all the members whose email |Ds are
registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes unless any member has
requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their email address, physical
copies of the Annual Report for 2017-18 is being sentin the permitted mode.

16. Members may also note that the Notice of the 23" Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for 2017-18
will also be available on the Company's website www.aishwaryatechtele.cam for their download, The physical
copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company's Registered Office for inspection
during normal business hours on working days. Even after registering for e-communication, members are
entitled to receive such communication in physical form, upon making a request for the same, by post free of
cost. For any communication, the shareholders may also send requests to the Company's investor email id:

accounting@aishwaryatechtele.com.
17. Voting through Electronic Means (E-Voting Facili

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with the rules there under and Regulation 44 of SEBI
LODR Regulations, the Company is offering e-voting facility to its members in respect of the businesses to be
transacted at the 23" Annual General Meeting scheduled to be held on Friday, 30" November, 2018 at 11:00
a.m.at1-3-1026 &1027, Singadikunta, Kawadiguda, Hyderabad - 500080, Telangana.

The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services (India) Limited {CDSL) as the Authorized
Agencyto provide e-voting facilities. The e-voting particulars are setout below:

The e-voting facility will be available during the following voting period:

Commencement of e-voting; From 27" November, 2018 at 9.00 a.m.

End of e-voting: Up to 29" November, 2018 at5.00 p.m.

The cut-off date (i.e. the record date) for the purpose of e-voting is 23" November, 2018.

Please read the procedure and instructions for e-voting given below before exercising the vote.

This communication forms an integral part of the Notice dated 05.11.2018 for the AGM scheduled to be held on 307
Movember, 2018 at 11.00 a m. which is enclosed herewith and is also made available on the website of the Company
www.aishwaryatechtele.com. Attention is invited to the statement on the accompanying Notice that the Company is
pleased to provide e-voting facility through CDSL forall shareholders of the Company to enable them to cast their votes
electronically on the resolution mentioned in the Notice of the 23" Annual General Meeting of the Company dated
12.10.2018. Mr. Vivek Surana has been appointed asthe Scrutinizer for the e-voting and ballot process.

Procedure and instructions for e-voting

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

{Iy The voting pericd begins cn 09.00 a.m. on 27.11.2018 and will end at 05.00 p.m. on 29.11.2018. During this
period shareholders' ofthe Company, holding shares either in physical form orin dematerialized form, as onthe
cut-off date (record date) of 23.11.2018 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be
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disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
(i) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
(11} Click on Shareholders.
(iv) Now Enteryour User D
(i) ForCDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
fii} ForNSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client D,
(iii) Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Mumber registered with the Company,
(v) Nextenterthe Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evatingindia.com and voted on an earlier
voting of any company, then your existing password isto be used,
{vi1}Ifyou are afirst time user follow the steps given below :

ForMembers holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enteryour 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable

for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

s  Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Parlicipant are requested to use the firsttwo letters of their name and the B digits
ofthe sequence numberin the PAN field.

s  |ncasethe sequence numberis less than 8 digits enter the applicable numberof
0's before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL
letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter
RAOQQCOOCOOT inthe PAN field.

Dividend Bank Details Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth {in dd/mmiyyyy format) as recorded in
OR your demat account or in the company records inorder to login,
Date of Birth (DOB) . If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please

enter the member id { folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as
mentioned ininstruction {iv).

{viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

(ix}  Members heolding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required
to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be
also used by the demat holders for voting for resclutions of any other company on which they are eligible to
vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to
shiare your password with any other personand take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

{x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions
contained in this Notice.

(xi}  Click onthe EVSN for the relevant <Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited>

(xii) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
“YES/NG" for voting. Selectthe option YES or NO as desired, The option YES implies that you assent to the
Resolution and option MO implies that you dissentto the Resolution.

{xi11) Click onthe "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK"if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”", else to change your vote, click on "“CANCEL" and
accordingly modify your vote,

(xv)  Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote,

(xvi) Youcanalsotake a printofthe votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print” option on the Veting page.

(xvii) Ifademataccount holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification
code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

9
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{xviii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for andreid based
mobiles. The m-Voling app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Please follow the instructions as
prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

{xix) Mote for Non -Individual Shareholders and Custodians
s Non-Individual shareholders {i.e. otherthan Individuals, HUF, NR| etc.) and Custodian are required folog

on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate.

* A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindla.com,

¢ After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance Userwould be able to link the aceount(s) for which they wish to vote on.

s The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on
approval ofthe accounts they would be able to casttheir vote.

s Ascanned copy ofthe Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued infavour of
the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
same.

{xx}In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions

(*FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

18, The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-off date 23" November, 2018,

19. The Register of Directors’ and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of
the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Confracts or arrangements in which the directors are interested under
Section 189 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection atthe AGM.

20. Relevant documents referred o in the accompanying Notice, as well as Annual Reports and Annual Accounts of
the Subsidiaries Companies whose Annual Accounts have been consolidated with the Company are open for
inspection at the Registered Office of the Company, during the office hours, on all working days between 10.00
AM. to5.00 PM. up to the date of Annual General Meeting.

21, SEBIhas notified vide Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 that securities of the listed companies can be
transferred only in dematerialized form. In view of the above and to avail various benefits of dematerialization,
members are advised lo dematerialize shares held by them in physical form.

22, The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (vide circular nos. 17/2011 and 18/2011 dated April 21 and April 29, 2011
respectively), has undertaken a 'Green Initiative in Corporate Govermnance' and allowed companies to share
documents with its shareholders through an electronic mode. Members are requested to support this green
initiative by registering/uploading their email addresses, in respect of shares held in dematerialized form with their
respective Depository Participant and in respect of shares held in physical form with the Company's Registrar and

Share Transfer Agents.
For and on behalf of the Board
Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited
Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad G. Rama Manohar Reddy
Date: 05.11.2018 Managing Director
(DIN: 00135900)
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[Formarty known as AISHWARYA TELECOM LIMITED]

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
[Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013]

ITEM NO.3 & 4:
Mr. K. Hari Krishna Reddy (DIN: 01302713) was inducted into Board as Additional Director of the company, with effect

from 12.10.2018 pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and holds the office as such
up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting or the last date on which the annual general meeting should have
been held, whichever is earlier,

Based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of the
Company at their meeting held on 12.10.2018, approved the appointment of Mr. K. Hari Krishna Reddy (DIM:
01302713) as Whole-time Director and Chairman of the Company for a term of three years commencing from
12.10.201810 11.10.2021.

The Beard of Directors recommends the passing of the above resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions as set outin the item
no. 3&4.

Save and except Mr. K. Hari Krishna Reddy (DIN: 01302713) none of the other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel
and their relatives is in any way inferested or concerned financially or otherwise, in the Resolutions as set out in the
notice.

Information in accordance with Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013

|. GENERAL INFORMATION

1 | Matureof industry : Technology and Telecom

2 | Date orexpected date of commencement of commercial: The Company started its commercial operations in the
year 1995

3 | Incase of new companies, expected date of commencement of business activities as per project approved by
financial institutions appearing inthe prospects: Not Applicable

4 | Financial performance based on given indications

Particulars 2017-18 (Rs.inlakhs) | 2016-17 (Rs.inlakhs) | 2015-16 (Rs.inlakhs)
Turmnover 2414 81 5704.25 4719.22
Net profit/loss after Tax (918.33) (46.70) 109.90)

5. | Foreigninvestments or collaborations, if any: NotApplicable

ILINFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE:

. Background Details: Mr. K. Hari Krishna Reddy, aged about 48 years is a fellow Chartered Accountant and
Cenrtified Public Accountant.

2, Past Remuneration: NIL

3, Recognition orawards : Not Applicable

4, Job Profile and his suitability: Mr. K. Hari Krishna Reddy is financial advisor to many Indian and foreign
companies with a rich experience over 3 decades in accounts, taxation, audit, entrepreneurship, portfolio
management etc.

5, Remuneration proposed:
As setoutinthe resolutions for the item No. 4 the remuneration to Mr. K. Hari Krishna Reddy, Whole-time Director

has the approval of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors.6.Comparative
remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the company profile of the position and person (in case of
expatriates the relevant details would be w.r.i. the country of his origin):

Taking into consideration of the size of the Company, the profile of Mr. K. Hari Krishna Reddy and the
responsibilities shouldered on him, the aforesaid remuneration package is commensurate with the remuneration
package paid to managerial positions in other companies.

6. Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the Company, or relationship with the managerial personnel, if

any:
Besides the remuneration proposed, he is not having any other Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with
the Company, or relationship with the managerial personnel.
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HLOTHER INFORMATION:
s Reasons for inadequate profits: The Company is in the mode of expansion of the business which will requires

spending lot of money upfront leading to inadequate profits in the initial years. All this expenditure will resultinto
revenues overa period of nexttwo to three years.

2 Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement: Necessary efforts are being made to increase the clientele
who inturn centribute for the growth of the business as well as the profitability.

3. Expected increase in productivity and profit in measurable terms: The company is committed to build the
business operations within budget and considering that the business operates on a going concern basis, itis
believed that financial position of the company willimprove considerably in the coming years.

ITEM NO.5 & 6:

Mr. D. Venkateswara Rao (DIN: 036167 15) was inducted into Board as Additional Director of the company, with effect
from 12.10.2018 pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and holds the office as such
up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting or the last date on which the annual general meeting should have
been held, whicheveris earlier,

Based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of the
Company at their meeting held on 12.10.2018, approved the appointment of Mr. D. Venkateswara Rac (DIN:
03616715) as Whole-time Director of the Company for a term of three years commencing from 12.10.2018 to
11.10.2021.

The Board of Directors recommends the passing of the above resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions as set outin the item
no. 5&6.

Save and except Mr. D. Venkateswara Rao (DIN: 036167 15) none of the other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel
and their relatives is in any way interested or concerned financially or otherwise, in the Resolutions as set out in the
notice.

Information in accordance with Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013

I. GENERAL INFORMATION

1 Nature of Ind ustry : Tac'hmlcgy and Telecom

2 Date or expected date of commencement of commercial: The Company started its commercial operations in the
year 1985

3 In case of new companies, expecled date of commencement of business aclivities as per project approved by
financial institutions appearing in the prospects: Not Applicable

4 Flnan-::lal performance based on givenindications
Particulars 2{] 17-18(Rs.in lakhs ) 2016-17 (Rs.inlakhs) P01 5-16 (Rs. inlakhs)
|Turmver 2414 .81 5704.25 719.22
|Nat profitfioss after Tax ] (918.33) [ (46.70) '31 09.90)

5F Clr'Elng investments or collaborations, |fan3.r NotAp plicable

II.INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE:

1 Background Details: Mr. D. Venkateswara Rao, aged aboul 46 years is a graduate in Commaerce.
Past Remuneration: NIL

2
3, Recognitionor awards : NotApplicable
4

Job Profile and his suitability: Mr. D. Venkateswara Rao has work experience of 2 decades in cost accountancy,
finance and accounts. Rich experience in powerand telecom industry.

5 Remuneration proposed:

As set out in the resolutions for the item MNo. B the remuneration to Mr. D. Venkateswara Rao, Whole-time
Director has the approval of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors.

B Comparative remuneration profile with respectto industry, size of the company profile of the position and person
(in case of expatriatesthe relevant details would be w.rt, the country of his arigin):

Taking into consideration of the size of the Company, the profile of Mr. D. Venkateswara Rao and the
responsibilities shouldered on him, the aforesaid remuneration package is commensurate with the
remuneration package paid o managerial positions in other companies,

7. Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the Company, or relationship with the managerial personnel, if

any:
Be};id es the remuneration proposed, he is not having any other Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with
the Company, or relationship with the managerial personnel,
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ILOTHER INFORMATION:

1. Reasons for inadequate prr:-ﬁis: The E.‘.bmpany is in the mode of Expansi.ﬂn of the business which will requires
spending lot of money upfront leading to inadequate profits inthe initial years. All this expenditure will resultinto
revenues overa period of next two to three years.

ik Stepstaken or proposed ta be taken for improvement: Necessary effors are being made to increase the clientele
wha in turn contribute for the growth of the business as well asthe profitability.

3. Expected increase in productivity and profit in measurable terms: The company is committed to build the
business operations within budget and considering that the business operates on a going concern basis, it is
believed thatfinancial position of the company will improve considerably in the coming years,

ITEM NO. 7:

Mr; Ashish Kasaraneni was inducted into Board as Additional Director of the company, with effect from 12.10.2018
pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and holds the office as such up to the date of
ensuing Annual General Meeting or the last date on which the annual general meeting should have been held,
whicheveris earlier.

Based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of the
Company at their meeting held on 12.10.2018, approved the appointment of Mr. Ashish Kasaraneni as Non-Executive
DiI ctor of the Cempany.

The Board of Directors recommends the passing of the above resolutions as Ordinary Resolution as set outin the item
no.7.

Save and except Mr. Ashish Kasaraneni, none of the other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives is in
any way interested or concerned financially or otherwise, in the Resolutions as set outin the notice,

ITEM NO. 8:

Mr. Medishetty Srinivas Kumar was appointed as Additional Director on 12.10.2018, in terms of Section 161 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, in the category of 'Non-Executive & Independent’ and is continuing as 'Independent Director'. In
terms of the aforesaid section of the Companies Act, 2013, an Additional Director shall who hold office until the date of
the ensuing Annual General Meeting or the last date on which the Annual General Meeting should have been held,
whicheveris earlierand in terms of Section 161(1) ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

In order to ensure compliance with the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules
made there under and Schedule IV of the Act, it is proposed that approval of the shareholders be accorded for the
appointment of Mr. Medishetty Srinivas Kumar as 'Independent Director’ for a term up to 11,10.2023, and pass the
resolution set outat tem No. 8.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr, Medishetty Srinivas Kumar fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules framed there under and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for appointment as an Independent Director and he is independent of the
management.

Except Mr. Medishetty Srinivas Kumar being an appointee none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and their relativesis concermned orinterested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set oul at ltem No. 8.

ITEM NO. 9:

Mr. M. Srinivasa Rao was appointed as Additional Directoron 12.10.2018, in terms of Section 161 (1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, inthe category of 'Non-Executive & Independent’ and is continuing as 'Independent Director’, Interms of the
aforesaid section of the Companies Act, 2013, an Additional Director shall who hold office until the date of the ensuing
Annual General Meeting or the last date on which the Annual General Meeling should have been held, whichever is
earlier and interms of Section 161({1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

In order to ensure compliance with the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules
made there under and Schedule IV of the Act, it is proposed that approval of the shareholders be accorded for the
appointment of Mr, M. Srinivasa Rao as 'Independent Director' for a term up to 11.10,2023, and pass the resolution set
outat lter No. 9.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. M. Srinivasa Rao fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules framed there under and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for appointment as an Independent Director and he is independent of the
management.
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Except Mr. M. Srinivasa Rao being an appointee none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resclution set outat lterm No. 9.

ITEM NO. 10:

Mr. Mahesh A. Kuvadia was appointed as Additional Director on 12.10.2018, in terms of Section 161 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, in the category of 'Non-Executive & Independent’ and is continuing as 'Independent Director’, In
terms of the aforesaid section of the Companies Act, 2013, an Additional Director shall who hold office until the date of
the ensuing Annual General Meeting or the last date on which the Annual General Meeting should have been held,
whichever is earlier and in terms of Section 161(1) ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

In order to ensure compliance with the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules
made there under and Schedule IV of the Act, it is proposed that approval of the shareholders be accorded for the
appointment of Mr. Mahesh A. Kuvadia as 'Independent Director’ for a term up to 11,10.2023, and pass the resolution
setoutat [temNo. 10,

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Mahesh A, Kuvadia fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules framed there under and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for appointment as an Independent Director and he |s independent of the
management.

Except Mr. Mahesh A. Kuvadia being an appointee none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at item No. 10.

For and on behalf of the Board
Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited

Sdi-
Place: Hyderabad G. Rama Manohar Reddy
Date: 05.11.2018 Managing Director

(DIN: 00135900)
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BOARDS' REPORT

To the Members,
The Directors have pleasure in presenting before you the 23" Boards' Report of the Company together with the Audited
Statements of Accounts forthe yearended 31"March, 2018.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY/HIGHLIGHTS, OPERATIONS, STATE OF AFFAIRS:

The performance during the period ended 31" March, 2018 has been as under:
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Standalone Consolidated
201718 201617 201718 201617
Total Income 2574 .06 5731.15 2574.06 573115
Total Expenditure 3821.065 726.95 3821.20 5727.09
Profit Before Tax (1243.56) 5.20 | (1243.70) 5.05
Provision for Tax (325.36) (51.90) (325.36) (51.90)
Profit after Tax (918.20) (46.70) (918.34) (46.84)

2. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

There were no material changes and commitments affecting financial position of the company between 31" March and
the date of Board's Report. (i.e. 05.11.2018) except the following:

Anoperational creditor filed an insolvency case against the Company before Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal
{NCLT}), Hyderabad Bench. The Hon'ble NCLT admitted the case and and appointed an interim resolution professional
vide its Orders dated 31.07.2018 in CP(IB) No.18/9/HDB/2018 under Section 9 of the |B Code 2016. The Company
appealed against the Orders of Hon'ble NCLT in Hon'ble NCLAT, New Delhi. Hon'ble NCLAT has setaside the Orders of
Hon'ble NCLT, Hyderabad Bench,

3. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:
During the period under review and the date of Board's Report there was no change in the nature of Business.

4. DIVIDEND:

Keeping the Company's expansion and growth plans in mind, your Directors have decided not to recommend
dividend for the year.

5. RESERVES:

The Company has not carried any amount to the reserves.

6. BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors duly met 8 (Eight) times on 29.05.2017, 28.08.2017, 14.09.2017, 01.11.2017, 16.11.2017,
14122017, 30.01.2018 and 14.02.2018 and in respect of which meetings, proper notices were given and the
proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes Bock maintained for the purpose.

7. DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANNUAL BASIS:

The Company has received a declarations from Mr. D. Venkata Subbiah, Mr. K. Rajender Reddy and Mr. Modipalli
Kesavaiah, Mr. Mahesh A. Kuvadia and Mr. Medishetty Srinivas Kumar Independent directors of the company to the
effectthatthey are meeting the criteria of independence as provided in Sub-section (6) of Section 149 ofthe Companies
Act. 2013 and Regulation 25 of SEEI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015.
8.DIRECTORS OR KMP APPOINTED OR RESIGNED.

Mr. G. Amulya Reddy retires by rotation and being eligible offers herselffor re-appointment.

Ms. Parul Agarwal has resigned from the pest of Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company w.ef.

16.11.2017 due to her personal commitments and in her place Ms. Aakanksha Shukla was appointed as Company
Secretary and Compliance Officer ofthe Companyw.e.f. 17.11.2017 who resigned w.e f, 30.01.2018.
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Mr. G. Ramakrishna Reddy has resigned as a Director and Chairman of the Company w.e.f. 12.10.2018 due to ill health.
The Board places on record its sincere appreciation far the guidance and services rendered by Mr. G. Ramakrishna
Reddy during his tenure as Chairman of the Company and the void created by his resignation cannot be filled up.

On 12.10.2018, Mr. K. Hari Krishna Reddy and Mr. D, Venkateswara Rao were appointed as Executive Chairman and
Whole-time Director respectively, Mr. Ashish Kasarneni was appointed as a Non Executive Director, Mr, Medishetty
Srinivas Kumar, Mr. Srinivasa Rao and Mr. Mahesh A. Kuvadia were appointed as Independent Directors. As required
under regulation 36 (3) of the SEB| (LODRY), Regulations, 2015, brief particulars of the Directors seeking appointment/
re-appointment are givenasunder:

br, M. Srinivasa

Mame of the Wirs, Amulys Myr. K. Hari Krishing | Mr, Asbish Mr. D, M. Medishetly Mr, Mahesh A,
Director Reddy Reddy Kasaraneni Venkateswsra Reo | SARvas KUmar | adia Rao
Date of Birth OH041972 ZUHIHI70 TEIO4/ 1090 01/0711972 1410511983 01111853 1aeTe
Qualification BCOM Charlesad MBES Graduale in B. Tech Campany B. Tech in
Accountant and Commerce Secretary, LLB Mm;_hmlt:al
Certified Public ang Commerce Erigineerng
Accountem Greduais
Expertise in Day io Finandal Advisor | 5 years sxperierice | Work experence | Dver 12 years Sxpisienos in Worked for slmost
spacHic Administration of | 1o many Indian i funning family | of 2 decadesin | Guelification in secrofanal, legal | 1 yREsin USin
functional areas | {he organisation | and foreign business and cost actountancy, | VRSN nds e Rutieed gy | FAPAGIeS as
and finance confrol | compenies with a | specialised in finance and raising for siarups Regions Direcior Manager and
rich experience ereas aof ececounts, Rich and ”“‘5_" of Commence CEQ. Handled "
over 3 decadesin | mansgement and | experience In CampEnies. (MCA) Presently | lechnoltgy related
accounts, texation, | marketing. power end idecom consuling matters eficiently.
audt, mndustny. COmpranics on
anirepreneurship, comparale, legal
porifoa and financial
manag-F.mem elo. matiers:
Names of listed | Directorships: Nil | Directorships: Nil | Directorships: | Directorships: Nif | Rirecterships: NIl | pireciorships: | Rirecterships:
antities In which . )
the person also 1. Runilup Gaming 1. Kpsar . Eminence
halds the Private Limited Enlemrises Infrastrugture
directorship and 2. Mash Religeli Limited anan_: Limifea
the membership Private Limited 2. |L&FS Salar 2. Eminencs
of Commitiees of Power Limited Technaloy Limiled
the board 3. Kapsione
Caonstrusfions
Privatle Limited
Directorships: Nil | Directorships: Nil | Directorships: NI | Directorships: Nii | Directorships: NIl | pireciorships: Nif | Directorships: Kl
Ko. of Shares - - - = =
held in the 75,608 TIA0E
Company
Inter s Wife of Mr. G, MIL L ML KL MIL NIL
relationship with | Rema Manohar
any Director Reddy

9. FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMMES:

The Company familiarises its Independent Directors ontheir appointment as such on the Board with the Company, their
roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates. etc. through
familiarisation programme. The Company also conducts orientation programme upon induction of new Directors, as
well as other inifiatives to update the Directors on a continuing basis. The familiarisation programme for Independent
Directors is disclosed on the Company's website www.aishwaryatechtele.com

10. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

The Committees of the Board focus on ceriain specific areas and make informed decisions in line with the delegated

authority,

The following statutory Committees constituted by the Board function according to their respective roles and defined

scope:
[ ]

L ]
L ]
L ]

Audit Committee of Directors
Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Stakeholders Relationship Committes

Risk Management Committee

Details of composition, terms of reference and number of meetings held for respective committees are given in the
Reporton Corporate Governance, which forms a part of this Report.
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11. VIGIL MECHANISM:

Vigil Mechanism Palicy has been established by the Company for directors and employees to report genuine concerns
pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10} of the Companies Act, 2013. The same has been placed on the
website of the Company.

12. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of their knowledge and
ability, confirm that;

{a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

{b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the
end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

{c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

{d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

{f) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systerns were adequate and operating effectively.

13. INFORMATION ABOUT THE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE / FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE SUBSIDIARIES /
ASSOCIATES/JOINTVENTURES:

Bhashwanth Power Projects Private Limited is the subsidiary of the Company. There are no operations in the
subsidiary.

14. NAMES OF THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT
VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR.

During the year, no company has become or ceased to be its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate company.
15.EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, anextract of annual return in MGT 9 annexed as a part of this Annual Report

16. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The members of the company in accordance with section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 had passed a resolution for
appointment of Mis. CSVR & Associates., as Statutory Auditors of the company for a period of 5 years in the AGM held
on 29.09.2017 to hold office up to the conclusion of 27" Annual General Meeting of the company to be held in the
financial year 2021-2022 which is subject to ratification as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013

However, pursuant to notification from the MCA dated 07.05.2018, ratification of appointment of statutory auditors at
every Annual General Meeting has been omitted.

17.DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB SECTION (12) OF SECTION 143
OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT:

There have been no frauds reported by the auditors u/s 143(12).
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18. SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) (f) & Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial audit report as
provided by Mr. Vivek Surana, Practicing Company Secretary is annexed to this Report as an annexure.

19. QUALIFICATIONS IN AUDIT REPORTS:

Explanations or comments by the Board on every qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made—
(a) Statutory Auditors Report:
The Board has duly reviewed the Statutory Auditor's Reporton the Accounts for the yearended March 31, 2018 and has
noted that the same does not have any reservation, gualification or adverse remarks. However, the Board decided to
further strengthen the existing system and procedures to meet all kinds of challenges and growth in the market
expected inthe coming years,
(b) Secretarial Audit Report:
The Board has duly reviewed the Secretarial Audit Report for the year ended March 31, 2018 on the Compliances

according to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act 2013, and the Board has noted the observations made
by the secretarial auditor. The Company willappointthe Company Secretary, change its name on BSE immediately.

20.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO:
The required information as per Sec.134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act 2013 is providedhersunder:
A. Conservation of Energy:

Your Company's operations are not energy intensive. Adequate measures have been taken toconserve energy
wherever possible by using energy efficient computers and purchase ofenergy efficient equipment.

B. Technology Absorption:

1. Research and Development (R&D) i NIL
2. Technology absorption, adoption and innovation SNIL

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Out Go:

Foreign Exchange Eamings : NIL
Foreign Exchange Outgo :MIL

21.DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS, COVERING THE FOLLOWING:

Your Company has not accepted any deposits falling within the meaning of Sec.73, 74 & 76 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Rule 8{(v) of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, during the financial year under review. Further, there are
no deposits which are notin compliance with the requirements of ChapterV of the Companies Act, 2013,

22. SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

Diuring the period under review there were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or Courts or
Tribunals impacting the going concern status and the company's operations in future,

23.DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

Your Company has well established procedures for internal control across its various locations, commensurate with its
size and operations, The organization is adequately staffed with qualified and experienced personnel for implementing
and monitoring the internal control environment. The internal audit function is adequately resourced commensurate
with the operations ofthe Company and reports to the Audit Committee of the Board.

The Board has appointed M/s Ramana Reddy & Associates, Chartered Accountant, Hyderabad as Internal Auditors in
its meeting held 30.05.2018 for the year 2018-19. Deviations are reviewed periodically and due compliances are
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ensured. Summary of significant Audit observations along with recommendations and its implementations are
reviewed by the Audit committee and concerns, if any, are reported to Board.

24. INSURANCE:

The properties and assets of your Company are adequately insured,

25, PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The company has not given loans, Guarantees or made any investments during the year under review.
26. CREDIT & GUARANTEE FACILITIES:

The Company has been availing facilities of Credit and Guarantee as and when required, for the business of the
Company, from State Bank of India Commercial Branch, Secunderabad.

27.COMPOSITION OF CSR COMMITTEE AND CONTENTS OF CSR POLICY:

Since the Company does not have the net worth of Rs. 500 Crore or more, or turnover of Rs. 1000 Crore or more, or &
net profit of Rs. § Crore or more during the financial year, section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate
Social Responsibility is not applicable and hence the Company need not adopt any Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy.

28. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All contractsfarrangementsftransactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related parties were in
the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis.

Your Directors draw attention of the members to the financial statements which sets out related party disclosures.
29.DISCLOSUREABOUT COSTAUDIT:

CostAuditis notapplicable to your Company.

30.RATIO OF REMUNERATION TO EACH DIRECTOR:

Under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 5(1)(2) & (3) of the Companies{Appointment &
Remuneration) Rules, 2014 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 a ratio of remuneration to Mr. Rama
Manchar Reddy. Managing Director of the Company is 11:1 and to Mrs. Amulya Reddy, Whole-Time director of the
Companyis2:1,

31.CORPORATE GOVERNANCEAND SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

A Separate section titled "Report on Corporate Governance” along with the Auditor's Cerificate on Corporate
Governance as stipulated under Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as a part of this Annual Report

32. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company is in compliance with the applicable secretarial standards.

EVENT BASED DISCLOSURES

During the year under review, the Company has not taken up any of the following activities:

. Issue of sweat equity share: NA

. Issue of shares with differential rights: NA

. Issue of shares under employee’s stock option scheme: NA

. Disclosure on purchase by company or giving of loans by it for purchase of its shares: NA

. Buy back shares: NA

. Disclosure about revision: NA

. Preferential Allotment of Shares:

On01.11.2017 the Company has allotted 50,000,000 convertible warrants to the Promoters at an issue price of Rs. 5/-
each.

=~ O On e L0 B —
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During the financial year 2017-18, the Company has allotted 6,50,000 equity shares on conversion of warrants to Mr. G.
Rama Manohar Reddy, Promoter on preferential basis at issue price of Rs. 5/- per share pursuant to conversion of
equity warrants.

33. NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS' COMPENSATION AND DISCLOSURES:

None of the Independent / Non-Executive Directors has any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company
which inthe Judgment of the Board may affect the independence of the Directors,

34. CEO/ CFO Certification

The Managing Director cum CEOQ and CFO certification of the financial statements for the year 2017-18 is annexed
in this Annual Report.

35.EMPLOYEE RELATIONS:

Your Directors are pleased to record their sincere appreciation of the contribution by the staff atall levels in the improved
performance of the Company.

Nane of the employees is drawing a remuneration of Rs. 1,02,00,000/- and above per annum or Rs.8,50,000/- and
above in aggregate per month, the limits prescribed under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(2) of
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

36.BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board has carried
out an Annual Evaluation of its own performance, performance of the Directors and the working of its Committees. The
Board's functioning was evaluated on various aspects, including inter alia degree of fulilment of key responsibilities,
Board structure and composition, establishment and delineation of responsibilities to various Committees,
effectiveness of Board processes, information and functioning.

Evaluation of the Committees performance was based on the criteria like composition, its terms of the reference and
effectiveness of committee meetings, etc., Individual Director's performance evaluation is based on their preparedness
on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive discussions and their contribution to the Board and
Committee meelings. The Chairperson was evaluated mainly on key aspects of his role. These performance exercises
were conducted seeking inputs from allthe Directors/ Committee Members wherever applicable.

The evaluation procedure followed by the company is as mentioned below:

i)  Feedback is sought from each Director about their views on the performance of the Board, covering various criteria
such as degree of fulfiiment of key responsibilities, Board structure and composifion, establishment and
delineation of responsibilities to vanous Committees, effectiveness of Board processes, information and
functioning, Board culture and dynamics, quality of relationship between the Board and the Management and
efficacy of communication with external stakeholders, Feedback was also taken from every Director on his
assessmentof the performance of each of the other Directors.

iy The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) then discusses the above feedback received from all the
Directors.

iy Basedontheinputs received, the Chairman of the NRC also makes a presentation to the Independent Directors at
their meeting, summarising the inputs received from the Directors as regards Board performance as a whole and
afthe Chairman. The performance of the Non-Independent Non-Executive Directors and Board Chairman is also
reviewed by them,

iv) Postthe meeting of the Independent Directors, their collective feedback on the performance of the Board (as a
whole) is discussed by the Chairman of the NRC with the Chairman of the Board. It is also presented to the Board
and a plan forimprovementis agreed upon and is pursued.

v)  Every statutorily mandated Committee of the Board conducts a self-assessment of its performance and these
assessmenis are presented to the Board for consideration. Areas on which the Committees of the Board are
assessed include degree of fulfilment of key responsibilities, adequacy of Commitlee composition and
effectiveness of meetings.

vi) Feedback is provided to the Directors, as appropriate. Significant highlights, learning and action points arising out
of the evaluation are presented to the Board and action plans are  drawn up. During the year under report, the
recommendations made inthe previous year were satisfactorily implemented.
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The peer rating on certain parameters, positive attributes and improvement areas for each Board member are also
provided to them in a confidential manner, The feedback obtained from the interventions is discussed in detail and,
where required, independent and collective action points for improvement are put in place.

37. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual
Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaint
Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment, All employees are
covered under this policy. The following is the summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed
during the calendar year.

¢ No.of complaints received : Nil
¢ No.of complaints disposed off Nl

38.ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the contribution made by the employees atall levels, to the
continued growth and prosperity of your Company.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation of business constituents, banks and other financial
institutions and shareholders ofthe Company, SEBI, BSE, NSE, MCX, NSDL, CDSL, Canara Bank, HDFC Bank etc.
for their continued support for the growth of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board
For Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited

Sdl- Sdl-
Place: Hyderabad G. Amulya Reddy G. Rama Manohar Reddy
Date: 05.11.2018 Whole-time Director Managing Director
(DIN: 00136203) (DIN: 00135900)
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Certificate of Code of Conduct for the year 2017-18
The shareholders

Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited

|, Rama Manohar Reddy , Managing Director of the Company do hereby declare that the directors and senior
management of the Company have exercised their authority and powers and discharged their duties and functions in
accordance with the requirements of the code of conduct as prescribed by the company and have adhered to the
provisions of the same.

For and on behalf of the Board
For Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited

Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad G. Rama Manchar Reddy
Date: 05.11.2018 Managing Director

(DIN: 00135900)
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited is committed to best practices in the area of Corporate Governance.
Good governance facilitates effective management and control of business, maintaining a high level of business
ethics and optimizing the value for all stakeholders.

The Corporate Governance Structure in the Company assigns responsibiliies and entrusts authority among different
participants in the organization viz. the Board of Directors, the Senior Management, Employees, etc.

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited's Corporate Governance policies ensures, among others, the
accountability of the Board of Directors and the importance of its decisions to all its participants viz employees,
investors, customers, regulators etc. The Company respects the inalienable rights of the shareholders to information
on the performance of the Company. The Company believes that good Corporate Governance is a continuous
process and strives to improve the Corporate Governance practices to meet shareholder's expectations.

DATE OF REPORT

The information provided in the Report on Corporate Governance for the purpose of unanimity is as on 31" March,
2018. The Reportis updated as on the date ofthe report whereverapplicable,

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A.COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

The Company is managed and controlled through a professional bedy of Board of Directors which comprises of an
optimum combination of Executive and Independent Directors headed by the Managing Director ofthe Company.

The Board has been enriched with the advices and skills of the Independent Directors. None of the Independent
Directors has any pecuniary or business relationship. The compesition of the Board of Directors and details of number
of Directorships/committee chairmanships/memberships attendance particularsis as under;

3. | Name of the Diractor Category Mumber of Mumber of Board Committes
Mo Directorships memberships held in Attendance Parficufars
in other other Companies
Companies
Mambear Chairman Last AGM Board meatings
1’_9.09.2@)1_? _ 1718
hald attended
1. | Mr. G. Rama Manobar Managing Direclor 1 - - Yes & B
Reddy
2. | M G, Amulya Reddy Whinle-Time - - - Yes 8 8
Denector
3. | Mr. G, Rama Krshna Mon- Exeoutive 1 - - Yes i B
Reddy Deector
4. [ Mr D. Venkaia Subblah Non' Executive 3 3 1 Yo B a
&nd independent
Dineclor
5. | Mr. K. Ragender Reddy Non Executive - - - Yes B 8
and independenl
Director
6. | Mr. M. Kesavaiah Non' Executive il - - Yes B B
and independoni
Derector

Mr. G. Rama Krishna Reddy, Non-Executive Director and Mr. G. Rama Manchar Reddy, Managing Director of the
Company are inter-se related as father and son respectively. Mrs. G. Amulya Reddy is wife of Mr. G. Rama Manohar
Reddy, Managing Director and daughter-in-law of Mr. G. Rama Krishna Reddy, Non-Executive Director.

Exceptthe above none of the Directors are inter-se related to each other.

B.MEETINGS DURING THE YEAR

During the year, the Board of Directors duly met 8 (Eight) times on 29.05.2017, 28.08.2017, 14.09.2017,
01.011.2017, 16.11.2017, 14.12.2017, 30.01. 2018 and 14.02.2018 in respect of which meetings, proper notices were
given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose.
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C.INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS' MEETING

As perclause 7 ofthe schedule IV of the Companies Act {Code for Independent Directors) read with Regulation 25(3) of
SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company (without the
attendance of Non-Independent directors)was held on 14.02.2018 to discuss:

1. Evaluation of the performance of Mon Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as whole;

2, Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the management and the Board that is
necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties,

Allthe Independent Directors of the Company were present atthe meeting.

D.FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All new independent directors inducted into the Board attend an orientation program. The details of training and
familiarization program are provided in the corporate governance report. Further, at the time of the appointment of an
independent director, the Company issues a formal |etter of appointment outlining his / her role, function, duties and
responsibilities.

2. AUDIT COMMITTEE (Constituted in terms of Sec 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 18 of
SEBILODR Regulations, 2015)

A.BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE:

= Overview of the Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the
financial statements reflect a true and fair position and that sufficient and credible information is disclosed,

* Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditors, fixation of audit fee and also approval for
payment for any other services.

» Discussion with external auditors before the audit commences, of the nature and scope of audit as well as post-
auditdiscussion to ascertain any area of concermn.

*  Reviewing the financial statements and draft auditreport including quarterly / half yearly financial information,
=  Reviewing with managementthe annual financial statements before submission to the Board, focusing on:

Any changes in accounting policies and practices;

Qualification in draft audit report;

Significant adjustments arising out of audit;

The going concern concept,

Compliance with accounting standards;

Compliance with stock exchange and legal requirements concerning financial statements and
Any related party transactions

@ m"pep o

* Reviewing the company's financial and risk management's policies.
= Disclosure of contingent liabilities.
* Reviewing with management, external and internal auditors, the adequacy of internal control systems.

= Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, including the audit character, the structure of the internal audit
department, approval of the audit plan and its execution, staffing and seniority of the official heading the
department, reporting structure, coverage and frequency of internal audit.

»  Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow-up thereon.

» Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into the matters where there is
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter
to the Beard,

= Looking into the reasaons for substantial defaults in payments to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders
{in case of non-paymentof declared dividends)and creditors,

*  Reviewing compliances as regards the Company's Whistle Blower Policy.
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B. COMPOSITION, MEETINGS &ATTENDANCE:

There were four (4) Audit Committee Meetings held during the year 29.05.2017, 14.09.2017, 14.12.2017 and
14.02.2018,

MName Designation | Category No.of Meetings held | No. of Meetings attended
Venkata Subbiah Dintakurthi Chairman NED(l} 4 4
K.Rajender Reddy Member NED(I) 4 4
M. Kesavaiah Member NED({l} 4 <
G. Rama Krishna Reddy Member NED 4 4

NED (1): Non-Executive Independent Director
NED: Non-Executive Director

C. Previous Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 29.09.2017 and Mr, D. Venkata Subbish, Chairman
ofthe Audit Committee for that period, attended previous AGM.

3. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (Constituted in terms of Sec 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Regulation 19 of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015)

The Committee comprises of three non-executive independent Directors as on date of this report

A. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE

To approve the fixation/revision of remuneration of Executive Directors of the Company and while approving:

a. to take into account the financial position of the Company, trend in the industry, appointee's qualification,
experience, pastperformance, past remuneration etc.

b. to bring out objectivity in determining the remuneration package while striking a balance between the interest of
the Company and the Shareholders.

¢« Toidentify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appeinted in senior management in
accordance withthe criteria laid down and to recommend to the Board theirappointment and /or removal,

s Tocarry out evaluation of every Director's performance,

s To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director, and
recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, key managerial personnel and
other employees.

» Toformulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board,

s To recommend/review remuneration of the Managing Director and Whole-time Director(s) based on their
performance and defined assessmentcriteria,

B. COMPOSITION OF THE COMMITTEE

Name Designation Category No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings attended
D. Venkata Subbiah Chairman NED(I) 4 L

K. Rajender Reddy Member NED(I} 4 4

M. Kesavaiah Member NED({I) 4 4

NED(l) :MonExecutive Independent Director

C. REMUNERATION POLICY:

The objectives of the remuneration policy are to motivate Directors to excel in their performance. recognize their
contribution and retain talent in the organization and reward merit.
The remuneration levels are governed by industry pattern, qualifications and experience of the Directors,
responsibilities shouldered and individual performance.
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POLICY FOR SELECTION OF DIRECTORS AND DETERMINING DIRECTORS' INDEPENDENCE

1. Scope:

This policy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination & Remuneration Committee for identifying persons who
are qualified to become Directors and to determine the independence of Directors, in case of their appointment as
independent Directors ofthe Company.

2. Terms and References:
2.1 “Director” means a director appointed to the Board of a Company.

2.2 *Nomination and Remuneration Committee means the committee constituted in accordance with the provisions
of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI { Listing obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

2.3 *Independent Director” means a director referred to in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Regulation 16 (1) {b) of SEBILODR Regulations, 2015)
3. Policy:

Qualifications and criteria

3.1.1 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and the Board, shall review on annual basis, appropriate skills,
knowledge and experience required of the Board as a whole and its individual members. The objective isto have
a board with diverse background and experience that are relevant forthe Company's operations.

3.1.2 Inevaluating the suitability of individual Board member the NR Committee may take into account factors, such
as:

General understanding of the company's business dynamics, global business and social perspective;
Educational and professional background

Standing in the profession;

Personal and professional ethics, integrity and values;

Willingness to devote sufficient time and eneray in carrying outtheir duties and responsibilities effectively.

3.1.3 The proposed appointee shall also fulfil the following requirements:
shall possess a Director Identification Number;
shall notbe disqualified under the companies Act, 2013;
shall endeavour to attend all Board Meeting and Wherever he is appointed as a Committee Member, the
Committee Meeting;
shall abide by the code of Conduct established by the company for Directors and senior Management
personnel;
> shall disclose his concern or interest in any company or companies or bodies corporate, firms, or other
association of individuals including his shareholding atthe first meeting of the Board in every financial year and
thereafter whenever there is a change in the disclosures already made;
~ Suchother requirements as may be prescribed, from time to time, under the companies Act, 2013, Equity listing
Agreements and other relevant laws.

VYV® VYVYY

Y

3.1.4 The Nemination & Remuneration Committee shall evaluate each individual with the objective of having a group
that best enables the success of the company's business.

3.2 Criteria of independence

3.2.1 The Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall assess the independence of Directors at time of appointment/
re-appointment and the Board shall assess the same annually. The Board shall re-assess determinations of
independence whenany new interest or relationships are disclosed by a Director.

3.2.2 The criteria of independence shall be in accordance with guidelines as laid down in companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

3.2.3 The independent Director shall abide by the “code for independent Directors “as specified in Schedule |V to the
companies Act, 2013,
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3.3 Other directorships/ committee memberships

3.3.1 The Board members are expected fo have adequate time and expertise and experience to contribute to effective
Board performance. Accordingly. members should voluntarily limit their directorships in other listed public
limited companies in such a way that it does not interfere with their role as director of the company. The NR
Committee shall take into account the nature of and the fime involved in a director's service on other Boards, in
evaluating the suitability of the individual Directer and making its recommendations to the Board.

3.3.2 ADirector shall not serve as directorin more than 20 companies of which not more than 10 shall be public limited
companies.

3.3.3 ADirector shall not serve as an independent Director in more than 7 listed companies and not more than 3 listed
companies in case he is serving as a whole-time Director in any listed company.

3.3.4 ADirector shall not be a member in more than 10 committees or act as chairman of more than 5§ committee across
allcompanies in which he holds directorships.

For the purpose of considering the limit of the committee, Audit committee and stakeholder's relationship committee of
all public limited companies, whether listed or not, shall be included and all other companies including private limited
companies, foreign companies and companies under section 8 of the companies Act, 2013 shall be excluded.

Remuneration policy for Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees:

1. Scope:

1.1 This policy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination and Remuneration committee for recommending

to the Board the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees ofthe company,

2. Termsand Reference:

Inthis policy the following terms shall have the following meanings:

2.1 “Director” means a director appointed to the Board ofthe company.

22 “*key managerial personnel” means

i} The Chief Executive Office or the managing director or the manager,

fii}) The company secrefary;

(iii) The whole-time director,;

fiv} The chieffinance Officer; and

fw) Such other office as may be prescribed under the companies Act, 2013

2.3 “Nomination and Remuneration committee” means the committee constituted by Board inaccordance with the

provisions of section 178 of the companies Act.2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015).

3. Policy:

3.1 Remunerationto Executive Director and key managerial persennel

3.1.1 The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration (NR) committee shall review and
approve the remuneration payable to the Executive Director of the company within the overall limit approved by
the shareholders.

3.1.2 The Board on the recommendation of the NR committee shall also review and approve the remuneration
payable to the key managerial personnel of the company.
3.1.3 Theremuneration structure to the Executive Director and key managerial personnel shallinclude the following
components:
(i} Basicpay
(i) Perquisites and Allowances
(iii) Stock Options
{iv) Commission (Applicable in case of Executive Directors)
{v) Retirementbenefits
{vi)Annual performance Bonus
3.1.4 The Annual plan and Objectives for Executive committee shall be reviewed by the NR committee and Annual
performance Bonus will be approved by the committee based on the achievement against the Annual plan and
Objectives.
3.2 Remunerationto Non—Executive Directors
3.2.1 The Board, on the recommendation of the NR Committee, shall review and approve the remuneration payable to
the Non — Executive Directors of the Company within the overall limits approved by the shareholders,
3.22 HNon — Executive Directors shall be entitled to sitting fees attending the meetings of the Board and the
Committees thereof. The Non- Executive Directors shall also be entitled to profit related commission in addition
to the sitting fees.
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3.3. Remuneration fo other employees

3.3.1. Employees shall be assigned grades according to their qualifications and work experience, competencies as well
as their roles and responsibilities in the organization. Individual remuneration shall be determined within the
appropriate grade and shall be based on various factors such as job profile skill sets, seniority, experience and
prevailing remuneration levels for equivalent jobs.

D. REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS PAID DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18 AND OTHER

DISCLOSURES
MName ofthe Director Salary(InLakhs) P.A Siting fees(Rs) | Numberof shares held
Mr. G. RamaManohar Reddy 48,00,000 - 47,650,990
Mrs. G. Amulya Reddy 30,000,000 - 75,608
Mr. G. Rama Krishna Reddy = & | 3,72,000
Mr. D. Venkata Subbiah . 12,500 -
Mr. K. Rajender Reddy i 12,500 | 2
Mr. M. Kesavaiah - 12,500 --

E.MECHANISM FOR EVALUATION OF THE BOARD

Evaluation of all Board members is performed on an annual basis. The evaluation is performed by the Board,
Momination and Remuneration Committee and Independent Directors with specific focus on the performance and
effective functioning ofthe Board and Individual Directors.

In line with Securities and Exchange Board of India Circular No. SEEI/HO/CFD/CMDICIR/P/2017/004, dated January
5, 2017 and the Companies Amendment Act, 2017 the Company adopted the recommended criteria by Securities and
Exchange Board of India.

The Directors were given six Forms for evaluation of the following:

(i} Evaluation of Board,

(i) Evaluation of Committees of the Board;

{iii) Evaluation of Independent Directors;

{iv) Evaluation of Chairpersan;

(v} Evaluation of Non-Executive and Non-Independent Directors,; and
{wi} Evaluation of Managing Director,

The Directors were requested to give following ratings for each criteria:
1. Could do more to meet expectations;

2. Meets expectations; and
3. Exceeds expectations.

The Directors have sentthe duly filled forms to Nomination & Remuneration committee, Based on the evaluation done
by the Directors, the Committee has prepared a report and submitted the Evaluation Report. Based on the report. the
Board of Directors has informed the rankings to each Director and also informed that the performance of Directors is
satisfactory and they are recommended for continuation as Directors of the Company.

4. STAKEHOLDER'S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE (Constituted in terms of Sec 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Regulation 20 of SEBILODR Regulations, 2015)

There were four (4) Stakeholder's Relationship Committee meetings were held during the year

A.COMPOSITION ANDATTENDANCE FOR MEETINGS

Name Designation Category
M. Kesavaiah Chairperson NED({1)
G. Rama Krishna Reddy | Member NED(1)
K. Rajender Reddy Member NED{1)

NED(I) :Non Executive Independent Director
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B.NAME AND DESIGNATION OF COMPLIANCE OFFICER
Mr. G. Rama Manohar Reddy is the Compliance Officer of the Company.

C. DETAILS OF COMPLAINTS/REQUESTS RECEIVED, RESOLVED AND PENDING DURING THE YEAR 2017 -
18
Curing the financial year 2017-18, no complaints were received from the shareholders.

5) RISKMANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

A.) COMPOSITION:
The Details of composition of the Committee are given below:
'Name Designation | Category
K. Rajender Reddy Chairman NED({I)
5. Rama Manchar Reddy | Member MD
G. Rama Krishna Reddy | Member NED
NED (I} :Non Executive Independent Director
MD :Managing Director
NED : Nen Executive Director

B} ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE COMMITTEE INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:

. Framing of Risk Management Plan and Palicy

. Overseeing implementation of Risk Management Plan and Palicy

. Monitoring of Risk Management Plan and Policy

. Validating the process of risk management

. alidating the procedure for Risk minimisation

. Periodically reviewing and evaluating the Risk Management Policy and practices with respect to risk
assessment and risk management processes,

. Continually obtaining reasonable assurance from management that al known and emerging risks have
been identified and mitigated or managed,

6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

A . LOCATION, DATE AND TIME OF LAST THREE AGMS AND SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS THERE AT AS UNDER:

Financlal| Date Time |Locatlon Special Resolution
Year
201617 29002017 10:30 a.m.|1-3-1026 &1027, 1. Reappointment and continuation of Mr G. Rama Manohar Reddy as Managing
Singadikunta, Director of the Company
Kawadiguda, 2. Reappointment and continuation of Mrs G. Amulya Reddy as whole — time direclor
Hyderabad - B00080, and CFO of the company
Telangana 3. Aishwarya Technologies And Telecom Limited (ATTL) Emplovees Stock Option

Schame-2017

4. Aishwarya Technologies And Telecom Limited (ATTL)Emplovess Stock Option
Schame-2017 o the Employess of subsidiary companies )

5. Allotment of Equity shares exceading 1% of the paid up capital of Aishwarva
Technologies and Telecom limited (ATTL)under ES0P scheme - 2017

G, Issue of Convertible Warrants on preferential basis to the promoters

7. Increase in Authorsed capital of the Company from Rs, 120000000/ to Rs.
15,50.00.000/-,

2015-16 (30:09.2016 10:30'a.m:[1-3-1026 &1027,
Singadikunta,
Kawadiguda,
Hyderabad - 500080,
Telangana

2014-15" 28,09.2015 11:00.a.m, |1-3-1026 &1027, 1. Issee of convertible warrants on preferantial basis to the promoters and the others

Singadikunta, 2. Amendment of articles of Assoclation
Kawadiguda,

|Hyderabiad - 500080,
|Talangana

No Extra-ordinary General Meetings were held during the year 2017-18.
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8. DISCLOSURES

A. MATERIALLY SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Curing the yearunder review, the Company had not entered in to any materially significant transaction with any related
party. During the year, the Company had not entered into any other contract/arrangementitransaction with related
parties which could be considered material in accordance with the policy of the company on materiality of related party
transactions that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company atlarge. All the related party fransactions
during the year are in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis.

Transactions with the Related Parties as reguired under Accounting Standard-18 are disclosed in financial statements
forming part of this Annual Report.

B. COMPLIANCES:

There are no penalties imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority on
any matter related to capital markets, during the lastthree years, The Board reviewsthe compliance of all the applicable
laws and gives appropriate directions wherever necessary.

C.WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY (Set up in terms of Sec 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation
22 of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015)

With a view to adopt the highest ethical standards in the course of business, the Company has a whistle blower policy in
place for reporting the instances of conduct which are notin conformity with the policy. Directors, employees, vendorsor
any person having dealings with the Company may report non-compliance to the Chairman of the Audit Committee,
who reviews the report. Confidentiality is maintained of such reporting and itis ensured that the whistle blowers are not
subjected to any discrimination. Mo persen was denied access to the Audit Committee,

D.CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has formulated and implemented a Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management of the
Company. Requisite annual affirmations of compliance with the respective Codes have been made by the Directors and
Senior Management ofthe Company,

Declaration on Code of Conductforthe year2017-18

This is to confirm that the Board has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior management
personne| of the Company. The code of Conduct has also been posted on the website of the Company. It is further
confirmed that all Direclors and senior management personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the
Code of Conduct of the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2018 as envisaged in Regulation 26(3) of
the Listing Regulations,

Place: Hyderabad G. Rama Manohar Reddy
Date: 05.11.2018 Managing Director
(DIN : 00135800)
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E. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

The Company has complied with the appropriate accounting policies and has ensured that they have been applied
consistently, There have been no deviations from the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules,

F. Non-Executive Directors' Compensation and Disclosures

Mone of the Independent / Non-Executive Directors has any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company
whichinthe Judgment of the Board may affect the independence ofthe Directors.

G. CEOQ/CFO Certification
The Managing Director and CEO/ CFO certification of the financial statements for the year 2017-18 is provided
elsewhere in this Annual Report.

H. COMPLIANCE WITH THE MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS AND ADOPTION OF THE NON-MANDATORY
REQUIREMENTS OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015.
All mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 have been
appropriately complied with and the status of non-mandatory requirements is given below:

i. The Company has an Executive Chairman, All other requirements of the Board during the year have been
complied with.

i, Thefinancial Statements are free from any Audit Qualifications.
9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
The quarterly, half-yearly and yearly financial results will be sent to the Stock Exchanges immediately after the Board
approves the same and these results will also be published in prominent daily newspapers. These financial statements,
press releases are also posted on the Company's website, at www.aishwaryatechtele.com. As the financial
performance of the Company is well published, individual communication of half yearly results are not sent to the
shareholders,

10. General Shareholder Information

The following information would be usefulto the shareholders:
A) 23" ANNUAL GENERALMEETING

Dateand Time : 30" November 2018, at 11.00 AM
Venue 2 #1-3-1026 &1027, Singadikunta, Kavadiguda Hyderaba- 500080

B} FINANCIAL YEAR AND FINANCIAL YEAR CALENDAR (TENTATIVE SCHEDULE)
Financial yearto which the Annual General Meeting relates: 2017-2018

Financial calendar: 2018-2019
Adoption of Quarterly results for the Quarterending

= 30" June, 2018 : onorbefore 21.08.2018
= 30" September, 2018 : onorbefore 14.11.2018
= 31" December, 2018 : onorbefore 14.02.2019
= 31" March, 2019 : onorbefore 30.05.2019

Annual General Meeting (Nextyear) : August/September, 2019
C) BOOK CLOSURE DATE
24.11.201810 30.11.2018 (both days inclusive )
D) LISTING ONSTOCK EXCHANGES

The equity shares of the Company are listed on BSE Ltd. The Company has paid the listing fees for the year
2018-2019t0 BSE,

K
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E)STOCK CODE
EXCHANGE CODE
BSE Lid 532975

F)ELECTRONIC CONNECTIVITY
Demat ISIN number; INE778101024

NATIONAL SECURITIES DEPOSITORY LIMITED
Trade World, Kamala Mills Compound

Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel

Mumbai - 400013

CENTRAL DEPQSITORY SERVICES (INDIA) LIMITED
25th Floor, A Wing, Marathon Futurex,

Mafatlal Mills Compound, NM Joshi Marg,

Lower Parel (E), Mumbai - 400 013.

G} MARKET PRICE DATA

The monthly high / low prices of shares of the Company from April, 2017 to March, 2018 at BSE:

MONTH BSE
High{Rs) Low(Rs)
April 2017 4.10 3.51
May 2017 4.27 3.35
June 2017 5.26 384
July 2097 5.38 437
August 2017 4.97 3.90
September 2017 522 418
October 2017 5.43 4.50
Nowvember 2017 6.84 4,65
December 2017 7.90 5.80
January 2018 12.80 7.00
February 2018 8.84 5.51
March 2018 6.59 476

H)REGISTRARSAND TRANSFERAGENTS

Bigshare Services Private Limited

306, Right Wing, 3rd Floor, Amrutha Ville,
Opp. Yashoda Hospital Somajiguda,
Rajbhavan Road, Hyderabad 500082,
Telangana.

I)SHARE TRANSFERSYSTEM

The Transfer of Shares is affected by the Registrars after necessary approval of the Board/Share  Transfer
Committee. Transfer generally akes 1-2 weeks.
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J) Shareholding pattern ason 31.03.2018
S.No. | Category No.of shares Percentage of
held shareholding
A Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter group
ik Indian '
Individual 64,91,941 28,22
2. Foreign L -
Individual = -
Sub-Total A 64,91,941 2822
B Public Shareholding '
Institutions -
2. Non Institutions 1,57,22,001 70.78
Sub Total B 1,57,22,001 70.78
Grand Total (A+B) 2,22,13,942 100
K) Distribution of Shareholdingason 31.03.2018
Range (Rs.) No of % of Total Amount of % of Total
Shareholders | Shareholders Shares Amount
Upte - 5000 5183 8422 6472440 583
5001 - 10000 380 617 3040145 2.74
10001 - 20000 213 3.46 3127845 282
20001 - 30000 107 1.74 2719190 245
30001 - 40000 53 _ 0.86 1890915 1.70
40001 - 50000 42 068 | 2009020 18
_5ﬂDF]1 - 1{][10{_]'_0 53 0.86 4058785 365
100001 &Above 123 199 | 87751370 79.01
TOTAL 6154 100 111069710 100

L)DEMATERIALISATION &LIQUIDITY OF SHARES

Trading in Company's shares is permitted only in dematerialised form for all investors. The ISIN allotted to the
Company's scrip is INET78101024, Investors are therefore advised to open a demat account with a Depository
participant of their choice to trade in dematerialized form. Shares of the Company are actively traded in BSE
Limited and NSE. Hence have good liquidity.

Particulars No. of Shares % Share Capital
NSDL 1,02.52.015 46,15
CD3L 1,12,31.462 50,56
PHYSICAL 7,30,465 3.29
Total 2,22,13,942 100.00

M) Address for Correspondence

#1-3-1026 & 1027, Singadikunta, Kawadiguda, Hyderabad-500080, Telangana

Phone: 040-27531324/25/26
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DISCLOSUREWITHRESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

As per Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, the company hereby discloses the details of unpaid/unclaimed dividend and the respective share thereof as
follows:

e 23

|hggregale MNo. of Mo. of shareholders who Mo. of shareholders to Aggregate No. of
|Shareholders and the approached the company  |whom shares were Shareholders and the
|outstanding shares inthe  |for transfer of shares from  |transferred from suspense | outstanding shares in the
'suspense account at the  |suspense account during  |account during the year, suspense account at the
ibeginning of the year, the year, end of the year.

I
iNIL NIL NIL NIL

** Voting Right on these shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such shares claims the
shares.
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CERTIFICATE BY THE CEQ AND CFO OF THE COMPANY

To
The Board of Directors

Dear Sirs,

As required under Regulation 17{8) read with Part B, Schedule || of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we state that:

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March 2018 and to
the best of our knowledge and belief;

a. These statemenis do not contain any materially unirue statement nor omit any material fact nor contain
staternents that might be misleading, and

b. These statements present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with the existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year,
which are fraudulent, illegal or viclative ofthe company’s code of conduct.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls, | have evaluated the effectiveness ofthe
internal control systems of the company and | have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies
in the design or the operation of internal controls, if any, of which | was aware and the steps that | have taken or
propose to take and rectify the identified deficiencies and,

4. That we have informed the auditors and the audit commitiee of.

a) Significant changes in the internal control during the year;

b) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements; and

c) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement of any employee having
a significant role in the company's internal contral system.

For and on behalf of the Board
For Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad G. Rama Manohar Reddy G. Amulya Reddy
Date: 05.11.2018 Managing Director Whole-Time Director cum CFO
(DIN: 00135900) (DIN 00136428)
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AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The Members of
Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited

We have examined the Compliance with conditions of Corporate Governance of Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom
Limited for the year ended 31" March, 2018 as stipulated in Regulation 34(3) read with Para E Schedule V of SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Qur
examination has been limited to review the procedures and implementations thereof adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statement of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and representations
made by the Directars and the Management's, we cerlify that the company has compiled with conditions of the
Corporate Governance as stipulated in Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Cbligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the above mentioned Listing agreement.

As required by the guidance note issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India, we have to state that no
grievances of investors are pending for a period exceeding one month against the Company as per the records
maintained by the Company.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For CSVR & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 0121218
Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad CA. G. Venkatesh
Date: 05.11.2018 Partner

Membership No. 239608
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Form No. AOC-2

é’ﬂP;.iﬁuant fo clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length
transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: NIL

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

(b} Nature of contracts/arrangementsitransactions

{c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/iransactions

{d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any

{e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions

(f} Date(s)of approval by the Board

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any:

fh) Date on which the special resclution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to section
2. Dalggs of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’'s length basis: NIL

fa) MName(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

(b) Nature of contractsiarrangementsitransactions

{c) Duration of the contracts / arrangementsfiransactions

(d} Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:

{e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:

() Amount paid as advances, if any: Form shall be signed by the persons who have signed the Board's report.
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Form AQC -1

Statement containing salient features of the financial statements of Subsidiaries (Pursuant to proviso to sub-section
{3) of section 129 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

1. Name of the Subsidiary: Bhashawanth Power Projects Private Limited
2. Reporting Period: 01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018
3. Reporting Currency: Indian Rupee

5. No. Particulars |.Amnunt in Rupees
1. Share Capital 1970000
2. Reserves and surplus 21338
for the year ending

. Total Assets 514131

4 Total Liabilities 514131
5 Investments

6. Turnover (Income) | ]
7 Profit / loss before Taxation -14053
8 Provision for Taxalion -
9 Profit / loss after Taxation ' -
10. Froposed Dividend -14053
11. % of Shareholding 75

1. Names of Subsidiaries which are yet to commence operation: NA

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NA

For CSVR & Associates For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 0121218

CA. G. Venkatesh G. Amulya Reddy G. Rama Manohar Reddy
Partner Whole-Time Director cum CFO Managing Director
M. No. 239608

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 105.11.2018
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Part B Associates and Joint Ventures: NIL

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to
Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

[IName of Associates or JointVentures IName 1 IName2 |Name 3

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

2. Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture
was associated or acquired

3. Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by
Itha company on the year end

[No.

Amount of Investment in Associates or Joint Venture

|Extent of Holding (in percentage)

. Description of how there is significant

5. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not
onsolidated

Net worth attributable to shareholding as per
latest audited Balance Sheet

7. Profit or Loss for the year
ii. Considered in Consolidation

ri. Mot Considered in Consolidation

1. MNames of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the
year.

Note: This Form Is to be certified In the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be
certified”.
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READ WITH RULE 5 (1), (2) and (3) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND

REMUNERATION OF

MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

Rule 5 (1) Of The Companies (Appointment And Remuneration Of Managerial Personnel)

Rules,
2014
Sl. No. Particulars Details
1. The ratio of remuneration to each director to the | Mr. G. Rama Manochar Reddy,
median remuneration of the employees of the | Managing Director of the
company for the financial year. Company to the median
remuneration of the
employees
is 11:1
Mrs. G. Amulya Reddy,
Whole-Time director of the
Company to the median
remuneration of the
employees is 9:1.
2, The percentage increase in remuneration of each | Nil
director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in
the financial year
3. The percentage increase in the median | NIL
remuneration
of employees in the financial year
The number of employees on the rolls of the
4. company
Average percentile increase already made in the | Average percentile increase of
5. salaries of employees other than the managerial | Managerial Personnel: Nil
personnel in the last financial year and its
comparison with the percentile increase in the | Other Employees - 5%
managerial remuneration and justification thereof
and details if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the managerial
remuneration
6. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the | Yes
remuneration policy of the company
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Forming part of Directors’ Report)
OVERVIEW OFFY 2017-18

Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Lid, is diversified business from Defence sector apart from telecom. The year
under review saw Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited (ATTL) entered into a new growth momentum in
Defence sector sector. ATTL is Receiving good orders from Defence and Telecom Secdtor, especially from new projects
like NFS, Defence Research Labs, NOFN, Cable TV operators.

HIGH END TECHNOLOGIES

Due to digitization of cable TV and Data demand from 4G Networks, the demand for fiber optic testers is very good till
the year 2023. Speciality Cables for the defence labs and few samples are approved by DRDO ISRO and confident of
getting good business for these products also. ATTL has added new products like fiberoptic specialtycables, High
power EDFA, TWT Amplifiers, Solid State Power Amplifiers and RF components.

ATTL has tied up with a world leading company for the EMIYEMC chambers and expecting good business in 2018-19.
ATTL has taken Approval from Department of Telecommunication for the new specifications for Data Testers, Fiber
Optic Test Equipments.

Currently, ATTL manufactures products for Telephone Service Providers, Defense Sector, Cable TV Operators and
Railways and has added prestigious clients like DRDO,ISRO, SAC, LEOS, LASTEC, NFOL, AIRTEL, VTL, ACT Fibre
and Sterlite Technologies inthis financial year.

INDUSTRY SCENARIO (Test & Measuring Instruments Sector)

The T&M Segment in Telecom Sector and in other sectors Like Defense, Research and Educational, has great potential
as there are many pending network expansions in Telecorn Sectors, Broadband services for 4,50,000 villages under
BENL. are under progress for finalization during this financial year. These projects have got 5 years span for installation
and later the 10 years minimum for maintenance.

Modernization of Defence Labs, Railway Networks, and Educational Labs are under great pace. The T&M segment will
have continues and steady market for another 5 years span with existing technologies in networks. There is huge
expansions in 4G networks by the Public and Private Telecom Operators, which will have the requirement of Test &
Measuring Instruments in coming years.

SWOT ANALYSIS

STRENGTHS

: We are the biggest company in manufacturing of test equipments in India having 20 TEC (Telecom Engineering
Centre) approvals from DOT (Deparimentof Telecommunications).
As our manufacturing costs are very less compared to competitors from US & Japan which is helping us to
increase the market share in IndiaYOY (Year on Year) without any price reduction.
We are giving turnkey solutions for the defence sector; the response is very encouraging which has better
margins,

WEAKNESSES

As our R&D budget is small compared to MNCs with which we can't introduce more products and added to it
technologies are complex and technology obsolescence is very high.

OPPORTUNITIES

The coming 3-4 years the telecom sector will have great opportunity and there is a tender from Bharat Broadband
Nigam Limited to provide Broadband connectivity for 4,50,000 villages, which has 29000 Crores project under National
Optical Fiber Network (NOFN), we are anticipating an order of Rs.50 Crores from this project. All telecom operators are
expanding their Fibre networks dueto data demand and requirement for Testers is increasing.

THREATS

There is a possibility that margins of our Company will be get affected due to import of Chinese products and due to
Foreign Exchange fluctuations.
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Mitigating Factors:
Foreign Exchange fluctuations badly affected our Company but also other companies as well and the selling prices of
lhe products have not increased significantly as several Tenders were quoted in the first half of the financial year.
To meet Chinese import invasion we are redesigning technologies to produce products at lower cost.
To compete in pricing and getting technical approvals in India for Chinese products is difficult; hence they may
not be competitors for Defence, so no threatis expected in the near future.
The biggest customer BSNL has gone into losses and the procurement frorn BSNL and MTNL may go down
which will affectour business and payments are delayed from BSML and MTHNL to Aishwarya Telecom,

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

A.) STANDALONE BASIS:

During the year under review, the Company has recorded revenue of Rs.2414.81 lakhs and incurred a net loss of
Rs.9 18 crores
There was no operationsin the subsidiary and therefore there is no change in revenue and negligible change in net loss

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company has adequate internal control systems commensurate with the size and the nature of business of the
Company,

The internal control system is constantly assessed and strengthened with tighter control procedures. The internal
control systems ensure effectively of operations, compliance with internal policies and applicable laws and regulations,
protection of resources and assets, and accurate reporting of financial transactions,

The audit committee periodically reviews the adequacy and efficacy of the said internal control systems. All the issues
refating to internal control systems are resolved by the audit committee.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis Report may be “forward looking statements: within the
meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. These statements are based on certain assumption and
expectations of future events, Actual results could differ materially from those expressed orimplied. Imporiant facts that
could make a difference at the Company's operations include economic conditions affecting domestic demand and
supply conditions, finished goods prices, changes in government regulations and tax regime etc. The Company
assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements on the basis of
subsequent developments, information or events,

For and on behalf ofthe Board of
Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited

Place: Hyderabad G.Rama Manchar Reddy
Date: 05.11.2018 Managing Director
DIN: 00135900FORM MR-3
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
(Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2018

To,
The Members
Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited

We have conducted the audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”). Audit was conducted in
a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing my opinionthereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's Books, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns filed and other Records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and autherized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has. during
the financial year commencing from 1" April, 2017 and ended 31" March, 2018, complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, inthe manner and subjecttothe reporting made herein after;

1. We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company for the financial year ended on 31" of March, 2018 according to the provisions of:

i} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under,;

fii} The Securities Contracts (Regulation)Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the Rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

{iv} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment (FDI), Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

2 Compliance status in respect of the provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under
the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBIACT") is furnished hereunder for the financial year
2017-18:-

i.  The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011, Complied with yearly and event based disclosures.

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 Insider Trading
Regulations; The Company has framed code of conduct for regulating & reporting trading by insiders
and for fair disclosure and displayed the same on the Company's website i.e.
www.aishwaryatechtele.com

ji. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009;

iv. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999, Not Applicable as the Company has notissued any Employee Stock Options
during the year under review,

v.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (|ssue and Listing of Debt Securities)  Regulations, 2008, Not
Applicable as the Company has notissued any debt securities during the year under review.

vi. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer Agenis) Regulations,
1993, regarding the Companies Actand dealing withclient; Not  Applicable as the Company is not
registered as Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the year under review. However
the company has Bigshare Services Private Limited as its Share Transfer Agent.

vii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009, Not Applicable
as the company has not delisted/ proposed to delistits equity shares during the year under review.

viii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; Not Applicable as
the Company has not bought back/ proposed to buy-back any of its securities during the year under
review.

ix. Other applicable laws include the following:

a) Telecom Regulatory Authority of India (TRAI) Act, 1997
b} TRAI-Telecommunications Infrastructure Policy.
¢) LabourLaws (wages, bonus, provident fund, gratuity etc)
d) Environment Protection Act, 1986
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i} Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of |ndia.
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{ii} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 were complied with to the extentapplicable.
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above including the following:

a) During the year the Company has conducted required number of board meetings Audit committee
meetings, Stakeholder Relationship Committee meetings and a meeting of Independent Directors. We
have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by the
Institute of Company secretaries of India.

b) As per the information and explanations provided by the Company. its officers, agents and authorized

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we report that
{i}the provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made

there under to the extent of:

s External Commercial Borrowings were not aftracted to the Company under the financial year under
report;

« Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) was not attracted to the company under the financial year under
report;

» Overseas Direct Investment by Residents in Joint Venture/Whally Owned Subsidiary abroad was not
attracted to the company under the financial year under report,
fii)y As per the information and explanations provided by the company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we report that the Company has not made any
GDRs/ADRs orany Commercial Instrument under the financial year under report.
We further report that:

. The Company hasa CFO, Mrs. G. Amulya Reddy
s TheCompany Doesn'thave Whole-Time Company Secretary from 01.02.20181031.03.2018,
. The name Company has changed its name from Aishwarya Telecom Limited to  Aishwarya Technologies

and Telecom Limited butthe same was notupdated on BSE Limited

« The Company hasinternal auditors namely M/s. Ramana Reddy & Associates Chartered Accountants.

» The website of the Company contains policies as specified by SEBI(Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the provisions of Companies Act, 2013

« The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There was no change in the composition of the Board of
Directors during the period under review.

* Adequate notice of board meeting is given to all the directors along with agenda at least seven days inadvance,
and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further informatien and clanfications on the agenda items befare
the meeting and meaningful participation atthe meeting.

« As perthe minutes of the meeting duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the Board were
unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

o \We, furtherreport that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to menitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

¢ \We further report that during the year under report, the Company has not undertaken eventfaction having a
major bearing on the company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines,

standards etc.
ForVivek Surana & Associates
Vivek Surana
Place: Hyderabad Proprietor
Date: 30.05.2018 C.PMNo: 12901, M.No, 24531
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Annexure A
To
The Members of

Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited

Qurreportofevendate isto be read along with this letter,
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to
express anopinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the secretarial records, The verfication was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in secretarial records, We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

3. We have relied on the reports given by the concerned professionals in verifying the correctness and
appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the company.

4, Where ever required, we have obfained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For Vivek Surana & Associates
Vivek Surana
Place: Hyderabad Proprietor
Date: 30.05.2018 C.F.MNo: 12901, M.No. 24531
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MGT9
Extract of Annual Returmn

As on the Financial Year 31.03.2018

[Pursuant to section 82(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 1
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

1) of the Companies

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i. CIN L72200TG1995PLC020569
ii. Registration Date 02.06.1985
lil. | Name of the Company Aishwarya Technologles and Telecom Limited

v. | Category/ Sub-Category of the Company Non gavernment company

v. | Address of the Registered office and contact
detalls

1-3-1026 &1027,SIngadikunta, Kavadiguda,
Hyderabad- 500080, Telangana.

Yes

Bigshare Services Pvi. Lid.

306, 3™ Floor, Right Wing, Amrutha Ville, Opp. Yashoda
Hospital, Rajbhavan Road, Somajiguda, Hyderabad -
500082, Telangana

vi. | Whether listed company Yes / No
vii. | Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar
and Transfer Agent, if any

li. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total tumover of the company shall be stated:-

Sl. | Name and Description of main products /services NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the

No, Product | service | company

1 Test and Measuring Equipment 5020 100%

lil. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

S.N | Name and Address of CIN/IGLN Subsidiary % of shares | Applicable

0. the Company Company Held Section

1. Bhashwanth Power U40109TG2006PTC051674 | Subsidiary 75% 2(87)

Projects Private Limited Company
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding;-

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the year %

Share- the year Chan

holders ge
durin
g9
the
year

Demat | Physical | Total % of Demat | Physical Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1)Indian
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Individual/ 5854841 | - 5854841 | 27.15 5841941 650000 | 6491841 | 29.22 2.07
HUF
Central Gowt. | - - - - - - - - -
State Gowvt - - - - - - - - -
(s)
Bodies Corp. | - - - - - - - - -
Banks / Fl - - - - -- - - - -
Any Other.... | - - - - - -
Sub-total 5854841 | - 5854841 | 27.15 5841941 650000 | 6491941 | 28.22 2.07
{A) (1) -
{2) Forelgn
a) NRls - s - = i s s = = e
Individuals
b) Other - - - - - - - - - -
Individuals
c) Bodies - - - - - - - - -
Corp.
d)Banks/Fl | = - - - - - - - -
e) Any - - - - - - - - -
Other....
Sub-total - - . - - - - - -
(A) (2):-
Total 5854841 |- 5854841 | 27.15 5841941 650000 | 6491941 | 29.22 207
shareholdin
gof
Promoter (A)
;{NHHAH?
B. Public
Shareholdin

g
1.Institu-
tions
a) Mutual - - - - - - - - -
Funds
b)Banks/Fl | - - - - -- - - - -
c) Central - - - - - - - - -
Gowvt
d) State - - - - - - - - -
Govt(s)
&) Venture - - - - - - - - -
Capital Funds
f} Insurance | - - - - - - - - -
Companies

| g) Flis -- - - - - -- - - -
h) Foreign - - - - - - - - -
Venture
Capital Fund
[} Others - - - - - - - - -
(specify)
Sub-total - - - - - - - - -
(BY1):-

2. Non
Institutions
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a) Bodies
Corp.
i} Indian 2658589 | 0 2658599 | 12.33 | 2305886 |0 2305886 | 10.38 | (1.95)

i) Overseas | = - - - - - - - -

b) Individuals

i) Individual 4271233 | 66841 | 4338074 | 20.11 4286250 55241 | 4341761 | 18.54 (0.58)
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
upfoRs. 1
lakh

i} Individual 8343100 | 24000 | 8367100 | 38.80 8728738 24000 | 8752739 | 39.40 0.60
share holders
holding
nominal
share capital
in
excess of
Rs 1lakh

c) Others
(specify)
1. NRI 74849 60000 | 134849 | 0.63 127254 0 127294 | 0.58 (0.06)
2.Emipoyees | 117012 | 1224 118236 | 0.55 101466 1224 102690 | 0.46 (0.09)

3. Clearing 8661 0 9661 0.04 9049 0 8049 0.04 0.00
Members

4. NBFC 82582 0 82582 0.38 82582 0 82582 0.37 {0.01)
Registered
with RBI
Sub-total 15655703 | 152065 | 1570910 | 72.85 15641536 80465 | 1572200 | 70.78 (2.07)
(B)X2):- 6 1 1
Total Public
Shareholding

(B)=(BY1)+(B
)(2)

C. Shares - - - - - - -- - -
held by
Custodian for
GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total 2141187 | 152065 | 2156324 | 100.00 21483477 730465 | 2221394 | 100.00 -
(A+B+C) 7 2 2
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(iiyShareholding of Promoters
Sl. | Share-holder's No. of Shares held at the MNo. of Shares held at the end of %Cha
No | Name beginning of the year the year nge
during
the
year
No. of % of % of No. of % of % of
Shares Total shares Shares Total shares
Shares of | pledge/en Shares pledge/en
the cumbered cumberad
company | to total to total
shares shares
1. G Rama Manochar 4100990 19.02 - 4750880 2922 - 10.20
Reddy
2. | G Rama krishna 373500 1.73 - 372000 1.67 - {0.06)
Reddy
3. | C Peda Bapulu 224329 1.04 - 224329 1.01 - (0.03)
4. | G Amulya Reddy 75608 0.35 i 75608 0.34 . (0.01)
5. | Veera Baba Reddy 45117 0.21 - 45117 0.20 - {0.01)
Pendru
6. | Venkata Rami Reddy | 30895 0.14 - 30895 0.14 - -
Gorla
7 G Manda Reddy 30040 0.14 - 30040 0.14 = -
8 Yemula Deepa 10000 0.05 - - - - (0.05)
9 Venkata Sundara 6000 0.03 - 6000 0.03 - -
Ramgopal Achanta
10 | Pidugu Ganga Reddy | 6000 0.03 = 6000 0.03 - -
11 | Binu Bhansali 4800 0.02 - 4800 0.02 - -
12 | Nalla Satyanarayana | 1400 0.01 - - - - (0.01)
13 | Yemula Pavani 1000 0.00 -~ 1000 0.00 - -
14. | NayansukhReddy 619132 2.87 - 619132 279 - -
Baddam
15 | G. Shailaja 152167 0.71 - 152167 0.69 - {0.02)
18. | Rahul Katpally 112457 0.52 = 112457 0.51 - {0.01)
17. | K. Prashanthi Reddy | 54668 0.25 - 54668 0.256 - -
18. | KV Ramana Reddy | 6738 0.03 - 6738 0.03 - --

(I} Change In Promoters® Shareholding ( please speclfy, If there Is no change)
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SL | Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative shareholding
No. the year during the year

Shareholding at the beginning of | No. of % of total No. of % of total
the year Shares shares of the shares shares
company of the
company
1 G Rama Manohar Reddy 4100990 19.02 4100930 19.02
Date wise Increase /Decrease in Preferential 10.20 4750990 29.22
Promoters Share holding during the | Allotment F_F-Irsul;ant
year specifying the reasons for to conversion
Increase / decrease (e.g. allotment fﬁq&wmm
| transfer / bonus/sweat equity elc):
Shareholding at the end of the year | 4750930 29.22 4750990 29.22
Shareholding at the beginning of | No. of % of total No. of % of total
the year Shares shares of the shares shares
company of the
company
2 G Rama krishna Reddy 373500 1.73 373500 1.73
Date wise Increase /Decrease in Sale (0.06) 372000 1.67
Promoters Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for (1500)
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
! transfer / bonus/sweat equity etc):
Shareholding at the end of the year | 372000 1.67 372000 1.67
Shareholding at the beginning of | No. of % of total No. of % of total
the year Shares shares of the shares shares
company of the
company
3 | Yemula Deepa 10000 0.05 10000 0.05
Date wise Increase /Decrease in Sale (0.05) 1] 0.00
Promoters Share holding during the
year spacifying the reasons for (10000)
increase [ decrease (e.g. allotment
[ transfer / bonus/sweat equity etc):
Shareholding at the end of the year | 0 0.00 1] 0.00
Shareholding at the beginning of | No. of % of total No. of % of total
the year Shares shares of the shares shares
company of the
company
4 Nalla Satyanarayana 1400 0.01 1400 0.01
Date wise Increase /Decrease in Sale (0.01) 0 0.00
Promoters Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for (1400)
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
{ transfer / bonus/sweat equity etc):
Shareholding at the end of the year | 0 0.00 0 0.00
(lv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs
and ADRs):
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5l. | Shareholder Name Shareholding at the Cumulative shareholding duri
No beginning of the year ng the year
No. of % of total shares | No. of % of total
Shares of Shares shares
The company of the
company
28 1195768 5.55 1185308 5.50
Hari Krishna Reddy Kallam
2 | Invest Smart India Private 850089 3.94 841169 3.90
Limited
3 | Invest Direct India Private 538888 250 538888 250
Limited
4 | P Sateesh Chand 353662 1.64 482910 215
5 | Komma Savi Khiran 347038 1.61 347038 1.61
6 | Sudha Rani Kallam 589892 264 576992 268
8 | Jain Pal Jain 60353 0.28 304273 1.41
9 | Rajendra Naniwadekar 129275 0.60 370671 1.72
10 | Arigato Global Securities 292086 1.35 292086 1.35
{v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Sl. | For Each of the Directors Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding
No. | and KMP the year during the year
1 At the beginning of the year No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of the
the company company
G. Rama Krishna Reddy
At the beginning of the year 373500 1.73 373500 1.73
Dale wise Increase /Decrease in | Sale (0.06) 372000 1.67
Promoters Share holding during
the year specifying the reasans | (1500)
for increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer /
bonus/sweat equity etc):
At the End of the year 372000 1.67 372000 1.67




Mis. AISHWARYA TECHNOLOGIES AND TELECOM LIMITED

W [Formaerly known as AISHWARYA TELECOM LIMITED]

2. G. Rama Manohar Reddy

At the beginning of the year 4100990 19.02 4100990 19.02

Date wise Increase /Decrease in | Preferential 10.20 4750990 29.22
Promoters Share holding during | Allotment
the year specifying the reasons | pursuant to

forincrease / decrease (e.g. conversion of

allotment / transfer / equity wamrants

bonus/sweal equity etc): Nil (650000)

At the End of the year 4750990 29.22 4750990 29,22

3. | G. Amulya Reddy

At the beginning of the year 75608 0.35 75608 0.35

Date wise Increase /Decrease in Promoters Share holding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/sweal equity etc): Nil
At the End of the year 756808 0.34 75608 0.34

4. D. Venkata Subbiah

At the b-aginning of the year - -

Date wise Increase /Decrease in Prnmnters Share hn&dmg during the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/sweat equity etc):
At the End of the year - -- - -
5. K. Rajender Reddy

At the beginning of the year - - = -

Date wise Increase /Decrease in Promoters Share holding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/sweat equity efc):

At the End of the year - - - -
6. Modipalli Kesavaiah

At the b-aginning of the vear -

Date wise Increase /Decrease in Prwnntem Share huldlng during the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/sweat equity etc): Nil

At the End of the year [ —- | - = =
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including Inlm'ut outs ma'nncmd but not due for payment
Indebtedness at the Secured Loans Deposits Total
beginning of the excluding mel Indebtedness
financial year deposits
Principal Amount
il} Interest due but not paid
iily Interest accrued but not
due 122533 1200000 -- 1322533
Total (t+ii+ili) 122533 1200000 - 1322533
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Change In Indebtedness
during the financial year
Addition Reduction (103035} 3960000 - 3856805
Net Change

(103095) 3960000 - 3856205

Indebtedness at the end
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount ii) 19438 5160000 - 5179438
Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not
due

Total (i+ii+ii)

19438 5160000 - 5179438
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

3L Particulars of Remuneration Mr. G. Rama Manohar Mrs. G. Amulya Total
no. Reddy (Managing Reddy (Whole Amount
Director) time Director)
1. Gross salary Remuneration to Remuneration to Rs.
(a) Salary as per provisions managing Director Rs. Whole-Time 51,00,000
contained in section 17(1) 250000/- Per Month Director Rs.
of the Income-tax Act, 1961 {250000*12)= 3000000 175000/- Per Month
(175000*12) =
2100000
(b) Value of perquisites ufs
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL
(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income tax Act, Nil NIL
1961
2. | Stock Option - - -
3. | Sweat Equity - - -
4, Commission - - -
- as % of profit
- Others, specify...
5. Others, please spacify — — —
6. Total (A) Rs. 30,00,000 Rs. 21,00,000 Rs.
51,00,000
7. | Ceiling as per the Act -~ = P

B. Remunerafion to other directors:

S Particulars of Remuneration Name of Director Total
no. Amount
D. K. Rajender | M.
Venkata | Reddy Kesavaiah
Subbiah
1. Independent Directors 10,000 10,000 10,000 30,000
Fee for attending board / committee
meetings
Commission - Others, please specify
Total (1} 10,000 10,000 10,000 30,000
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2. Other Non-Executive Directors + Fee for - - -- --
attending board / committee meetings
commission - Others, please specify
Total (2) - - - -
Total (B)={1+2) 10,000 10,000 10,000 30,000
Total Managerial Remuneration 10,000 10,000 10,000 30,000
Overall Ceiling as per the Act - - -- -
C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
8l. Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
no. Remunaration
CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary
1. Gross salary == Parul Agarwal | G. 1,35,000
(a) Salary as per provislons Amulya
contained in section 17(1) of 97,500 Reddy
the Incomea-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s Resigned w.e.f
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 16.11.2017
(c) Profits in lleu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961
Aakanksha
Shukla
37,500
Resigned w.e.f
30.01.2018
2. Stock Option NIL NIL MIL NIL
3. Sweal Equity MIL NIL MIL MIL
4, Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5. Cthers, please NIL MNIL NIL MNIL
Specify
[+ Total NIL 1,35,000 NIL 1,35,000
Vil. PENALTIES /| PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the Brief Details of Authority Appeal
Companies Act Dascription Penalty /Punishmant | [RD /NCLT mada,
{ Compounding { COURT] if any
fees Imposed (give
Details
)
A. COMPANY
Penalty - - - -
Punishment - = = —
Compounding - - - =
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty - - - -
Punishment - -- - -
Compounding -- - -- -
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty - - - -
Punishment — — — —
Compounding - - - -

Egl
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To

The Members of

M/s. AISHWARYA TECHNOLOGIES AND TELECOM LIMITED
[Formerly known as AISHWARYA TELECOM LIMITED]

Report on the Separate IND AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying separate Ind AS financial statements of M/s.AISHWARYA TECHNOLOGIES AND
TELECOM LIMITED [Formerly known as AISHWARYA TELECOM LIMITED], ("the Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatery infermation,

Management's Responsibility for the Separate Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
{“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these separate Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs (financial position), profit or loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income), cash
flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 ofthe Act,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the separate Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility
Qurresponsibility is to express an opinien onthese separate Ind AS financial statements based on ouraudit.

We have taken inte account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included inthe audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit of the separate Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under Section 143({10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the separate Ind AS financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

Anaudit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the separate
Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the separate Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
thase risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial contral relevant to the Company's preparation of the
separate Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Direclors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation ofthe separate Ind AS financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the separate Ind AS financial staternents.
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according fo the explanations given to us, the aforesaid separate
Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the financial
position of the Company as at 31" March, 2018, its financial performance including other comprehensive income, its
cash flows and the changesin equity for the year ended onthatdate.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government
in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of cur audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears fram ocur examination of those books.

c) The- Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid separate Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2018 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on 31st March, 2018 from being
appointed as a directorin terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f)  With respectto the adequacy of the internal financial confrols over financial reporiing of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controis, referto our separate Report in "Annexure B”,

g) With respect to the other matters to be included inthe Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company does nothave any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.

There were amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

‘ Financial Year || Amount Rs. |
| 2009-10 | 91507 |
for CSVR & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. 0121215
Place: Hyderabad
Date : 30.05.2018

(CA.VENKATESH G.)
PARTNER
Membership No.239608
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ANNEXURE -ATOTHE INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements, of our report of even date)

(i} {a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

{b} Thefixed assets of the company have been physically verified by the management during the year as pera
programme of verification, which in our epinion is reasonable having regard to the size ofthe company and
the nature of its fixed assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records ofthe Company, the title deeds ofimmovable properties are held inthe name ofthe Company.

(i) Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management  and no
material discrepancies were noticed.

fiiiy  The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in
the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3
Clause {iii) of the Order are nof applicable to this company.

fiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the company has not given any loans, invesiments, guarantees and security during the year as
perthe provisions of sections 185 and 186 ofthe Companies Act, 2013,

(v} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given fo us, the company has not accepted
any deposits in terms of directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or
any other relevant provisions of the Companies Actand the rules framed there under are not applicable.

{vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central Government under subsection (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act.

{vii)  {a) The company is not regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
providentfund, employees' state insurance, income tax, Goods and Services Tax (GST), sales tax, service
tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues as applicable toit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
income tax, Goods and Services Tax (GST), service tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess were in
arrears, wherever applicable, as at 31" March, 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date they

became payable.
Particulars | AmountRs.
CST 5322676
\at 823717
Service Tax 677466
TDS1 101675
PF 452977
Pt 20928
Income Tax 1874005

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of sales tax, income tax,
Goods and Services Tax {GST), customs duty, service tax, excise duty and cess which have not been
deposited onaccountofany dispute.

{viii}  Thecompany has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions or banks.

{ix) The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) ofthe Order is notapplicable.
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{x) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud
by the company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course
of ouraudit,

fxi) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule Vto the Act,

(i) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a nidhi
company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) is notapplicable.

{xiii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
company, transactions with related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act
and details of such transactions have been disclesed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

{xiv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
company, the company has made preferential allotment of shares during the year by complying the provisions
of sec 42 ofthe Companies Act, 2013. However, the company has not made any private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

{xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
company. the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xv) is not applicable.

{xvi}  Thecompany is not required to be registered under section 45-1A ofthe Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

for CSVR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. 0121215
Place: Hyderabad
Date : 30.05.2018

(CA.VENKATESH G.)
PARTNER
Membership No.239608
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. AISHWARYA TECHNOLOGIES AND
TELECOM LIMITED [Formerly known as AISHWARYA TELECOM LIMITED], (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2018
in conjunclion with our audit of the separate Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the yearended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essenfial components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('|CAl'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extentapplicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comiply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qurauditinvelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial contrals over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the separate Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud orerror.

We believe thatthe audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
onthe Company's internal financial contrels system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of separate Ind AS financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepled accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of separate Ind AS
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company,
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the separate Ind AS financial statements




Mis. AISHWARYA TECHNOLOGIES AND TELECOM LIMITED

W [Formary known as AISHWARYA TELECOM LIMITED]

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may cecurand not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation efthe internal financial centrels overfinancial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our apinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2018,
based an the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance MNote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

for CSVR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. 0121218
Place: Hyderabad
Date : 30.05.2018

(CAVENKATESH G.)
PARTNER
Membership No.239608
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Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018
{All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Particulars MNotes As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
ETS
on-current asseis
, plant and equipment 3 4,79,00,132 4,38,05,080
intangible assets 4 27,810 123,238
Investments in Subsidiaries, assoclates & Joint venture 5 15,000,000 15,00,000
Deferred tax assets (net) & 342,69,711 3946063
Total Non - Current Assets 8,36,97,652 4,93,74,381
Current Assets
|Invenmries 7 10,50,94,344 11,65,62,441
Financial assets
{a) Trade receivables 8 18,2821 564 23,1963, 578
(b) Cash and cash equivalents 9 22,63,786 1,22.83,012
{c)Bank balances other than (b) above 9 1,76,19,805 2,68,56,695
{d) 0Other financial assets 10 1,17.88,377 23749847
Current tax assets 6 9877 972579
lf)ﬂ'ber current assets 11 1,63,00481 3,99.78473
Total Current assets 33,68,75,374 45,23,96,625
Total Assets 42,05,73,026 50,17,71,006
12 11,10.69,710 10,78.19,710
13 14,59,10,821 23,13,41,828
25,69,80,531 33,91,61,538
25,69,80,531 33,91,61,538
14 19,438 122,533
15 157,598 4,20,250
1,77,036 542,783
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
{a) [Borrowings 16 744,911,985 6,07.02,020
(b) Trade payables 17 2,04,61,212 5,24 47 286
{c) Other financial liabilities 18 6,06,51,89% 4,52,93,513
Employee benefit obligations 15 40,63,217 26,856,941
Current tax liabilities, net 6 = 5,73,498
Other current liabilities 19 A7 AT 147 3,63 426
Total Current liabilities 16,34,15460 16,20,66,684
Total liabilities
Total Equity and liabilities 42 05,73,027 50,17,71,005
|Corporate infarmation and significant accounting policies 1&2
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a fuhml.nﬁu and Telecom Limited
Sheet as at March 31, 2018
All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)Purticolars Amount
31-March-aon8 Amouant :I-m?
ow from operating activities
Profit Before Tax (12,14,20,849) (18,36,289)
i 90,085,884 1,06,12,528
Inierest Expense 1,45,63,266 2,15,84,736
Bad debts written off 55LE2.501 4,50,69,150
Bad deposits written off 104,756,668 74,123,636
dvances writlan off 2,63,51,903 -
Caah flow before working capital changes
ease])/ Decrease in Inventories 1,14,88,097 (1,09,28,345)
| (Incrense)/Decreass in Trade receivables (60,10,577) [ﬁ.ﬁqﬂmﬂr
nerease) Decrease in Other financial assets 14,84,802 (=7.24,072)
ease) Decrense in Other Assets {26,73,911) 13385817
ase)/Decrease in Other Bank balances 02,36,800 15,568,121
nerease{ Decrease) in Trade Payahles (3,20,86,074) (1,54,32,216)
----- /(Decrease) in Other finnocial abilities (1,61,24,7g2) [2,18,16,156)
Increase/(Decrease] in Provislons 13,039,584 545,593
Increase /([ Decrease) in Other liahilities aa,83.721 (12,75,918)
Cank fiow froms Opereting Activities (3,57, 74.797)] {2,22,16,806) |
(5.40,202)| {(13,63,04E)
Less: Tax Paid
Cash Flow From Operating Activitics | (3,63,14,999)] L (2.35.79,854)]
Casgh Flow From Investing Activities
Parchase of Fixed Assets {130,24024)| (8,38,449)
Sale of fixed assets 15,616
Intangible assats - (1.30,304)|
est Received
et Cash Flow From Investing Activitics {9,68,753)1
Flow From Financing Activities
rsue of cquity shares 42,50,000 -
of share wnrrants 54,937,500 ft
i L93.44,000 2,33,54,015
Lemg term loan {L03,005) 1,22,533
e 1.37,89,965 2,28,48,642
nt maturities of long term borrowings 95:53.513 2,19.396
{1,19,77,601) | (157,14.364))
[Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities 308,30 223
Cash Flow During the Year Eﬂ
Cash&Cash Equivalent At the Beginning Of the Year iz 50,11,397
h&Cash Equivalent At the End Of the Year 22,63,787 1,22,93,012
VIDE CUR REPORT OF EV!
-FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD V-
(G. RAMA MANOHAR REDDY)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHAIRMAN MANAGING DIRECTOR
Irm Regn. No. 0121218 DIN : 00136203 DIN: DO135900
Sdi- Sdl-
CA.VENKATESH G.} { G.AMULYA REDDY)
ARTNER WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR & CFO
ip No.239608 DIN: 00136428
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Adshwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 31, 2018
(All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and whene otherwise statoed)
For the Year ended For the Year ended
Burtlendars s March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

INCOME
Revenue from operations xn 24,24.85,785 55,43,26 878
|Other income (net) b 1,98,67.632 4338495
Total income 26,23,53417 55,86,65,373
EXPENSES
Employee benefits expense 2 3,03,40427 2,53,88,771
Cost of makerials consumed ] 85,19,923 1,592,842
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress b | 7134300 (1,70,08,673)
Purchase of stock in trade 19,54,12,807 42,42.50,606
Finance costs 5 145053, 266 21584,736
Depreciation and amortisation expense 26 90,08,584 10612528
| Other operating expenses » 11,91,48,143 8,31,75,852
Total expenses 38,41,27,750 56,06,00,662
Profit before exceptional items, share of profit from associate & joint venture and tax {12,17,74,333) (19,36,289)
Exceptionial item (net) (344,454) {1,00,000)
Profit before tax (12,14,29,849) (18.36,289)
Tax expense
|Cureent tax 6 [47,734) 573,498
Deeferred tax & {3.05.89,389) 35,18,351
Total tax expense {3.04.37,123) 40,91.849
Profit for the year (9,09,92,726} (59,28,137) |
|Other comprehensive income
A Herns that will will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
(a) Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 1,589,960 (243, 566)|
(b} Income tax relating to lbems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (B5,741) 153509
Total other comprehensive income 1,278,219 (2.90,057) |
Total comprehensive income for the year {5.08,68,507) (5218,194)
Earnings per equity share
(Equity shares, par value of * 10 each)

Basic ) ) {:a

Diluted ) )
|Carporate information and significant accounting policies 1and 2VIDE OUR REPORT OF EVEN [DATESd/-

PFOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Sdi-
for CSVR & ASSOCIATES (G.RAMA KRISHNA REDDY) {G. RAMA MANOHAR REDDY)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHAIRMAN MAMNAGING DIRECTOR
|Firm Regn. No. 0121215 DiN : 00136203 DIN: 00135800
8d- Sdl-

(CAVENKATESH G.) ( G.AMULYA REDDY)
PARTNER WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR & CFO
Membership No.239608 DIN: 00136428
Place: Hyderabad

Date : 30.05.2018
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Alshwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited
MNotes forming part of the financial statements

Background

Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited is a manufacturer and distributor of Test and measuring instruments in
Telecom field, It designs, develops, manufactures and markets over 25 Telecom testers like OTDR, Optical Power Meter,
Laser spurces, Variable attennuators etc.

1. Significant Accounting Policies
This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements, These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

a) Basis of preparation

(i) Compliance with Ind AS

The Anancial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards(Ind AS) notified under section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions
of the Act.

(i) Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis

b) Segment reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision
maker,

The Board of directors are identified as chief operating decision makers. Refer note 20X for segment information presented.

c) Foreign currency translation

(i) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured wsing the currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates ("the functional currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (1), which is
Company's functional and presentation currency.

(ii) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in
profit or loss,

d) Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, Amounts disclosed as revenue are
inclusive of excise duty and net of returns, trade allowances, rebates, value added taxes and amounts collected on behalf of
third parties.

The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future cconomic
benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the company's activites as described below.

Sale of products

Timing of recognition- Revenue from sale of products is recognised when significant risks and rewards in respect of
ownership of products are transferred to customers based on the terms of sale.

Measurement of revenue- Revenue from sales is based on the price specified in the sales contracts, net of volume discounts
and returns at the time of sale.

f) Income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the
applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to
temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period, Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
Deferred income tax provided in full, using the liability method, on ternporary differences arising between the tax bases of
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax Hability is settled.

Deeferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that
future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities
and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset
where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and
settle the liability simultanecusly.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, respectively

£} Leases

As a lessee:

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Company, as lessee, has substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalized at the lease's inception at the fair value of the leased
property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance
charges, are included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as appropriate. Each lease payment is allocated between the
liability and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to the profit or loss over the lease period s0 as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the Company as lessee are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are
charged to profit and loss on a straight line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase
in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases.

h) Impairment of assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-
financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the
end of each reporting period.

i) Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits
held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months
or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet.

i) Trade receivables
Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest
method, less provision for impairment.

k) Inventories

Raw materials and stores, work-in-progress, fraded and finished goods are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable
value. Cost of raw materials and traded goods comprise of cost of purchase. Cost of work-in-progress and finished goods
comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overhead expenditure, the later
being allocated on the basis of normal operating capacity. Cost of inventories also include all other cost incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and condition. Costs are assigned to individual items of inventory on weighted
average basis. Costs of purchased inventory are determined after deducting rebates and discounts. Net realizable value is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

1) Investments and other financial assets

1) Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

* those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through profit or loss),

and

* those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the
cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive income.
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2) Measurcment

At initial recognition, the company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.
Transaction costs of financial agsets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Debt instruments:

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing the asset and the
cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the Company classifies its debt
instruments:

Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently
meagured at amortised cost and ia not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in profit or loss when the asset ia
derecognised or impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective
interest rate method.

Fair value throngh other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and
for selling the financial assets, where the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured
at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCT). Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI,
except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are
recognised in profit and loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loas previously recognised in
Ol is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised in other gains/(losses). Interest income from these financial
assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate
Fmrva]ueﬂ'l.mughpruﬁturluﬁﬂ.Mﬂetﬂtl‘mtdﬂ:mtmaet&mmtﬂiafurmrﬁsedmﬂtmWDGmmsumdatfﬂrva]ue

through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss
and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in profit or loss and presented net in the statement of profit and loss
within other gains/ (losses) in the period in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other
income,

Equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the company’s management has elected to
present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent
reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss. Dividends from such investments are recognised in profit or
loss as other income when the Company's right to receive payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in other gain/ (losses) in the
statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses {(and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured at
FVOCT are not reported separately from other changes in fair value.

[} Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised
cost and FVOCT debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk. Note 32 details how the Company determines whether there has been a significant increase in credit
risgk,

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments,
which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

IV} Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognized only when

* The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flow from the financial asset or

* retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial assets, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay
cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognized. Where the entity has not
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset is not derecognized.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the
Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing
involvement in the financial asset.

m) Income recognition

Interest income

Interest income is recognised using effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial
asset. when calculating the effectve interest rate, the company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financial instruments but does not consider the expected credit losses

o) Offsetting financial instruments
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Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and
settle the liability simultanecusly. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptey of the Company or the
counterparty.

P) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it
is probable that future economic benefits assoclated with the itern will flow to the Company and the cost of the ftem can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as separate asset is derecognized when replaced.
All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Transition to Ind AS
On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its property, plant and
equipment recognized as at 1 April 2016 measured as per the previous GAAF and use that carrying value as the deemed

cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation/Amortisation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is caleulated using the written down value basis at the rates arrived at based on the useful lives prescribed in
Schedule 1 of the Companies Act, 2013. The company follows the policy of charging depreciation on pro-rata basis on the
assets acquired or disposed off during the year.

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets” residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. An asset's carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains or losses on disposal are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount.

q) Intangible assets

(i) Recognition

Intangible assets are recognised only when future economic benefits arising out of the assets flow to the enterprise and are
amortised over their useful life.

(if) Amortization methods and periods

The Company amortizes intangible assets on a straight line method over a period of three years.

(iif) Transition to Ind AS
On transition to Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of intangible assets recognized as
at 1 April 2006 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of Intangible assets,

r) Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the company prior to the end of financial year which
are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition. Trade and other payables are
presented as current liabilitles unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognized
initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

8) Bormowings

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction cost incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortzed cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transacton costs) and the redemption amount is recognized in
profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan
facilities are recognized as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is
probable that some or all the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalized as a prepayment for Hquidity services and
amortized over the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or
expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or tranaferred to
ancther party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognized in
profit or loss,

‘Where the terms of a financial liability are renegotiated and the entity issues equity instruments to a creditor to extinguish
all or part of the liability (debt for equity swap), a gain or logs is recognized in profit or loss, which is measured as the
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability and the fair value of the equity instrument issued.

1) Borrowing costs
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General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset are capitalized during the period of ime that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended
use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use
or sale,

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing cost eligible for capitalization.

Other borrowings costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

u) Provisions

Provisions for legal claims, volume discounts and returns are recognised when the company has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the Hme value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the
provisions due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense.

v) Employee benefits

{i} Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months
after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employees’ services
up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.
The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

{ii) Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the
period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured at the present value of expected
future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the
projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting period that
have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligations. Remeasurements as a result of the experience adjustments

and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in profit or loss.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional right to
defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to

OCour.

{iii) Post-employment obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
{a) Defined benefit plans such as gratuity; and

{b) Defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

Gratuity obligations

The liability or asscts recognized in the balance sheet in respect of gratuity plans is the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated
annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in [ is determined by discounting the estimated future cash
outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms
approximating to the terms of the related obligation. The benefits which are denominated in currency other than [, the cash
flows are discounted using market yields determined by reference to high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in
the current in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the
fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss.
Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized
in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the
statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are
recognized immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans

The company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered funds as per local regulations. The Company has
no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for as defined
contribution plans and the contributions are recognized as employee benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid
contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.
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{iv) Bonus plans
The Company recognizes a liability and an expense for bonuses. The Company recognizes a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive obligation.

w) Contributed equity

Equity shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax,
from the proceeds.

%) Dividends
Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorized and no longer at the discretion
of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not distributed at the end of the reporting period.

¥) Earning per share

{i) Basic earnings per share

* The profit attributable to owners of the company

* By the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in
equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:

* The after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and

* The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of
all dilutive potential equity shares.

2. Critical estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom equal the
actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement in applying the Company's accounting policies.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of items which
are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those originally
assessed, Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with
information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:

1. Estimation of current tax expense and payable

2. Estimation of defined benefit obligation

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances,
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Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

(All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise
stated)

4. Other intangible assets

Description of Assets Computer software
I. Cost or deemed cost
Balance as at April 1, 2016 9,445
Additions 1,30,304
Balance as at March 31, 2017 1,39,749
Additions -
Disposals -
Additions through business combination -
Foreign currency translation adjustments -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 1,39,749
II. Accumulated depreciation and impairment
Balance as at April 1, 2016 -
Amortisation expense for the year 16,511
Balance as at March 31, 2017 16,511
Amortisation expense for the year 95,428
Balance as at March 31, 2018 1,11,939
Carrying Amount Computer software
Balance as at April 1, 2016 9,445
Additions 1,30,304
Depreciation expense (16,511)
Balance as at March 31, 2017 1,23,238
Amortization expense (95,428)
Foreign currency translation adjustments -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 27,810
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obes forming part of the financial statements
(All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

5, Investments

As at Asat Asat
March 31, | March31, | April1, 2016

A. Non-current investments (Refer Note 1 below)
Investment carried at cost

Particulars

() Bquity instruments of Subsidiaries (unquote]  15,00,000 15,00,000 15,00,000
15,00,000 15,00,000 15,00,000
As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 1, 2016
orY Amount QTY Amount Q1Y Amount
|Investments In Subsidiaries

L Unquoted Investments (all fully paid)

|Investments in Equity Instruments
- of Subsidiaries
- Bhaswanth Power Projects Pvt. Lid,, 1,47.750.00] 15,00,000 1,47.750,00) 15,00,000 147.750.00| 15,00,000
ﬁuria] canjrinE value of unquoted investments 15,00,000 15,00,000 15,000,000
Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited
MNotes forming part of the financial statements
(All amounts are in Indfan rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)
10. Other financial assets
Particul As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Current
Interest accured on deposits 44,21,420 46,98.356 43,31,845
Chit Investments - 17,90,000 -
Security deposits 73,66,957 1,72,61,491 2.41,06,566
Total current other financial assets 11788377 23749847 28438411
Total other finanrial assets ] 1,17.88,377 23749847 28438411
11.0ther assets
ficul As at As at As at
i March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Current:
Prepaid expenses 2,15,59% 8,00,224 16,37,828
Advances to suppliers 1,18,66414 348,21 414 4.50,04.042
Other advances
- Unsecured, considered good 4218471 43.56,835 6722420
Total current assets 1,63,00,481 3,99,78,473 5,33,64,290
Total other assets 1,63.00481 3,99,78.473 5.33,64.290
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warya Technologies and Telecom Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements
(All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

7. Inventories
As at As at Asat
Enticiclace March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 | April 1, 20016
Current
Inventories (lower of cost and net realisable value)
Raw materials 38,26,725 81,80,522 1,42,55850
Stock in trade (including Finished goods 10,12,67,619 10.84,01,919 9,13,98,246
Tatal 10,50,94,344 11,65,82,441 10,56,54, 096

There are no write off of inventory during the year

I8. Trade receivables

As ak As ak As at

Particulars March 31, 2018 | March 31,2017 | April 1,2016

Trade receivables - Current

Unsecured, considered good 18,28,21,564 23,19,63,578 2(,8549,337

Doubtful 2,63,43,805 4,03,58,403 3,64,10,554

Less: Allowance for doubtful debts {expected credit loss allowance) (2,63,43,805) (4,03,58,403) (3,64,10,554)
Total 18,2871 564 23,19,63,578 208549337
MNotes:

(i} Mo trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or
y with any other person. Nor any trade or other receivable are due from firms or private companies
jpectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member,

Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements
(All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Mote - 9: Cash and Bank Balances

9A. Cash and Cash Equivalents
As at Asat As at

Particulars March 31,2018 | March31,2017 | April1, 2016
Balances with Banks

in current accounts 14,79,932 1,16,72,728 5440810
Cash on hand 7,83,854 620,284 5,70,587
Total Cash and cash equivalents 22,653,786 12293012 60,11.397
Motes:

(i) There are no repatriation restrictions with regard to cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the
reporting period and prior periods.

98. Other Bank balances
As at As at As at
Faticulis March 31,2018 | March 31,2017 | April1, 2016
Unpaid dividend account 1,48,198 3,21323 4,46,170
Deposits held as margin money/security for bank guarantees 1,74,71,607 2,6535,372 2,79,78,646
Total 1,76,19,805 2,68,56,695 2,84 24 816
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Adshwarya Technologies and Telecom Linmited
MNotes forming pant of the financlal statements

(AL amnounts are in Indian rupees, excepl share data and where othervwise stated)

Particul As at As at As at
March 31, 2008 | Macch 27 | Aprill 306

Authorised ahare capital:

3,10,00,000 fully pald up equity shares of Ha, 5/- 15.50,00,000 12,00,00,000 12,00,00,000

wach {Pr-vj.mu year: mm:lﬂquigr mhnren of

Hs. 5/ = sach)

Inrued and subscribed capital:

2,22,13, 942 Equity Shares of Rs.5/- each fully 11, 10.69.710 10,78,19.710 10,78.19.710

paid up (Previous year: 21,563,942 Hguity shares

of Re, 5/- each)

Total 11,310,699, 710 10,78,19. 710 10.78,19.710

Notest
| {A) Reconcilistion af the ber of ahares ings

Particolars Number of Aok

shares

Balance at April 1, 2016 2,15,63,942 107819710

Issue of shares - -

‘Balance at March 31, 2007 Z,15,63,342 18,78,19, 710

lasue of ahares O30

Bal ut March 31, 2018 2.22.13,942 11,710,689, 710

(B} Detalls of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares

Number of 4% holding of Number of % holding of | Number of %% holding of
|shares hald equlty shares shares held equity shares |shares held lequity shares

Fully pald equilty shares

G .Rama Manohar Reddy 47 .50,990 2139% #1,00,990 19.02% 51,03.562 TR
K. Hari Erishna Reddy 11,685,308 534% 11,147,038 5.18% 10,61,4683 A52%

proportion to thelr shareholdings.

(C). Righis, preferences and restrictions attached to eguity shares:
The company has one class niaqu.hylhﬂ:ﬂlm’h“lplrvlhmu[m.ﬁf-pum Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. In the event
of liguidation, the equaity shareholden are eligible o reorive the remadning aasets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounis, in

Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited
MNotes forming part of the financial statements

(Al aonounts are in Indian rupees, except ahare data and where otherwise stated)

13. Other equity
As at As at Asn at

Pk Heniiie March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
General reserve 1,13,26,000 1,13.26,000 1,13.26,000
Securitics premium acoaunt 11,86,08,770 11,86,08,770 11,86,08,770
[Share warrants 54,37, 500 - -
Retaired earnings 1,05.38,551 10,14,07 058 10,7625, 252
Balance at end of year 14,59,10,821 23,13,41,828 23,75, 60,022
13.1 General Reserve As at As at

March 31, 28 March 31, 2m7
Balance at beginning of year 1,13,26,000 1,13,26,000 |
Balance at end of year 1,13,26,000 1,13,26,000

inote be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss.

The general reserve is ased from Hme o Hme to transfer profits from retained exmings for appropriation
by @ transfer from one component of equity to another and is not an item of other comprehensive income, items included in the general reserve will

. As the general reserve ks created

13.2 Securities premivm reserve As al As at

March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007
Balance at beginning of year 11 86,08,770 11,86,08,770 |
Bal at end of year 11,86,08,770 11,86,08,770
13.3 Refained carnings As at As at

March 31, 2018 March 31, 20017
Balance at beginning of year 10,14.07,058 10,76,25,252
Met profit for the year (9.09.92,726) (59.:28,137)
Rem ements of the defined benefit plans 124,719 {2,90,057)
Balance st end of year 105,38 551 10,14,07 058
13.4 Share warrants As at As ot

March 2018 March 31, 2017
Balance at beginning of year - -
Additions during the year 54,37 500 -
Balance at end of year 54 37,500 -
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Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements
{ﬁﬂamuunhmhhﬂianmpe&,uﬂepts}mdahmdwhmnﬁmiummd}

14. Non-current borrowings
As at As at As at
Pagifistlnre March 31, 2018 | March 31,2017 | April1, 2016
Secured - at amortised cost
Term loans
from banks 19,438 1,22,533 -
Total non-current borrowings 19,438 1,22533 -

16.1 Term Loans

16.2 Other Loans

et debt reconciliation

Summary of borrowing arrangements

MNature of Security & Terms of Repayment :
Hire purchase loan from Indus Ind Bank and Sundaram fin (Secured by the relevant assets for which loan is taken)

* Current maturities on ]mg-term borrowings have been disclosed under the head Other current financial liabilities

Coali e ik Liabilities from financing activities
Particulars cilalents Finance lease Non current Current Total
b obligation borrowings borrowings
Net dEI:lt as at 31 March 2017 1,22,93.012 {2,19,396) (1,22,533) (6,07,02,020) (4,87 50,937)
Cash flows (1,00,29,226) - 1,03,095 (2,29.89,965) (3.29,16,096)
Interest expense B (1,34,117) (74,898} (1,02,05,298) (1,04,14 313)
Interest paid 74,898 1,02,05,298 1,02,80,1%
Mek debt as at 31 March 2018 22 63,786 (3,53,513) {19,438) (8,36,91,985) (8,18,01,150)
Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements
(All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)
18. Other financial liabilities
As at As at As at
Faicihary March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
{Current
Current maturities of long term borrowings 92.00,000 - -
Current Maturities of finance lease obligation 353,513 2,19,396 1,56,566
Creditors for expenses 3,17,54,296 2,17,20,102 1,80,42,291
Chit Liability 1,93,44,090 2,33,54,015 1,94,67,029
15. Employee benefit obligations
cul As at As at As at
¥ o March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007 April 1, 2016
|Non - Current
- Leave encashment - - 9,010
- Gratuity 157,598 420,250 3,94.812
157598 420,250 4033822
|Current
- Leave encashment 10,156,243 6,06,882 153,643
= Gratuity 30,456,974 20,80,059 15,59,567
Total 40,63,217 26,86,941 17,13,210
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Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements
(All amounts are in Indian mupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

6. Income taxes
6.1 Deferred tax balance

As at Asat Ag at
Fonsicatug March 31, March 31, 20017 April 1, 2016
Deferred tax assets 3,66,68,760 51,16,279 51,16,279 73,10,904
Deferred tax HabiliHes 23,9945 11,70,216
MNet Deferred tax asset / ﬂi 34269711 5116279 39,446,063 73,10,90d4

Hecognised Hecopnised in Recognised Reclassitied  Acquisit
Opening inprofitor Other directly in  from equity to jons/dis Closing
2017-18 Balance Toss comprehensive equity Profitorloss posals  balance
|Deferred tax (Labilities)/ assets in relation to

Cost & Estimated Eamnings in Bxcess of Billings -

Depreciation & Amortizati  (45.03,452) 15,551,650 (29.51,842)
Employee benefit expense 10,27,331 3,07,64,302 3,17,91,633
MAT credit 23,05,945 172,111 24,78,056
Indexation benefit on freeh  31,67,989 234,64 34,02,623
Remeasurement costs of DBO 65,741 (65,741) -

Cthers 19,48,291 (23,99,049) (4.50,759)

[Total 39,146,063 3,03,89,389 (65,741) - = - 34269711

ETised Erised Hecognised Reclassibed Acquisit
Opening inprofitor COther directly in  from equily to ions/dis Closing
2016-17 Balanee loss comprehensive equity Profitorloss posals  balance
|Deferred tax (Habilities)/ assets in relation to

|Cost & Estimated Eamnings in Excess of Billings - - - - &
Depreciation & Amortizati  (69,24,635) 24,21,143 - - - - (45084%2)

Employee benefit expense 654,163 373,168 - - - - 1027331

MAT Credit 97,16,662 (74,10,717) . . E s 73,05, 945

Indexation benefit on frech 28,8547 282,741 - - & - 31,67,989

Remeasurement costs of DBEO {1,53,509) 1,533,509 - - - -

Others 9,79.467 9,68,824 - - - - 19,48,291

Total 73,10,904 (35,18,350) 153509 - - - 39.46,063
= 0 = =

|62 Current tax assets and liabilities

Asat Asat As at
Particulars March 31, March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Current tax assets
- Tax Deducted at Source 281,443 2,67,006 273,874
- IT Refund Receivable 7.05,574 7.05,574 7.05,574
Total Carrent tax assets 9,87,017 . 972,579 9,79,448
ICurrent tax liabililties
Tncome tax payable - 5,73,498 13,69,917
Total Current tax liabilitid : : 5,73,498 13,69,917
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6.3 - Tax Expense
a) Recognised in statement of profit and loss

For the year For the year ended
Partic acy ended March 31, 2017

Current tax
In respect of the current ve - -
In respect of prior years (47,734) 5,73,498

47,734 - 5,73,498
Deferred tax
In respect of the current ye|  (3,03,89,389)| (10,98,056)| 35,18,351

(3,03,89,389) _ (10,98,056) _ 35,18,351

b) Recognised in Other comprehensive Income

: For the year For the year ended
Particulars endefl 1!««[:‘1:.:}]:r 31, 2017
ICurrent tax
In respect of the current ye - -
In respect of prior years - -
Deferred tax
In respect of the current yel (65,741) 1,53,509 1,53,509

(65,741) 1,53,509 1,53,509

The Income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows

33.38% 33.06%
Year enaeca Iear ensea
Particulars March 31, March 31,
YR Y17
IProfit before tax from conti (12,14,29,849) (18,36,289)
Income tax expense
calculated at 33.38% (2016- (4,05,38,141) (6,07,132)
Effect of expenses that are
not allowed as deduction 14,51,653 8,78,044
Effect of expenses that are
allowed on payment basis
for which deferred tax has (38,22,607) 28,27,828
Deferred tax asset not
created on carried 1,27,06,606 -
Indexation benefit on (2,34,634) (2,82,741)
|Others - 12,75,850
Income tax expense recogn  (3,04,37,123) 40,91,849
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Mis. AISHWARYA TECHNOLOGIES AND TELECOM LIMITED
[Formarly known as AISHWARYA TELECOM LIMITED]

19. Other liabilities

Particul As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Current
Advance from customers 3747147 3.63,426 15,39,344
Total 37,47,147 3,63,426 1539344
16. Current borrowings
Particul As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Secured - at amortised cost
Loans repayable on demand
from banks (bank overdraft) 6,93,31,985 5,95,02,020 3,54.03,316
Loans from related parties 51,60,000 12,00,000 24 50,062
Total 7,44,91,985 6,07,02,020 3,78,53378
MNotes:
i)} Loan from related parties:
Loan from G Rama Manohar Reddy
ii) Loan from banks
Cash Credit from State Bank of Hyderabad is secured by Hypothecation of fixed assets
|and raw materials, semi-finished, finished goods and sundry debtors of the company
and guaranteed by directors of the company in their personal capacities.
17. Trade Payables
Particul Asat As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Trade Payables - Current
Dues to micro enterprises and small ente - = =
Dhues to creditors other than micro enterp 2.04,61,212 5.24.47.286 6,78,79.502
Total 2,04.61,212 5,24 47,286 6,78,79,502
20. Revenue from operations
For the year ended | For the year ended
Razticulass March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Sale of services (including spares) 53,41,189 20,30,318
Sale of Products
Manufacturing 88,57.031 1,43.36,710
Trading 22,82 87,565 53,79,59,850
Total 24‘21,35,755 55,43,26,878
1. Other income (net)
For the year ended For the year ended
Earticuitoe March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Interest income on financial assets carried at amortised cost
Bank deposits 13,991,799 -
Others - 18,12,741
13,91,799 18,12,741
Other non-operating income
Income on chit fund 39,42,650 16,49,500
Commission Received 517379 737,719
Excess Provision on Doubtful Debts 1,40,14,598 1,38,535
Miscelleneous income ( net) 1,206 -
1,84,75,833 25,25,754
Total 1,98,67,632 43,35495
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Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

22. Employee Benefits Expense

{All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Salaries and wages, including bonus 280,156,288 2,38.45,765
Leave Encashment 4,09,361 4,44.229
IGratuity 9,97.419 2,58,289
Staff welfare expenses 917,359 8,40,488
Total 3,03,40,427 2,5388,771
23, Cost of materials consumed
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
(a) Opening stock 81,80,522 1,42,55,850
(b) Add: Purchases 41,66,126 £5,17,514
(c) Less: Closing stock {38,26,725) (81,80,522)
85,19,923 1,25,92. 842
24. Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress
For the year ended For the year ended
Faxticalars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Opening Stock:
Finished goods 10,84,01,919 0,13,98,246
10,84,01,919 913,598,246
Closing Stock:
Finished goods 10,12,67.619 10,84,01,919
10,12,67.619 10,84.01,919
MNet (increase) / decrease 71,34,300 {1,70,03,673)
25. Finance costs
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Interest expense
- Interest on Working Capital Loan 1,02,05,298 93,33,260
- Interest on Hire Purchase Loan 74,898 39,814
- Interest on Buyers credit and Other FLC Charges 1,12.358 30,62,819
- Finance cost on chit liability 25,85,575 58,70,372
- Loan Processing Fees 736,007 531,612
- Interest Others 8,49,130 27,46,859
Total 1,45,63,266 2,15,84.736
26. Depreciation and amortisation expense
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 89,13,456 1,05,96,016
Ameortisation of intangible assets 95,428 16,511
Total 90.08,884 1,06,12.528
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Motes forming part of the financial statements
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27. Other operating expenses
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars Ma.td:r 31, 2018 Ma.rdf 31, 2017
- Packing Material 1,47.273 1,65,237
- Testing & Calibration Expenses 13,059,814 15,93,247
- Rent 27,009,925 29,11,900
- Rates & Taxes 6.88,409 6,73,482
- Office Electricity & Maintenance 11,87,257 11,64,876
- Conveyance 12,66,697 13,23,335
- Subscriptdon, Books & Periodicals 36,933 55,461
-~ Postage & Telegrams 237,192 2,88,518
- Printing & Stationery 5.01,357 7.20,247
- Regn. Licence & Filing Fees 11,05,671 12,93,196
- Professional & Consultancy Charges 19,79,971 13,86,423
- Professional Tax - 7,500
- Insurance 5.08,485 4,57, 855
- Recruitment Charges 47,150 62,035
- Donations 31,016 27,001
- Repairs & Maintenance 17,33,353 5,88,988
- Testing & Calibration Expenses 13,13,572 9,667,742
- Telephone & Fax Expenses 5,68,214 8,51,603
- Directors Sitting Fee 37,500 30,000
- Tour & Travelling Expenses
a) Directors 18,59,726 15,13,811
b) Others 34.36,905 21,00,555
- Auditors Remmuneration 5,25,000 5,25,000
- Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss (12,53,449) (33,65,633)
- Advertisement Expenses 20,00,961 20,66,190
- Agency Commission 4.76,468 12,77,903
- Tender Expenses 55,179 1,27.388
- Business Promotion Expenses 1,67,359 3,19,407
= Carriage Outwards 24,04 BO7 43,03,242
- Provisional for Bad & Doubtful Debts - 40,86,383
- Advances written off 2,63,51,903 -
- Bad Deposits written off 1,046,668 74,12,636
Penal charges on chit - 2,776,114
- Bad debts written off 5,51,52,591 4,50,69,150
- Bank Charges 20,84,236 28,95,060
Total 11,91,48,143 B,31,75,852
Motes:
i) Operating leases:
The company has no non-cancellable operating leases.
ii) Auditors' remuneration(net of service tax) comprises of:
For the year ended For the year ended
Rattiesian March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Company
For statutory audit 3,93,750 4,775,000
For other services 1,311,250 50,000
Total Auditors' remuneration 5,25,000 5,25,000
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warya Technologies and Telecom Limited
MNotes forming part of the financial statements
{All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Earnings per share

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent by the
ighted average number of Equity shares cutstanding during the year,

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the parent (after adjusting for
interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year
plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity
shares into Equity shares

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

5 For the year ended
Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
|Profit after tax (9,09,92.726) {59,28,137)]
Basic:
MNumber of shares outstanding at the year end 2,22,13,942 2,15,63,947]
[Weighted average number of equity shares 2,22,13,942 2,15,63,942]
{Earnings per share (7) 4.1 ~0.27]

[Note: EPS is calculated based on profits excluding the other comprehensive income

a1
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Ind AS rounded Ind AS rounded off
Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements
l{All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

First time Ind AS adoption reconciliations
These financial statements, for the year ended March 31, 2818, are the first the Company has prepared]
in accordance with Ind AS. For periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2017, the
Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts)|
Rules, 2014 (Previous GAAP).
Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable]
for periods ending on March 31, 2018, together with the comparative period data as at and for the year

d March 31, 2017, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing
these financial statements, the Company’s opening balance sheet was prepared as at April 01, 2016, the
Exemptions applied

Ind AS 101 allows first-timme adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain
requirements under Ind AS. The Group has applied the following exemnptions:

i) There is no change in the functonal Currency of any of the components of the Company and]
accordingly, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying values for all of its property, plant

and eqmpment. in Flble assets and investment property as recognised in its Indian GAAP financial
ii) Appendix C AS 17 requires an entity to assess whether a contract or arrangement contains a

lease. In aucurdm with Ind AS 17, this assessment should be carried out at the inception of the
ontract or arrangement. However, the Company has used Ind AS 101 exemption and assessed all|

nts based for embedded leases based on conditions in place as at the date of transition.
lu} The Company has elected to adopt the carrying value under previous GAAI® as on the date of]

transition i.e., April 01, 2016 in its separate financial statements and use that carrying values as its]
deemed cost as of the transition date.
iv) The Company has classified the financial assets in accordance with Ind AS 109 on the basis of facks]
and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS.

v) The Company has applied the exception related to impairment of financial assets given in Ind AS]
101. It has used reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort
jto determine the credit risk at the date that financial assets were initially recognised and compared

vi)The Company has applied the derecognition requirements of financial assets and financial liabilities]
prospectively for transactions occuring on or after April 01, 2016 (the transition date).
vii) The estimates as at April 01, 2016 and March 31, 2017 are consistent with those made for the same
dates in accordance with Previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any differences in accounting
po];mms]npm&nmmpmrmmtnfﬁnnnmlaﬂmbamdnnexpectedmﬂdﬁlmsmudelw eTE
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As at March 31, 2017 As at April 1, 2016
AT O LI [PeTTONT PIESETIET Ui PrevIgay
b (Date of transition)
Previous !’:&ﬁi:m Asperind AS| Previous | Eﬁﬁi.“‘h As per Ind AS|
Noted GAAP AS balance sheet GAAP Ind AS balance sheet
on-current assets
, plant and equipment 4,38,05,080 - 43805080 | 53562647 - 5,35,62,647
assels L3258 - 1328 9415 - 9445
ARk Ay Wt 15,0000 - | mmow| 15000 .| 5o
tax assets (nef) b . 39,46,063 39,46,063 WUA6190 | 364714 73,10,904
Tokal non-carrent assets 45428317 WA6063 |  49374381| 58518282 /E4TIE| 6238296
Current Assets
; 11353441 049000 | MESE241| 101432150 | 90946 | 10565409
Assets
(a) Trade receivables 1| MI632174 (96,6859%) 231963578 | 24369250 | (3819913} 208549337
(b) Cash and cash equivalents 1.02.9,02 = 12293012 60,1397 > £0,11,347
(c)Bank balances other than (b) above 2,68,5,695 - 26856695 | 28424516 - 184,24 316
(d) Other Pinancial Assels 22755847 990000 | 23749847 | 28438411 - 2343841
|Current tax assets 572,579 - 972578 5,79,443 - 9,79.448
Other current assets 3,99, 78ATS - IVTBATZ | 5364290 . 5,33,64,200
Total current assets 45,8026 21 (56295%)| 452396625 | 433019762 | (1597967 43142795
Tokal assets 50,34,54538 i‘lﬁ,ﬁm! 501771006 | 49153804 | 2266748 | 493804792
Equity
Equity share capital 10,78,19,710 - 10,7819,710 | 10,78,19,710 - | 10719710
Other equity 5| BIESKIG G337 BI3AIES | BE5BA | 103459 | 256002
Total equity (share holders' funds) 33,96,74.855 G1B3N| 339161538 | MAA5193 | 10359 MM
on-current Habilities
(2) Barrowings 132259 (12,00,000){ 1,253 2450062 | (2450,06) :
benefit obligations 4.20,250 - 4,20,250 40380 - 405522
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) b 11,7216 (11,70,216)| . - . a
Total non-current liabilities 81259 {23,70,216)| 542,783 2853884 | (24,50,062) 40852
Current liabilities
Finaneial Liabilities
(2) Barrowings 595,020,020 1200000 60702020| 35408316 2450062 378533
(b) Trade payables S24A7.286 - 5MA47286 | 6787950 - 6,78,79,502
(<) Other financial liabilities 45293513 - 45293513 36433678 | 1232208 | 37665886
(Other carrent liabilities 363426 - 363426 1539344 - 1539344
benefit obligations 26,8641 - 2686941 1713210 . 1713210
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 573,498 = 5MA%| 1369917 . 1369917
Tokal current Habilities 16,08,66,684 1200000 | 162066688 | 144338967 | 3%822m| 148021,.237
Total equity and liabilities 503454538 (1683533) 501771005 | 491538044 | 2266747 | 45,384,791
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Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 20017
Year ended March 31, 2017
I O TR PETTOT PTES Tt U PrevIvTy
A AT
3 Effect of
Frevious | 4 nsition to Ind Ind AS
GAAP
Particulars Note AS

INCOME
Revenue from operations 57,04,25,736 (1,60,98,858) 55,43,26,878
|Other income (net) 26,868,995 1649500 43,338,495
Total income 57,31,14,731 (1,44,49,358)|  55,86,65,373
EXPENSES
Employee benefit expense 2,5832337 (4,43,566) 2,53,88,771
[Purchase of stock in trade 42,42,50,606 - 42,42,50,606
Cost of Materials Consumed 1,25,92,842 - 1,25,52 842
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-

gress (1,81,76,619) 11,72,946 | (1,70,03,673)

inance costs 1,57,14,364 58,70372 2,15,84,736
iation and amortisation expense 1,06,12.528 - 1,06,12,528
Other expenses 10,18,69,107 (1,86,93255)]  831,75,852
Total expenses 57,26,95,165 (1,20,93,503)|  56,06,01,662
Profit before exceptional items, share of profit from
|associate & joint venture and tax 4,19,566 (23,55,855) (1936,289)
Exceptional item (net) (1,00,000) - (1,00,000)
Profit before tax 519,566 (23,55,855) (18,36,289)
Tax Expense
ICurrent tax 5,73,498 - 5,73,498
Deferred tax 6 46,16,406 (10,98,056) 35,18,351
51,89,904 (10,98,056) 40,91,849
Profit for the year (46,70,338) (12,57,799) (59,28,137)
|Other comprehensive income
A Ttems that will will not be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss

|(2) Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 2 - (4,43,566) (4,43,566)
(b) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassifie{ 3 - 1,53,509 1,53,509
Total other comprehensive income - (2,90,057) (2,90,057)
Total comprehensive income for the year (46,70,338) (15,47 856) (62,18,194)
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A. Reconciliation of Total Equity as at March 31, 2017 and April 01, 2016.
. As at March | As at April 01,
Particulars INBI:J 31, 2017 2016
Total Equity as reported under previous GAAP 23,18,55,145 23,65,25,483
Adjustments:
Dividend income & other costs related to Chit Fund 9,90,000 (12,32,208)
Creation of expected credit loss allowance (47,01,096) (6,14,713)
Deferred taxes on indexation benefit on land and Ind AS
adlicistments 49,62,770 38,64,714
|Others (14,74,934) (9,83,254)
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 2 {2,90,057) -
Total Equity as per Ind AS 23,13,41,828 23,75,60,022
B. Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income for the year ended March 31, 2017,
As at March
Particulars |NnteJ 31, 2017
Profit after tax reported under per previous GAAP (46,70,338)
vidend income & other costs related to Chit Fund 2222 208
urement of defined benefit plans 2 443,566
Impact of allowance for doubtful debts based on
expected credit loss 1 WLAGT)
Deferred taxes on indexation benefit on land and Ind AS
allustments 6 10,98,056
(9,35,246)
Profit after tax (59,28,137) 1]
Comprehensive Income (net of tax) -
erred tax on OCI adjustments 3 (2,90,057)
Total comprehensive income as per Ind AS (62,18,194) 0

ooinotes to the reconciliation of equity as at 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017
d profit or loss for the year ended 31 March 2018:

2. Remeasurement costs of defined benefit obligations: Under previous GA AP, the actuarial
ins/losses are recognised in P&L as and when incurred. Under Ind AS, the remeasurement costs
Statement of cash flows: The transition from Indian GAAP to Ind AS has not had a material

o DUETALELL CACILLILEE: MUTEIIEOU UL s sl SA UL L, SUNLE LRl LACCTL S LSO CUSCL LTI LU e

6. Deferred tax: Indian GAAT requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement
approach, which focuses on differences between taxable profits and accounting profits for the
period. Ind AS 12 requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach,
which focuses on temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the
balance sheet and its tax base. In addition, the various transitional adjustments lead to temporary
differences. Hence, deferred tax has been created on the indexation benefit available on land.

36. Segment Information

The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) evaluates the Company's performance and allocates
resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators by industry classes. Accordingly,
segment information has been presented for industry classes. The Company's activities relate only to
one segment i.e., IT services & IT enabled services. The Company's business is organised into a single
geographical segment - exports. Hence, no segment information is disclosed.

The compary operates in one geographic segment "India"
Refer note XX for revenue from related parties.
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“Alshwarya Technologies and Telecom Limbted
Notes forming part of the financial statements
(ALl amounts are in Indian rupees, except share dota and where otherwise stated)

31 Capital and Financlal risk mansgement cbjectives and policies
A. Capital management and Gearing Ratio

Par the purpose of the Company's capital mansgement, capital includes ssued equity capital, convertible preference shares, share premium and all other equity]
reserves altributable to the equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company”s capital management is to maximise the shareholder value,

The Company manages its capital structure and makes sdjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial mmT'l;j

maintain or adjust the capital structnre, the Company may adjost the dividend payment to shareholders, return eapital to sharshalders or issue new ahares,
Company manitors capital using o gearing ratio, which s net debt divided by total capital plus net debt.

Particulars As at As mt An at
Maech 31, 2018 March 31, 2007 April 1, 2016

Bommowings including interest accroed on bormowings 83711423 608,24, 553 37853378
Trade payabies 204,561,212 524,147,286 6,75,79,502
Other linbilities 3747047 363426 1539344
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 22,563,786 1,22,93,012 6011397
Net debt 837,101,425 125328277 113263621
Exquity 11,10,69,710 10,78,19,710 10,78,19,710
Other Bquity 14,59,10,61 23,13,41,808 23,75,60,002
Total Equity 25,63,80,531 33,91,61,538 345379732
Capital and net debt 34,06,91,954 46,5069, 815 45,86,63,353
Gearlng ratio in % (Nef Debi/ Capital and net debi) 2% 2.08% 24.70%

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to thej
loans and borrowings that define capital strecture requirements. Breaches in mecting the financial covenants would permit the bank to
immediately call loans and borrowings,

Ne changes were made in the objectives, policles or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017,

B. Financial Risk Management Framework
The Company’s principal financial liabilities, comprise loans and bommowings, trade and other payables, The main purpose of these francial Eabilitics is to finance]
the Company’s operations and to provide guarantees to suppert its operations. The Conmpany's principal financtal asseis inclede loans, trade and other recelvables,
and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market sisk, credit risk and lquidity risk. The Company's senior management oversess the management of these risks.
Company’s senior management oversees that the Company’s financial risk activitics are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial
are [densified, measyred and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives, it is the Company’s policy that no trading in derivatives
speculative porposes may be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews end agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below,

Interest rate sk
Interest rabe risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash Bows of a fnancial instrument will fluctuate becawse of changes in market interest mtes, The
Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations with foating interest rates.

The Company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fived and variable rate loans and borrowings.

Intereat rate sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings affected, after the impact
of hedge accounting. With all other variables held constant, the Company’s profit before tax ia affected throupgh the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:
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|Particutars Impact on Profit before ba
3-Mar18 | 31-Mar1?
Interest ratos-increase by 0.6% (3.73.833)] (3,668,904
Interest rates-decrease by 0.5% 37383 | 3,568,904
The assumed movement in basls polnts for the Interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently observable market environment, showing a significantly
volatility than in prior years.
Credit Risk

Credit risk i5 the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a finandial loss. Credit risk]
encompasses of both, the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration of risks, Credit risk is controlled by
analyzing credit limits and creditworthiness of customers on a continuous basis to whom the credit has been granted after obtaining necessary approwvals for credit
Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk principally consist of trade receivables, investments, derivative finandal instruments, cash}

ncial instruments and cash deposits
edit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s treasury department in accordance with the Company's palicy.
estments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits 2ssigned to sach counterparty. Counterparty credit limits

: hy&&mpnfsﬂmﬂdﬂhmmmmmlhﬁu,mﬂmhup&mdﬁmughmﬂveymmbjmtmnppmwluf&mﬂmpmy‘um:ﬂ
tee, The limits are st lo minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate Ananclal loss through counberparty’s potental fallure to make

(i) Year ended 31 March, 2018:
l(a) Expected credit loas for financial assets where general model is applied
ulars Asset group Bstimated gross|Expected  credit  loss amount net of]
defanlt

[Financial assets for which credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition
allowance measured at 12 month expected credit losses | Other financial assets

117,88.377 -
[Loss allowance measured at Life time expected credit losses -

|(b) Expected credit loss for financlal assets where simplified approzch is followed
[Particulars

Asset group Jﬁwﬁdmdhhllﬂryhgmmﬂ
cmfin;mm
defanlt

|Loss allowance measured at Life Hme expected credit losses | Trade Recelvables 20,91,65.369 (2.63,43,805) 18.28,71564
Year ended 31 March, 2017:
2) Expected credit losa for financial assets where general model is applied
|Particulars Asset group Estimated gross credit loss|Carrying amount net off
carrying amount at|(Impairment)
defanlt
|Financial assets for which credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition
Other Enancial assets
Loas allowance measured at 12 month expected credit losses pdis il o sind
Loans

|Lass allowance measured at Life time expected credit losses - = -

| (b} Expected credit loss for financial assets where simplified approach is followed
ﬂnﬁﬂs mﬂ
defanlt

rmnﬂuwmnwurednlﬁeﬁmemduediﬂmu Trade Receivables 1.23,21,981 (4,03,58,403)

21963578
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(iti) Year ended 01 April, 20106
(a) Expected credit loss for financlal assets where general model is applied
|Particulars Asset group Estimated pn&pﬂhd credit lm- amount net off
carrying amount at|(Impairment)
defanlt
|Financial assets for which credit riek has net inereased significantly since inftial recopnition
Other financial assets
Loas allowance measured at 12 month expected credit losses 2a638A01 284041
Loans
|Loss allowance measured at Life time expected credit losses - - -

|(b) Expected credit loss for financial assets where simplified approach is followed

|Particulars Asset group 'Jﬂxpmnd credit lul(!mylng amount net of]
mying amoant
default
|Loss allowance measured at Life time expected credit losses | Trade Receivables 24,439,59 891 (3.64,10,554) 208549337
|{iv) Recomciliation of Loss allowance provision
Particulars il‘mbimﬂ'lhd: Allowance for bad & for bad &
Recelvables doubtful deposits  |doubtful loans
|Loss allowance as at April 01, 2016 3,64,10,554 = =
[Add) {Cess):
[Provision made during the period AT RS
|Provision reversed during the period
|Loss allowance as at March 31, 2017 4,03,58,403
{Add/(Less):
|Provision made during the period
|Provision reversed during the period {1.40,14,558)
|Loss allowance as at March 31, 2018 2.63,43,805

Significant estimates and jadgements
Innpairment of financial assets
impatrment provigions for financial assets disclosed above are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The company
in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the company's past history, existing market conditions
as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations, The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity

and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. The Company manages Hquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and]
borrowing facilities, by continuously monitaring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assetsand linbilities,

The tmble below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial Habilities based on contracheal undiscounted payments.

|Particulars On Demand|  in next 12 months| >1 year Total]

Year ended March 31, 2018

[Borrowings 7.44,91,985 19,438 7451140

(Other financial liakilities 6,06,51,899 - 6,06,51.599

Trade and other payables 204,561,712 - 204,861,712
- 15,56,05,096 19,438 155624534

Year ended March 31, 2017

[Borrowings &£,07,02,020 1.232.533 6,08,24553

(Other financial liekbilities 45193513 - 45293513

[Trade and other payables 5,24.47,286 - 5,24.47.285
= 158442819 122,533 15,85,65,352

Year ended April 01, 2006

|Borrowings 3,78,53,378 = 37853378

(Other financial liabilities 3,76,65,866 = 37665586

Trade and other payables 6,78,79,500 = &,78,79,500
: 14,35,98,766 = 14,33,96,766

&8
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A reasonably possible steengthening (weakening) of the INK, against the foreign ourrency would have affected the measurement of financial nstruments)
denominated in foreign currency and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular
Jinterest rates, remain constant and ignotes any impact of forecasts sales and purchases.

Impact on Profit and [oss account
Particulars For the year ended | For the your ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
|EUR. Sensitivity
|[lmnﬂﬁ[)ﬁh1!- {40,325) (5,932,654} |
Decrease of USD by Ra, 1/~ 40,328 593,654
| LR, Sensitivity
|ncrease of EUR by Re. 1/- {24,619) (87,313)
|_Dmnt¢nfEUvaR:.H- 24,619 #7313
Pound aensitivity
|Increase of Pound by Rs. 1/- {14,137 -
|Decrease of Found by Bs. 1/- 14,132 -
Sennitivity _ ]
Increase of JI7Y by Rs. 1/- (32.63,760) (20.13,739) |
Decrease of Rs. 1/- 5163760 20,13,73%
Technologles and Teleenm Limited
Notes forming part of the Anancial statements
(All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

32  Financial Instrumenis

{i) Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the company's financial instruments, other than those with camrying
amounts that are reasonable approximations of falr valoes:

instrument is included in level 2

Significant estimate:

Level 3 - If one or more of the significant inputs s not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3,

Particulars Chn’yingvahm Fair value

Fair value | As at March 31, | AsatMarch 31, | Asat April 01, | AsatMarch | As at March 51,| As at April 01,

| hierarchy 2018 7 2016 71, 2018 07 2016

Asaets:
Current
i} Trade receivables Level 3 18,281 564 BI963578 |  M0B545337 | 182671564 24,19,63,578 30,85,49,337
H) Cash and cash aquivalents Lewel 3 272.63,786 1,22,93,012 60,11,397 22,643,786 122,893,012 60,11,397
iy Other balances with banks Level 3 1,75,19,805 Z,68,56,695 28424818 1,76,19,805 2,68 56,655 28424 516
1v) Loans Level 3 - - -
¥) Other financial pssets Lewal 3 11788377 13TASET 2R438411 1,17,88377 23748847 25438411
Liahilities:
MNoo-Current
i i Level 3 19,438 1,22533 - 19,438 122,533 -
{if) Other non current Snancial Eabilities Leved 3 - - - - - -
Current
i) Borrawings Level 3 744,71 985 607,021,020 3,78,53378 744,591,985 6,07, 012,020 37853378
i) Trade payables Level 3 20461212 52447786 7RISR | 20461212 5,24.47,286 6,78,79,502
i) Other carrent financial labiltics Lewel 3 ATAT 4T 3,608,426 1535344 AT AT 363426 153934
Falr value hierarchy

Lovel 1 - Level I hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instroments, The falr value of all equity]
instruments which are traded in stock exchanges is valoed using the closing price as at the reporting period.
Levd 2 - The fair value of Bnancial instruments not actively traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use aff
observabic market data and rely as litthe as possible on entity specific cstimates, If the significant inputs required to fair value an instrament arcobservable, the

i) Th Carrying values of Current financial linhéfities and current finamcial assets are taken s their fair value because of their short term nature.
ﬂ%ﬂtﬂinmvﬂmufﬂm-ﬂmmﬁmdﬂhhﬂﬁuuﬂNmﬁmﬂmmMBHﬂmﬂmm&mﬂmmm&m
iii} Management uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of its finandal instruments. However, there are inherent limitations in any estimation]
technique. Therefore, for substantially all Enancial instroments, the fir value estimates presented above are not necessarily indicative of theamonts that the
company could have realised or paid in sale transactions as of respective dates. as such, fair value of financlal instruments subsequoent to the reporting dates may
be different from the amounts reported at each reporting date.
iv} There have been no transfers between level 1, leve] 2 and level 3 for the years ended March 31, 2018, March 31, 2007 and as at April 01, 2016,

The fair valoe of fnancial instraments that are not traded inan active market b determined using valuation techniques, The company uses its juodgement to select
Tﬂydﬂﬂﬂmhummwmmhhkuﬂmmmmmkwdﬁmmt 1
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Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited
MNotes forming part of the financial statements
|(All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Related party transactions

Associate Company KEeranlgEmenl:pmmmnl

For the year

ended For the year ended | For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

S5.No. Particulars

1 Remuneration - - 56,44,920 53,298,220
2 Loans Repaid - - 30,00,062 46,62,051
3 Loans taken - - 17,50,000 -
4 Investment 15,00,000 15,00,000 - -
o Loan - - 12,00,000 24 50,062

Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements
(All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

|Contingent liabilities
As at As at As at
|S.No Particulars March 31, 2018 | March 31,2017 | April 01, 2016
1 Bank Guarantee 243.02 215.68 231.56
2 1.C 44343 399.56 40.45

a0
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4 Flat No.F-2, Trendset Ville,
CSVR & Associates Road Nu.ST,Binjm Hills,
Chartered Accountants Hyderabad - 500034
Ph: 8885142303

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED
IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To
The Members of
M/s. AISHWARYA TECHNOLOGIES AND TELECOM LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of M/s.AISHWARYA TECHNOLOGIES
AND TELECOM LIMITED [Formerly known as AISHWARYA TELECOM LIMITED], (“the Company”), its subsidiary
M/s. Bhaswanth Power Projects Private Limited (collectively referred to as “the Group”) which comprise the
Consclidated Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2018, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including
consolidated Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated Statement
of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated Ind AS financial
statements in terms of requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position, consolidated financial performance including consolidated other comprehensive income,
consolidated cash flows and conselidated changes in equity of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the companies Act,
2013. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judaments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness ofthe accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error which have been
used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provision of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under.

We conducted our auditin accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consclidated Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud
ar error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers the internal financial controls relevant to the Holding
Company's preparation of the consalidated ind AS financial statements that gives a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness ofthe accounting estimates made by the Holding Company's Board
of Directors, aswell as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Actin the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indiaincluding the Ind AS, of the
state of affairs (financial position) of the Group as at 31" March, 2018.its profit (financial performance including other
comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1, As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extentapplicable, that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of ouraudit of the aforesaid consclidated Ind AS financial statements.

(b) Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated
Ind AS financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from ourexamination of those books.

{c) The Consclidated Balance Sheet, the Consclidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Consolidated
Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the
purpose of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements,

{d} In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31" March, 2018 and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31" March, 2018 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) ofthe Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Group and the
operating effectiveness of such confrols, refer to cur separate report in the *Annexure A", and

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations givento us:

(i} The Group does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position in its
consolidated Ind AS financial statemenis,

{ii} The Group has not entered into any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts requiring
provision under applicable laws or accounting standards, for materialforeseeable losses and

There were amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Group in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Financial Year Amount Rs.
2009-10 91507

For CSVR& ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 0121218
PLACE ;: HYDERABAD
DATE : 30.05.2018
(CA. VENKATESH G.)
PARTNER
Membership No.239608
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ANMNEXURE -A TO THE CONSOLIDATED AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of theCompanies
Act, 2013 (“the Act")

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the group as of and for the year ended
31" March, 2018, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Mis. Mfs. AISHWARYA
TECHNOLOGIES AND TELECOM LIMITED [Formerly known as AISHWARYA TELECOM LIMITED], (“the
Company”) and its subsidiary company which are incarporated in India as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the group considering the essential components of internal
control staied in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial confrols that were operating effectively for ensuring the erderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to group's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial infformation, as required underthe Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion an the group's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”)and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICA| and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 1o the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Ouraudit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reperting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judament, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the group’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A group's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed o provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS financial statements for external purposesin
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The group's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that{1) pertain fo the maintenance of records that. in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the group; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the group are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the group; and (3) provide reasonable
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assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the group's
assels that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion orimproper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes inconditions, orthat the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary company, which are incorporated in India, have in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31stMarch 2018, based on the internal contrel over financial
reporiing criteria established by the Group considering the essential components of intermal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For CSVR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. 0121215
PLACE : HYDERABAD
DATE : 30.05.2018

(CA. VENKATESH G.)
PARTNER
Membership No.239608
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Alshwarya Technologies and Telecom Limbbed
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018
(All amounts are in Indisn rapees, except share dats and where otherwise stabed)
Farticalars MNotes
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 4,79,00,132 4,38,05.080 5.35,62647
sooadwill 4 22,500 22,500 22,500
Orther intangible nasets 5 27,806 123,334 9441
Deferred tax assets {net) & 34269711 39,46,063 310,504
(Total Non - Corrent Assets B, 22,720,148 4,78,96 8T6 6,09,05 492
Current Asaets
Inventorles 7 10.50,594.344 116582241 10.56,54.096
Financial assets
{8} Trade receivables B 18,28,71,564 23,19.63,578 20,85,49,337
(b) Cash and cash equivalents 9 2274769 12306244 60,22.936
({c)Bank balances other than (b) above 9 1.76,19,805 2,68,56,695 28424516
()2 Other financial assets 10 1,70,08,952 23749 B47 254,38.411
Curront tax assets 6 987,017 S.TLITS 9,79,448
Orther current assets 11 163,47 481 4,00.25473 5.34,49.200
Total Current assets 34,21,53,932 4524, 56 857 43,15,168,334
Total Assets 42,4374, 080 50,03,53,734 49,24,23 827
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Bquity share capital 12 11,10,69,710 10,78,19,710 10,78,19.710
1Other equity 13 14,39,55 830 235626, 144
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 25,50,25,540 33,72,17,085 34,3445, 854
Mon-controlling interests 14 500,723 504,235 5,070,760
Total Equity 25,55,26, 263 33,771,320 34,39.53,614
Mon-current liabilities
Finarvcial Liabilities
(=) Borrowings 15 19,438 122,533 -
Employee benefit obligations 16 1,57,5%8 420,250 4,03 822
Deferred tax liabilites, net & - - !
[Total Non-current labilities 1,77 036 542,783 4,03,822
Current Habilities
Financial Habilites
() Borrowings 17 8,36,51,985 6,07,02,020 3,78,53,378
(b)Trade payables 18 204,671,212 52447286 6,78,79,502
() Other financial linbilites 19 5.67,07.220 4.53,16,463 3771044
Employee benefit chligations 16 40,63,217 26,856,921 1713210
Current tax Habilities, net & - 5,73,4598 13,689,917
|Other current liabitities 0 A7 AT 147 3,63,429 15,238,339
[Total Current liabilites 16.86,70,781 16,20,.55,630 14,80,66, 350
Total Habilitics
Total Equity and labilities 42,43,74,080 F0,03,53,733 49,2423 825
Corporate information and significant accounting policies 1&2 ) o (03
VIDE OUR REFORT OF EVEN DATESdl- FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOAR
for CSVR & ASSOCIATES {G.RAMA KRISHNA REDDY) (G. RAMA MANOHAR REDDY)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHAIRMAN MAMNAGING DIRECTOR
Firm Regn. No. 0121218 DiN : 001368203 DiN: 00135800
Sdi- Sdi-
(CA.VENKATESH G.) [ G.AMULYA REDDY)
PARTNER WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR & CFO
Mambership No.238608 DIN: D0136428 As at March 31, 2018 As ot March 31, 217 As xt April 1, 2016
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Aishwarys Technologies and Telecom Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 31, 28
(Al arncunts are in Indian rupees, excrpt share data and where otherwise stated)
Far the Year ended
Frcticnlurs NoteaSH- Misrch 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Revenpe from operaiions fal 24,24,85,785 554326 878
Cither income (net) 2 1,98,67,632 4338495
Total income 262353417 558665373
EXFEMSES
Employes benefils expense - 30540427 253,887
‘Caost of malerials consurmed 24 E5,19.523 125,52 842
{Changes in tnventories of Anished goods and work-in-progress 25 7134300 [1.70,08,673)
Purchases of siock in trade 19,54,12,807 424250606
Flnamoe costs 26 145,563,266 1584736
Deprecistion and amortiszton epense A 90,08,854 106,123,526
{Other operating expenses 28 11,51,62,153 B,31,89,952
Total expenses 344141500 56,06,15, 762
before exceptional items, share of profit from assoclate & joint venture and tax (12,17,558,303) (19,50, 389)
Exceptiomal item (net) 344484 1,00,000
‘before ahare of profit from associate & joint venture and b (12,14,43,899) [18,50,285)
(Share of profit of associate
Share of profit of joint vensure
[Prafit before tax (12,1443, 855) (18,50,369)
Tax expense
Current tax 3 (47, 734) 573,498
|Deferred tax & [3.03.59.389) 3518451
Total tax expense (337125 40,51,849
for the year {5,70,06,776) (5942237
comprehensive income
A Teerna that will will not be reclassified subsequently to profit ar loss
(a) Remeasurcments of the defined benefit plans 189,960 (443 568)
(b} Income tax relating to iema that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (65,741} 153,509
Total other comprebensive income 124,219 (2,590,057
Total comprehensive ncome for the year (3,08, 82,557 (52,%2.254)
Profit for the year attributable to:
- Cwners of the Company (46,80,913)
- Mon controlling intercsts (3512 (3.525)
{3512) [46,54,438)
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable fo:
- Chwmers of the Company (3.08,79,045) (62,28,768)
- Mon controlling intercsts (3513 (3.525)
{5,08,52.557) (52,32.294)
|Earnings per equity share
(Equity shares, par value of * 10 each)
Basic and Diluted EPS {4} o
|Corporate information and significant accounting pelicies Tand 2
VIDE OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARDSd]-
CSVR & ASSOCIATES {G.RAMA KRISHNA REDDY) {G. RAMA MANOHAR REDDY)
ACCOUNTANTS CHAIRMAN MANAGING DIRECTOR
Firm Regn. No. 24215 DIN : 00138203 DIN: 003580029
Bdi- Sdi-
VENKATESH G.) { G.AMULYA REDDY)
PARTNER WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR & CFO
Membaership No.239808 DIN: 00138428 For the Year ended
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Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited
Cash flow statement
Ampont 31-March-218 Amount 31-March 2017
(12,14,43,599)| (18,50,389)
90,08,884 1,06,12 528
145,638,266 21584736
5,51,52,591 4,50,69,150
1,04,76 668 7412536
2,63,51,903 -
(344,484 (1,100,000
1,14,88,097 {1,08,28,345)
{60,10,577) {6,84,83,391)
{37.35,773) (27,24,072)
(26,73,911) 1,34,23,817
92,365,800 15,658,111
(3,19,86,074) {1.54,32.16)
{1,61,12,996) {218,38,.364)
13,038,584 546,593
33.83,725 {11,75,917)
{8,13,42,106) (223,15,113))
(5,40,202)| {13,63,048)
(418.82,308) __ae7ash)
{130,24,124)) (838,449)
3,60,100 1,00, 000
- (1.30.304)
(1,26,64,024) (8,68,753)|
86,87 500 %
2,45,64,565 2,33,54,015
(1,03,095)) 122,533
2,29,89,965 22848642
353,513 2,19.3596
(1.19,7,691) | (ora36)
445,14 857 3,08,30,222
Net cash flow during the year (1,00.31,475) 62,83,308
I&lhtuﬂmuhﬂeﬂﬂﬂubeﬁmingufﬂujﬂl 12306244 60,22,936
Cash & cash equivalent at the end of the year 22,74,769 1,23.06,244
[VIDE OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATEfor CSVR & ASSOCIATES
{G. RAMA MANQOHAR REDDY)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHAIRMAN MANAGING DIRECTOR
Firm Regn. No. 0121215 DIN : 00136203
Sd/- Sd-
(CA.VENKATESH G.) { G.AMULYA REDDY)
PARTNER WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR & CFO
Membership No.239608 DIN: 00136428
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Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited
Notes forming part of the Consolidated financial statements
(All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Background

Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited is a manufactiurer and distributor of Test and measuring instruments in
Telecom field. It designs, develops, manufactures and markets over 25 Telecom testers like OTDR, Optical Power Meter,
Laser sources, Variable attenuators ete.

1. Significant Accounting Policies
This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

a) Basis of preparation

(i) Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards(Ind AS) notified under section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions
of the Act.

(ii) Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis

(iii) Principles of consolidation

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the group has control. The group controls an entity when the group is exposed to, or
has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power to direct the relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the group. They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

The acquisiion method of accounting is used to account for business combinations by the group.

The group combines the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiaries line by line adding together like itemns of
assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses. Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains/losses on
transactions between group companies are eliminated.

Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated statement of
profit and loss, consolidated statement of changes in equity and balance sheet respectively.

b) Segment reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision
maker.

The Board of directors are identified as chief operating decision makers. Refer note XX for segment information presented.

c) Foreign currency translation

(i) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates ("the functional currency'). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (1), which is group's
functional and presentation currency.

(i} Transactions and balances

d) Revenue Recognition:
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are
inclusive of excise duty and net of returns, trade allowances, rebates, value added taxes and amounts collected on behalf of

The group recognisea revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the group's activities as described below.
Sale of products
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Timing of recognition- Revenue from sale of products is recognised when significant risks and rewards in respect of
ownership of products are transferred to customers based on the terms of sale.

Measurement of revenue- Revenue from sales is based on the price specified in the sales contracts, net of volume discounts
and returns at the time of sale.

f) Income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the
applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to
temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that
future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities
and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset
where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, respectively

g) Leases

As a lessee:

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the group, as lessee, has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalized at the lease's inception at the fair value of the leased property
or, if lowes, the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges,
are included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as appropriate. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability
and finance cost, The finance cost is charged to the profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the group as lessee are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are
charged to profit and loss on a straight line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase
in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases.

h) Impairment of assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount, The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units), Non-
financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the
end of each reporting period.

i) Cash and cash equivalents
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For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits
held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months
ot less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and bank overdrafis. Bank overdrafis are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet.

j) Trade receivables
Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest

k) Inventories

Raw materials and stores, work-in-progress, traded and finished goods are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable
value. Cost of raw materials and traded goods comprise of cost of purchase. Cost of work-in-progress and finished goods
comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overhead expenditure, the later
being allocated on the basis of normal operating capacity. Cost of inventories also include all other cost incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and condition. Costs are assigned to individual items of inventory on weighted
average basis. Costs of purchased inventory are determined after deducting rebates and discounts. Net realizable value is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

I) Investments and other financial assets

1) Classification

The group classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

* those to be measured subsequently at fair value {either through other comprehensive income, or through profit or loss),

and

* those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the
cash flows,

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive income.

2) Measurement

At initial recognition, the group measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.
Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Debt instruments:

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the group’s business model for managing the asset and the cash
flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the group classifies its debt instruments:
Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently
measured at amortised cost and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised or impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective
interest rate method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and
for selling the financial assets, where the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured
at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYOCI). Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI,
except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are
recognised in profit and loss, When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
OCT is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised in other gains/ (losses). Interest income from these financial
assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.
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through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss
and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in profit or loss and presented net in the statement of profit and loss
within other gains/ (losses) in the period in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other
income.

Equity instruments

The group subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the group's management has elected to present
fair value gains and losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of
fair value gains and losses to profit or loss. Dividends from such investmenis are recognised in profit or loss as other income
when the group’s right to receive payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in other gain/(losses) in the
statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured at
FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair value.

1T} Impairment of financial assets

The group assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised cost
and FVOCT debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk. Note 32 details how the group determines whether there has been a significant increase in credif risk.
For trade receivables only, the group applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which
requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

IV) Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognized only when

# The group has transferred the rights to receive cash flow from the financial assct or

* retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial assets, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay
cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the group evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognized. Where the entity has not transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset is not derecognized.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the group has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the group
retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the
financial asset.

m) Income recognition

Interest income

Interest income is recognised using effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial
asset. when calculating the effective interest rate, the group estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financial instruments but does not consider the expected credit losses

o) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the group or the

counterparty.
P} Property, plant and equipment
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Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as separate asset is derecognized when replaced.
All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its property, plant and equipment
recognized as at 1 April 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the
property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation/ Amortisation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is calculated using the written down value basis at the rates arrived at based on the useful lives prescribed in
Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013, The group follows the policy of charging depreciation on pro-rata basis on the assets
acquired or disposed off during the year.

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. An asset's carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount,

Gains or losses on disposal are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount.

q) Intangible assets

(i) Recognition
Intangible assets are recognised only when future economic benefits arising out of the assets flow to the enterprise and are

amortised over their useful life.
(if) Amortization methods and periods
The group amortizes intangible assets on a straight line method over a period of three years.

(iii) Transition to Ind AS
On transition to Ind AS, the group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of intangible assets recognized as at
1 April 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of intangible assets.

r) Trade and other payables

These amounis represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the group prior to the end of financial year which are
unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition, Trade and other payables are
presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognized
initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

s} Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction cost incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at
all or part of the liability (debt for equity swap), a gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss, which is measured as the
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability and the fair value of the equity instrument issued.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability

t) Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset are capitalized during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended
use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use
or sale,

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing cost eligible for capitalization,

Other borrowings costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
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u} Provisions

Provisions for legal claims, volume discounts and returns are recognised when the group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setile the obligation and the
amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses,

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the
provisions due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense,

v) Employee benefits

(i) Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months
after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employees’ services
up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled,
The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

(ii} Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the
period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured at the present value of expected
future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the
projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting period that
have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligations. Remeasurements as a result of the experience adjustments
and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in profit or loss,

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional right to
defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to
occur.

(iif) Post-employment obligations

The group operates the following post-employment schemes:
{a) Defined benefit plans such as gratuity; and

{b) Defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

Gratuity obligations

The liability or assets recognized in the balance sheet in respect of gratuity plans is the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated
annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in O is determined by discounting the estimated future cash
outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms
approximating to the terms of the related obligation. The benefits which are denominated in currency other than [, the cash
flows are discounted using market yields determined by reference to high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in
the current in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the
fair value of plan assets, This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss,
Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized
in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the
statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are
recognized immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.
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Defined contribution plans

The group pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered funds as per local regulations. The group has no
further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for as defined
contribution plans and the contributions are recognized as employee benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid
contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.

(iv) Bonus plans

The group recognizes a liability and an expense for bonuses, The group recognizes a provision where contractually obliged
or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive obligation.

w) Contributed equity

Equity shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax,
from the proceeds.

x) Dividends
Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately autherized and no longer at the discretion
of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not distributed at the end of the reporting period.

¥) Earning per share

(i) Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:

= The profit attributable to owners of the group

= By the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in
equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.

(ii) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:

= The after incomne tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and

= The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of
all dilutive potential equity shares.

2. Critical estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom equal the
actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement in applying the group's accounting policies.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of items which
are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those originally
assessed. Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with
information about the basis of calculation for each affected line jtem in the financial statements.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:

1. Estimation of current tax expense and payable

2, Estimation of defined benefit obligation

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the group and that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.
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4, Goodwill
Cost or deemed cost As at March, 2018 As at March, 2017
Balance at beginning of year 22500 22500
Balance at end of the year 22,500 22500
5. Other intangible assets
Description of Assets Computer software Total
I. Cost or deemed cost
Balance as at April 1, 2016 9,441 0,441
Additions 1,30,304 130304
Balance as at March 31, 2017 139,745 1,39,745
Balance as at March 31, 2018 139,745 139,745
II. Accumulated depreciation and impairment
Balance as at April 1, 2016 - -
Amortisation expense for the year 16,511 16,511
Balance as at March 31, 2017 16,511 16,511
Balance as at March 31, 2018 111,939 1,11,939
Carrying Amount Computer soffware Total
Balance as at April 1, 2016 9,441 9441
Additions 1,30,304 1,30.304
Depreciation expense (16,511) (16,511)
Balance as at March 31, 2017 123234 123,234
Depreciation expense {95,428} (95,428)
Balance as at March 31, 2018 27806 27806
6. Income taxes
6.1 Deferred tax balance
Particul As at Asat Asat
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Deferred tax assets 3,42,69,711 51,16,279 73,10,904
Deferred tax liabilities - 11,70,216 -
Total 342,69,711 39,46,063 73,10,904

107




AISHWARYA TECHNOLOGIES AND TELECOM LIMITED
[Farmerly known as AISHWARYA TELECOM LIMITED]

ANNUAL REPORT - 2017-18 BHASHWANTH POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Recognised in profitor Recognised in Other
2017-18 Opening Balance loss comprehensive income  Closing balance
“Deferred tax (Labilities), assets in relation to
Cost & Estimated Earnings in Excess of Billings -
Depreciation & Amortization (45,03 492) 15,51,650 (29.51,842)
Employee benefit expense 10,27,331 30764302 317.91,633
MAT cradit 23,05,945 1,72111 2478056
Indexation benefit on freehold land 31,67 989 234,634 34,02,623
Remeasurement costs of DBO 65,741 (65,741) -
Others 19,438,291 (23,99,049) (4.50,759)
Total 39,46,063 3,03,89,380 (65,741)  3,42,69,711
7] - 7
Recognised in profitor Recognised in Other
2617 Opening Balance loss comprehensive income  Closing balance
"Deferred tax (liabilities), assets in relation to
Cost & Estimated Earnings in Excess of Billings - -
Depreciation & Amortization (69.24,635) 24,271,143 - (45,03,452)
Employee benefit expense 6,544,163 3,73.168 - 10,27,331
MAT Credit 97,16,662 (74,10,717) 5 23,05,945
Indexation benefit on freehold land 2885247 282,741 - 31,67,989
Remeasurement costs of DBO (1,53.509) 153,509 -
Others 9,79, 467 9,568,824 " 1948291
Total 73,10,904 (35,18,350) 1,53,509 39,456,063
“ [i] - 0
6.2, Current tax assets and liabilities
Pastical As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Current tax assets
TDS Receivable 281443 267,005 2,73,874
Income tax refund receivable 7.05,574 705,574 7,05,574
Total Current tax assets 987,017 972,579 9,79,448
Current tax liabililties
Income tax payable - 573498 13,69,917
Total Current tax liabilities - 5,73,498 13,69.917
6.3 - Tax Expense
a) Emgmud in statement of profit and loss
For the year ended | For the year ended
Ecboni March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Current tax
In respect of the current year = 573,498
In respect of prior years (47,734) -
(47,734) 5,73,498
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year {3,03,89,389) 3518351
(3.03,89,383) 35,18,351
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b) Recognised in Other comprehensive Income
¢l For the year ended For the year ended
= = March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year (65,741) 1,53,509
(65,741) 1,53,509

The Income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows

33.38% 33.06%
” Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Profit before tax from continuing operations (12,14,43,899) (18,50,389)
Income tax expense calculated at 33.38% (2016-
17 : 33.06%) (4,05,42,831) (6,11,794)
Effect of expenses that are not allowed as
deduction in determining taxable profit 14,51,653 8,78,044
Effect of expenses that are allowed on payment
basis for which deferred tax has not been
created (38,22,607) 28,27,828
Deferred tax asset not created on carried
forward business loss for the current year 1,27,11,296 4,662
Indexation benefit on freehold land (2,34,634) (2,82,741)
Others - 12,75,850
Income tax expense recogmaed in profit or loss (3,04,37,123) 40,91,849
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7. Inventories
As at As at As at
Particalars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Current
|Inventories (lower of cost and net realisable value)
Raw materials 38,26,725 81,80,522 1,42,55,850
Stock-in-Trade (including Finished Goods) 10,12,67,619 10,84,01,919 9,13,98,246
Total 10,50,94,344 11,65,82,441 10,56,54,096
There are no write off of inventory during the year
B, Trade receivables
As at As at As at
Fhtlcutlnrs March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Trade receivables - Current
Unsecured, considered good 18,28,21 564 23,19,63,578 20,85,49.337
Doubtful 2,63,43,805 4,03,58,403 3,64,10,554
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (expected credit loss (2,63,43,805) {4.03,58,403) {3,64,10,554)
allowance)
Total 18,28,71,564 23,15,63,578 21),85,45,337
Note - 9: Cash and Bank Balances
9A. Cash and Cash Equivalents
As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Balances with Banls
in current accounts 14,889,739 1,16,83,184 54.51,566
Cash on hand 7,85,030 6,23,060 5,71,370
'otal Cash and cash equivalents 22,74,769 1,23,06,244 60,232,936
9B. Other Bank balances
Partical As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Unpaid dividend account 148,198 321323 446170
Deposits held as margin money,/security for bank guarantees 1,74,71,607 26535372 2,79,78,646
|'Inh1 1,76,19, 805 2,58 56,695 284,24 816
Notes:
(i) There are no repatriation restrictions with regard to cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the reporting
10. Other financial assets
As at As at As at
i March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Current
Interest accured on depogits 44,21,420 46,98,356 43,331,845
Chit Investments 52,20,575 17,90,000 z
Security deposits 73,66,957 1,72,61491 241,06,566
Total current other financial assets 1,70,08,952 23749847 28438411
Total other financial arsets 1,70,08,952 237,49 847 28438411
11. Other assets
Heal As at As at As at
E March 31, 2018 March 31, 2007 April 1, 2006
Curreni:
Prepaid expenses 215,596 8,00,224 16,37 828
Balance with government authaority - - -
Advances to suppliers 1,18,66414 34821414 4,50,04,042
Preoperative expenses - - -
Other advances
- Secured, considered good - - -
- Unsecured, considered good 42,65.471 44,03,835 68,07,420
‘Total current assets 16347481 40025473 53449290
Total other assets 1,6347,481 4,00,25473 5,34.49,290
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12. Equity share capital
As at As at As at
sy March 31,208 | March 31, 2017 | Aprl 1, 2016
Autharised share capital:
131,000,000 fully paid up equity shares of Rs.5 each 15,50,00,000 12,00,00.000 12,00,00,000
(Previous year - 24,000,000 fully paid up equiky
of Rs, 5 each)
Issued and subscribed capital:
2,22,13,942 Bquity Shares of Bs.5 each fully paid 11,10,69,710 10,78,19,710 10,78,19,710
up (Previous Year 2,15,63,942 Equity Shares of
Fa.5 each fully paid up)
Total 1,10,69,710]  10,78,19,710| 10,78,19,710|
Notes:
{Mnmdﬂlﬂnn:ith:mmhrﬁlhmmﬂluﬂnﬁ
Particulara Number of Amount
shares
Balance at April 1, 26 2,1563,942 10,78,19,710
Issue of ghares - _|
Ealance at March 31, 2007 2,15,63,942 10,78,19,710
Tssue of shares 650,000
Balance at March 31, 2018 %.22,13,942( 11,10,69,710
m:m&mmawmqumhmm
Ap at March 31, 2008 As at March 31, 2007 As at Aprll 01, 2016
Number of % holding of Number of % holding of | Number of % holding of
{shares held equity shares  |shares held equity shares |shares held equity shares
G.Rama Manohar Reddy 41,00,990 19% 41,000,990 19% 49,250 25%
K.Hari Erishna Reddy 11,17,038 5% 1117038 5% 147,750 5%
(C)- Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares:
Thi company has one class of equity shares having a par valoe of Es.5/- per share. Each shareholder is
chigible for one vote per share held. In the event of Hquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to
receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to
their sharehaldines.
As st An at An at

eyl March 31, 2018 Miarch 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
General reserve 1,13.26,000 1,13.25,000 1,13.26,000

riticn promium aceount 11,85,08,770 11,85,08,770 11,86,08,770
Retained exmings 85,683,560 9,34,62,605 10,56,91,374
Money recelved against share warrants i - —~
Balance at end of year 14,39,55,830 12,93,97,375 23,56,26,144
13.1 General Reserve As st As at

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Balamce at beginnlng of year 1,13,26,000 1,13,26,000
Balance at end of year 1,13, 26,000 1,13.26,000

The general reserve is used from Hme to Ume to transfer profits from retained earmings for appropriation purposes. As the general reserve ls created
by a transfer from one component of equity to another and is not an item of other comprehensive income, items included in the general reserve will
note be reclassified subsoquently to profit or loss.

13.2 Securities preminm reserve Ag at Ay at

March 51, 2018 March 31, 2017
Balance at beginning of year 11 H&,08,770 11,8608, 770
Balance at end of year 11,86,08,770 11,86,08,770
13.3 REetained earnings An at An at

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2007
Balance at beginning of year 9,94,62,605 10,56,91,374
Profit attributable to owners of the Company (%,10,03,264) (5938717
Remeasorements of the defined benefit plans 124,219 290,057
Balance at end of year £5,83,560 9,94,62 605
13.4 Share warrants Asat As at

March 31, 28 March 31, 2017
Balance at beginning of year - -
Additions during the year 547,500 -
Balance at end of year 54,37 500 5
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14, Non-controlling Interests
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Balance at beginning of year 5,04,235 5,07,760
Share of profit for the year (3,512) (3,525)
Balance at end of year 5,00,723 5,04,235
15. Non-current bnnuwin]_;a
Ag at As at As at
Fufiatias March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Secured - at amortiged cost
Term loans
from banks 19,438 122533 -
Total non-current borrowings 19,438 1,22.533
* Current maturities on long-term borrowings have been disclosed under the head Other current financial liabilities
Summary of borrowing arrangements
15.1 Term Loans
Nature of Security & Terms of Repayment :
Hire purchase loan from Indus Ind Bank and Sundaram fin (Secured by the relevant assets for which loan is taken)
Net debt reconciliation
Liabilities from financing activities
Particulars c:lh ‘: mﬂ Finance lease Non current Current Total
obligation borrowings borrowings
Met debt as at 31 March 2017 3,9‘1,62,939_ (2,19,396) [1,‘22,53?} @,0?,02,(129} (2,18,81,010)
|Cash flows (1.92,68,365) = 1,03,085 (2.25,85,965)|  (4,21,55,235)
Interest expense - (1,24,117) (74.B08) 1,02,05,298 99,96,283
Interest paid = = 74,898 (1,02,05,298)|  (1,01,30,400)
Net debt as at 31 March 2018 1,98,94,574 (3,53,513) (19,438) (8,36,91,985)|  (6,41,70,362)
16. Employee benefits obligation - i . .
Particul As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Non Current
- Leave Encashment - - 9,010
- Gratuity 1,57,598 4,20,250 3,94,812
157,598 4,20,250 403,822
Current.
- Leave Encashment 10,16.243 6,06, 882 153,643
- Gratuity 30,46,974 20,80,059 15,59,567
Tatal 40,63,217 26,586,341 17,13,210
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17. Current borrowings
. As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April1, 2016
Secured - at amortised cost
from banks (bank overdraft) £,93.31,985 5,95,02,020 35403316
Loans from related parties 51,60,000 12,00,000 24.50,062
Loans from banks (refer note below) 92,00,000 - -
Total B,36,51,985 6,07,02,020 3,78,53,378
MNotesx:
i) Loan from related parties:
Loan from G Rama Marniohar Reddy
1i) Loan from banks
Cash Credit from State Bank of Hyderabad is secured by Hypothecation of fived assets and raw materials, semi-
finished, finished goods and sundry debtors of the company and guaranteed by directors of the company in their
personal capacities.
Rate of interest: 4.50% above MCLER (Present MCLR of interest is 8.15%), effective rate 12.65%
18, Trade Payables
Asat As at As at
TERenh March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Trade Payables - Current
Dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises (Refer Note 30) - - -
|.[:uwtuuedikm3uﬂler than micro enterprises and small enterprises 2,4,61,212 5,24.47 286 6,78,79,502
'otal 2,04,61,712 524,47 286 6,78,79,502
19. Other financial liabilities
Asat As at As at
Ritalenilies March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
[Current
Current Maturities of Finance Lease Obligation 353,513 2,1939% 1,56,566
Creditors for expenses 3,17.89,042 21743052 1,80.87 449
Chit Liability 2,45,64,665 2,33,54,015 1,94,67,029
otal 557,072 433,168,403 377, 10,04
20. Other liabilities
& Asat As at As at
Raiotucy March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
|Current
Advance from customers ATAT 147 3,63422 1535,339
Total 747,147 3,63422 15,38,339
21. Revenue from operations
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Sale of services 53,41,189 20,30,318
Manufacturing 1,32,38,982 1,43,36,710
Trading 22,39,05,614 53,79,59,850
Total 24,24,85,785 55,43,26,878
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22. Other income [net)

For the ended For the year ended
Etirulens Mmhy;rzms Mamhf.?rl, 2017
Interest income on financial assets carried at amortised cost
Bank deposits 13,91,799 18,12,741
13,91,799 18,12,741
|Other non-operating income

Dividend income from chit fund 39,42,650 16,49,500

|Commission Received 517379 737,719

Excess Provision on Doubtful Debts 1,40,14.598 1,38,535

Miscelleneous income ( net) 1,206 -

1,84,75,833 25,25,754

Total 1,98,67,632 43,38,495

23. Employee Benefiis Expense
. For the year ended | For the year ended

Fosticninm March 31, 2018 March 31,2017
Salaries and wages, including bonus 2,80,16,288 2,38,45,765
Gratuity 9,97 419 663
Leave Encashment 4,09.361 7,001,855
Staff welfare expenses 9,17,359 840488
Total 3,03,40427 2,53,88,771

24. Cost of materials consumed

g For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
(a) Opening stock 81,80,522 1,42,55,850
(b) Add: Purchases 41,66,126 65,17,514
(c) Less: Closing stock 38,26,725 (81,80,522)
85,19,923 1,25,92,842

25. Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress

ticul For the year ended | For the year ended
L March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Opening Stock:
Finished goods 10,84,01,919 9,13,98,246
10,84,01,91% 9,13,98,246
Closing Stock:
Finished goods 10,12,67,619 10,84,01,919
10,12,67,619 10,84,01,919
Met (increase) / decrease 71,34,300 (1,70,03,673)
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26. Finance costs
. For the yearended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Interest expense
- Interest on Working Capital Loan 1,02,05,298 93,33,260
- Interest on Hire Purchase Loan 74,898 39,814
- Interest on Buyers credit and Other FLC Charges 1,12,358 30,62,819
- Loan Processing Fees 7,36,007 531,612
- Chit Hability 25,85,575 58,70,372
- Interest Others 849,130 27,446,859
Total 1,45,63,266 2,15,84,736
27. Depreciation and amortisation expense
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Rarticiciary March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 89,13 456 1,05,96,016
Amortisation of intangible assets 05,428 16,511
Total 90,08,884 1,06,12,528
28. Other meﬁnﬁ expenses
For the year ended For the ended
Faxtisulin March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
- Packing Material 1,47.273 1,65,237
- Testing & Calibration Expenses 13,09,814 15,93,247
- Rent 27,089,925 29.11,900
- Rates & Taxes 6,90,209 6,74,982
- Office Electricity & Maintenance 11,87.257 11,64,876
- Conveyance 12,66,697 13,23,335
- Subscription, Books & Periodicals 36,933 55,461
- Postage & Telegrams 237,192 2,88 518
- Prinitng & Stationery 5,01,357 7.20,247
- Regn. Licence & Filing Fees 11,007,271 12,95,496
- Professional & Consultancy Charges 19,79,971 13,86,423
- Professional Tax - 7,500
- Insurance 5,08,485 4,57,855
- Recruitment Charges 47,150 62,035
- Donations 31,016 27,001
- Repairs & Maintenance 17,33,354 5,88,988
- Testing & Calibration Expenses 13,13,572 9,67.742
- Telephone & Fax Expenses 5,68,214 8,551,603
- Directors Sitting Fee 37,500 30,000
- Tour & Travelling Expenses
a) Directors 18,59,726 1513811
b) Others 34.36,905 21,00,555
- Auditors Remmuneration 5,35,000 5,325,000
- Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss (12,53,449) (33,65,633)
- Advertisement Expenses 20,00,261 20,66,190
= Apency Commission 476,468 12,77,903
- Tender Expenses 55,179 1,27,388
- Business Promotion Expenses 1,67,359 3,19,407
- Carriage Outwards 24,004,807 43,03,242
- Penal charges on chit fund - 2,76,114
- Provisional for Bad & Doubtful Debts - 40,86,383
- Bad Deposits written off 1,04,76,668 74,12,636
- Advances written off 2,63,51,903 -
- Bad debts written off 5,51,52,591 4,50,69,150
- Bank Charges 20,84,885 28,95,260
Total 11,91,62,193] 8,31,89,952
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Notes:
i) Operating leases:

The company has no non-cancellable operating leases.

ii) Auditors' remuneration(net of service tax) comprises of:
For the year ended For the year ended

Farxienlak March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Company
For statutory audit 3,93,750 4.75,000
For other services 1,31,250 50,000
Total Auditors' remuneration 5,25,000 5,25,000
29, Earnings per share

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent by the
weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year,

Diluted EPS amounts are calcalated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the parent {(after adjusting for
interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year
plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Partiscilazs For the year ended
J1-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Profit after tax (9,10,06,776.07) (59,42,237.16)|
Basic:
Number of shares outstanding at the year end 2,22,13,942.00) 2,15,63,542.00)
Weighted average number of equity shares 2,12,%6,818.71 2,15,63,942.00|
Earnings per share (4.27) (0.28)]

The potential equity shares are anti dilutive in noture. Hence Basic and Diluted EPS are same

30. Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

As at As at As at
Py March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any
supplier as at the end of the accounting year

(ii) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplicr as at the end of the accounting year

(iii) The amount of interest paid along with the
amounts of the payment made to the supplier - - =
beyond the appointed day

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for
the year

(v) The amount of interest accrued and
remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting - - -
year

(vi) The amount of further interest due and
payable even in the succeeding year, until such
date when the interest dues as above are actually

[paid

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
information collected by the Management, This has been relied upon by the auditors
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31 First time Ind AS adoption reconciliations

These financial statements, for the year ended March 31, 2018, are the first the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For periods up to and
including the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordanoe with accounting standards notified under section
133 of the Companics Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Cormpanies (Accounts) Rules, 2024 (Previous GAAF).
Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for pericds ending on March 31, 2018, together with the
comparative period data as at and for the year ended March 31, 2017, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. [n preparing these
fnancial statements, the Company’s opening balance sheet was prepared as at April 01, 2016, the Company’s date of transition to Ind AS, This note explains
the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its Indian GAAP financial statements, incleding the balance sheet as at April 01, 2016 and the
financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 20107,

Exemptions applied

Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters cortain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under Ind AS. The Group has applicd
the follpwing exemptions:

1} These is no change in the functional Currency of any of the components of the Company and accordingly, the Company has elected to continue with the
carrying values for all of its property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and fnvestment property as recognised in its Indian GAAP financial
staternents as the deemed cost at the transition date.

i} Appendix C to Ind AS 17 requires an entity to assess whether a contract or arrangement contains a lease, In accordance with Ind AS 17, this asscssment
should be carried out at the inception of the contract or arrangement. However, the Company has used Ind AS 101 exemption and assessed all
arrangements based for embedded leases based on conditons in place as at the date of transition.

iii) The Company has elected to adopt the carrying value under previous GAAT as on the date of transition Le, April 01, 2006 in its separate financial
statements and use that carrying valees as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

iv) The Company has clessified the financial assets in accordance with Ind AS 109 on the basis of facts and circomstances that exist at the date of transition
to Ind AS,

v) The Company has applied the exception related to impairment of finandal assets given in Ind AS 100, Tt has used reascnable and supportable
information that is available witheut undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk at the date that financial assets were initially recognised and compared
that to the credit risk as at April 1, 2016,

vi)The Company has applied the derecognition requirements of Enancial assets and financial liabilities prospectively for ransactions oecuringon or after
April 01, 2016 (the transition datc).

vii) The estimates as at April 01, 2016 and March 31, 2017 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with Previous GAAP (after
adjustments to peflect any differences in accounting policies) apart from impairment of financial assels based on expected credit loss model where
application of Previous GAAP did not require estimation. The estimates used by the Company to present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS reflect
conditions at April 01, 2016 (bransition date} and as of March 31, 2017,
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mﬂmﬂ%mhﬂ ﬂrmﬁllﬂh-hh"uuddmm,m
Year ended h 31, TT
[hddlﬂpﬂhdpuﬂnﬂmﬂq_ 1 GAAF)
Rffect of tranaltion to
Nots Previous GAAP Ind AS Ind AS
NCOME
Revenue brom operations 57.04.28,736 {1,60,98 A55) 5540 26578
(Crther Income (net) 26 B8, 905 1649500 4338405
Total lncams 57338751 TL.44,45,358) 55,86,65,375
ENFENSES
Employce bunucfits 29832397 {843,565} 253,848,771
Coat off muterials congumed 115,92, 842 - 125,92 842
Punchases of stock bn trade 42,42 50,506 - 42,42 50,606
Flnances costa 15714364 58,7037 2,15.84,735
Dreprecintion and amertisation expense 106, 13528 = 106,10 528
Otther expennos 10.18,83.207 BILERS52
Total expenses 572709, 268 (120,53, 503 56,0615, 762
Frofit before exceptional lteme, share of profit from associste & [oiot yentire and tax 405 £656 (23,55, B55) (1%,50,369)
Excepiional luem {ne) 1,00,000 - 100000
I before tax 3,005,456 ] (#0,50,35%)
Expense
Carrent tax BT3498 - 573,498
Diefarred tnx & b L6 A {10,598, 056) 35,1851
51,89, (10,38, 055) AL 71,549
tor the year 45,84,438) (257, 799) {61,42.237)
Other comprehenslve incoma
A Tezr thank will wiill nuok be reclassifed mbsequently to profit or loss
{a) Recwasizraments of thi defined benedfit plans 2 - (4,43, 566) (4.40,566)
(b} Income b relating o fteme that will not be reclossified to profit or loss ] o) 15,509 153,509
Total other comprehensive Incoms a W ﬁ'ﬂﬂ
Total comprehenuive Income for the year (86,84, 438) (15,47, 656) (64,52, 2040)
(Profit for the year attribatable to:
= Dwniers of the Comparny {46,80,913) - {46,80,513)
= Mon controlling intenests. __ sl - sl
(B, A0E) - (B, ANE)
I Tetal comprehensive income for the year stiribatable bo:
f-u-..-n}l {15,47,556) im.r.ml
A. Recomciliation of Total Equity as at March 31, 2007 end April 01, 2016,
|Particulurs MNotes An st March J1, 2017 An ot April 01, 2006
‘Total Bquity as reported ander previous GAAP 23,184,351 23,6525, 264
Adjustments:
Dhividind income & ofher cowts related to Chit Fund 7 9.50.000 (12,32, 208)
Craation of wepecied cradil Toss allowancs 1 (&7 ) (814,713)
Dieferred tooes on indewation benefit on land end Ind AS adjustments ] w6270 38,564,714
(34,08,503) (29,16,513)
Remmeamiremment of defined banefit plans 2 (2 90,057)
Equity as per Ind AS 229397478 3,566, 144
B, Reconcilistion of Tolal Comprahensive Incoms for the yesr ended March 31, 2007,
[Particulars ™ ke An st Mareh 31, 2007
Profil after tax reported under per previous GAAP (86,54 495)
Dhividendd frcome & other costs nelated to Chit Pund 7 2.0.208
R £ af defined benefit plar 2 443586
Tenpact of allownnce for doubtful debis besed on expected credit loss 1 (60,86 382
Dieferred taxes on Indexation benefit an land and Ind AS adjustments & 10,98 056
9.35248)
Profit after tax 942,237 o
Ddefarred Lax on OUT adjusteaenta 3 (290,057}
compreirnsive income as per Ind AS (AL 24] [+]

Footnotes to the reconcillstion of equity s st 1 Apeil 26 end 51 Maorch 207 and proftt or loss for the yesr ended ¥ March 208:

'L Trade recelvables: Under Indlan GAAP, the Company has created proviston for impairment of recelvables consists only In respect of spectic amount for
imcurred losses. Under Ind AS, lompedroment allowamce has been determined based on Expected Loss model (ECL). Do fo Hﬂ'.mndﬂ,'lhnpmlphqnbudill
trade recebvable by INR 36,420,554 on 1 April 206 which has been eliminnted against reteined carnings. The tmpact of INR 40,388,400 for yeur ended on 31
Barch 207 has baeen r-nnpﬂ:ndmlluluhlm.tnipmﬁimdlm

2 Romessarmnent costs of defined benefit obligetions: Under previsus GAAF, the actuncial gaine,losses e recojgnised in Pél as snd whien inoanmed,
Under Ind AS, the remessuremmimit coste of defined benefit plans ane necognised through OCTL

3. Dther comprebhenslve Income: Under Indian GAAF, the Company has not p d odher comprehsnsiv irmu-m-pinl.l.ly lel:-..i:l'_
rnonnd.hdhﬁwwu&u'[nnmpﬂwprnﬂtmh--pﬂhd.PLS.PurI:Inr,lrlﬂ-'l.GMl‘pnﬂnrh-i-r- Ak P
Income as per Ind AS

4. Btutement of cash flows: The tranaition from ndien GAAF to Ind AS has not had s material fmpact on the staterment of canh flows,

5. Rolained Eamninge: Retained samings as at April 1, 2016 has been adhisted conseqrent to the above [nd AS tmnsition adhastonesits.
awnmmmmmmmhmmmmﬂlmmwmmm
and accoumniting profits for the perbod. Tnd AS 12 requi deferred tames wiing the balanoe sheet approach, which Focuses on
mﬂmmhMMtﬁmHIWhhmmdIhmb-h-ddid.mll-tlﬂm-t-ﬂlh'-]
ﬂmmhmdﬁmlmmnMMMMhhﬂmm-mhmhﬂ.

7. Chit lisbiliy: Mpﬂﬂimwmhddllmqhn{m ad mrmorbbred Iﬂlﬂlh'““ﬂ Hifactive misreal padio method
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Ind AS rounded of  Ind AS rounded off  Ind AS rounded off

e Technalogies and Tel Limited
Mfﬂqmihmwml
(All apsounts are in Indian napess, seoeps share data and whese otheowise stated)

2 Capital and Finsacial dsk management objectives snd policies
A Capital mansgement and Gearing Ratio

Far the parpost of the Company‘s capital 5 capital includes iwued equity capital, comvertible profenmeoe shams, shane prembum and all other squity
reserves attributable to the equity holden of the parent, The peimary objective of the Company’s capital managemend i bo maxdmise the sharsholder value,

The Cosrpany manages s capiin] stroctare and makes ndjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requi of the i dn] cer To
mainiain or adiust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shaneholders, rebim capital to shareholders or issice new shares, The
Company manitor caprital using » goering natic; which s net debt divided by intal capital phos net dett.

Farticolsrs Asat As at As ab
March 31, 2715 March 31, 2007 Agprll 1, ZT6
mh}dhumﬂmdmmw BATI A 08,24 5RY A mMEIAM
Trade paysbies 0461202 SMAT IR 6,78, TR0
Dther Rabiities ATATIT 345422 15,38,339
Leser: Cash sl emehy exquivalents (22,7476 {1,23,06,264) 50,22,506)
Blet debt 5645, 003 10,18,.29,017 101,12,48,383
Equity 1L1049,710 10.78,19.710 10,78,17,710
Oither Daquity 14.59,55,830 LB 25,56, 26,14
Total Bquity 28,5039, 540 A3, 7217088 34,34,45,854
Cagrital and aet debt 36,06,70,553 43,85,46,102 44,86,96,137
G—lng_hh.%tﬂetmﬁﬂhl—dnﬂm 2929 Ak BT
In arder to achieve this overll chjsctive, h(hnpqupﬂllmwwwm tor s that it meets financial covenants attached to the
Indevest-bearing loana amd bormowings that define capital q hes in mecting the framslsl covenants would permi? She bank o bmmediately
ﬂﬂ.hn-ﬂlmqm

Do chamges were made in the eljectivs, polices ur prooesses for managing copits] during the yearn ended 31 March 2008 and 31 Manch 2017,

lwmmm
The Ci T ¥'S | fmall £ mmm-ﬂmmﬂﬁﬂmﬂhmmmdhwmmhbm

[h{hnpmf-upnuﬂﬂnnndmptvrﬁhpmhmmuth opemationa, The Company's principal financial assets inchide loans, trade and other recevables,
anud csh uned cash exuivabents that dertve directly from bt operations.

The Company is exposed io market risk, credit risk snd Bgoidity rsbc The Comnpanys sendor o the maragement of these risks. The Company’s
seninr that e Comp ,.&nﬂzﬂ-ﬂrﬂ-memwwqﬁhpdihdm-ﬂﬁ&mlnﬁmw
n—umﬂndmgd.h- d with the Company’s policies and risk olfectiven. It in the Company’s palicy that no tading in dervatives for speculative
purposes may be undertaken, The Board of Directors reviews and agress poticies for managing each of these rigks, which are summartsed bebow.

Interest rate vk

Intemest rarke clak s the ik that Ehe fair value or futre cash Bows of 8 fnancial instrument will Suctinte becaise of changes in murket interest rates. The Company’s
expasare to the risk of changes in market inkerest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term dedt chfigations with flosting interest mies.

‘Thir Company manags 1 inbenst mrbe el by having o balanoed poctfolio of fixed and variable mbe loans and barrowings,

Interest rate senEitivity

Thie following tabie demnoreatrates the sensitivity to a ressanably possible change in interest rates an that portion of loans and bormwings affected after the impact of
hedge nexeranting. With all other varlabhes held constant, the Comparny’s profit bebare tad is affected theough the impact on Soating mmbe bosrowings, as follows:

Particulars Tmrpact on Prafit before tax
a1l | nMMad?
1 mwm
Irtherest rades-ducrease by (5% 373833 3,568,504
The assumed movement in basts points for the ntenest mis sensihvity analysls is based on the currenily cbeervable mazhoet emvironment, ihowing a sigridcandy hipher volatillty than in prior years.
Coedit Rink

Cradit risk fs the risk thai couwserparty will not mest s obligaiions under a Gnancial nstrument of customer contract, lesding 1o u financial losa, Crodit Hak
encampamsies of both, the disect riak of default and the risk of deteriormten of creditwarthinesa ulﬂnmﬁmdﬁhwtﬂhmmlhdbywﬂrdnﬁ
credii limétn and creditworthiness of customens on a cortinuouws basis to whom the credit has been g i after ob y approvals for credit. Financial
hmﬂﬂmnmhmhhﬂuﬂﬁpﬁpﬂjmdhﬂzﬂvﬁhmhmhw nartrumenta, cash and eash
equivalents, bank deposits and other financial sseets.

Crwclil rink managememd
A Credét risk on cagh and cash equivalenis is lmited as the Company generally kvvesl in deposits with banks with high credit ratings sasipned by external agencies.
nw-—mmmnymumhﬂmmwm

Financial instruments end cash deposits

Credit sk from balances with banks and Brancial institations is managed by the Company’s treassiry department in sccordance with the Company's policy.
Trvvewtments. of marplan funds sre made only with approved counterparntios. aned within coedit Hmits asdgned to sich crnberparty. Counterparty onedit Emits ane
reviewnd by the Company’s Board of Direciors on an annual basis, and may be updated throughoul the year subject to approval of the Company’s Finanoe
n:mmmm«umm-ﬁ:hm&m-ﬂmwmnww-mmhmumm
The Company's T nmmuhmdﬂzmd-uimmmmmmmhﬁmmxw
s Mok 9 execepd fior financial g fioen amd d Fnamcial &

{1} Year ended 51 March, 2018:
[n) Expected credit loss for financlsl sssets where peoers] model §s applied

Farticolars Ant group [Estimated Expected  cradit Emount net of|
carrying amoimé b (T painment)
‘default

Pinancial assets for which credit risk has not i d significantly since initial recognition
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Loss allowance measured at 12 month expected credit losses Oither financial assets 1,70,08,552 _ 1,70,08,952
Loss allowance measured at Life time expected credit losses -
{b) Expected credit loss for financial assets where simplified in followed
Particulars Asset group |Bstimated Expected  credit ln-r:ﬂ'qing smount net of

carrying amount  ab|(Impalrment) provision
default
Loss allowance measuned at Life time expected credit losses Trade Receivables 20,91,65,269 {2,63,43,805) 18,28,21,564
(H) Year ended 31 March, 2017:
{a) Expected eredit loss fior Financial sesets where general model is applied
Particulars Asset group |Estimated Hxpected oredit loss amgunt net of]
carrying amount (Impairment) provision
default
Financial assets for which credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition
Other financial assets 49,847
Loas allawance measured at 12 menth expected credit losses il B Bt
Loans = = =
Loss allowance measured at Life time expected credit losses - = =
{b) Expected credit loas for financial sssets where simplified is followed
Particulars Asset group [Estimated pu:lw credit hﬂmm net of
carrying  amount (Impairment)
defanlt
Loss allowanoe measured at Life time expected credit losses Trade Receivables 27,231,981 {4,03,58,403) 23,19,63,578
(i) Year ended (01 April, 2016
{3} Expected credit loss for financlal assets where general model is spplied
Particulars Asset group Estimated Expected credit  losa amount net of
carrying amount ab|(Impairment) ]
defanlt
Financtal assets for which credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition
Other financial assets 28435 4
Loss allowance measured al 12 month expecied oredit losses i = i
Loarna
Loss allowanos measured at Life time expected credit Insses —= - - -
{b) Expected credit loss For financisl assets where simplified h s followed
Particalars Aseet group [Esticnated pjiqnuud credit loss amount net of|
carrying amount at{(Impairment)
default
Laoss allowance measured at Life tme expected credit losses Trade Recrivables 24,49,59,891 Miml 20,85,49,337
({iv) Reconciliation of Loas allowance provision
Particulars Frovision on Trade
Receivables
Lo allowance as at April 01, 2016 3,64,10,554
Add/ {Less):
Provision made during the period 3947849
Loss allowance as at March 31, 2017 4,03,58 403
Add (Leaa):
Laoss allowance as at March 31, 2018 153,43 805
Significant estimates and judgements
Impairment of fnancial asscts

The irnpairment provisions for Bnancial assets disclosed above are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The company wses fudgement

in making these sssumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculaion, based on the company’s past history, existing market conditionsas well as
forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Liguidity Risk

Liguuidity risk refers to the riak that the Company connot meet its financial obligations. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity
and ensure thal funds are available for use as per requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and
reserve borrowing facilities, by continuoosly mordtoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of finencisl assetaand Habdlities. The
table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financlal Habilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.
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[Particulars OnDemand|  In next 12 months] >1 year] Total
Year ended March 31, 2018
|Borrowings 636,591,985 15438 83711423
Otther financial Habilites 567,07 230 - 567,07 220
Trade and other payables 204,61,212 - 204612

- 16,08 60,417 19438 16,08,79 855
Year ended March 31, 2017
|Barrowings 607,020,000 122533 6,08,24 553
{Orther fnencial linkilities 4,53,16,463 4 4,53,16,463
Trade and other payables 52447286 - 52447286
- 15,84,65,768 122533 1555,88,302
Year ended April (1, 2016
[Barrowings 3,78,5337T8 3,78,53,378
Oither financial lisbilities 3,771,044 S 3,77,11,084
Trade and other payables 6,78,79.502 - 6,78,79.502
- 14,34.43,924 - 14,34,43,50
Market risk - Foreign exchange exposurs:
Foreign exchange riak sensitivity

A reasonably possible strengthening (weakening) of the INR, against the foreign curency wouold have affected the measzrement of finencial nstruments
denominated in foreign cumency and affected equity and profit or Joss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variabies, in particular
interent rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecasts sales and purchases.

Impact on Profit and loss account
TR For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

EUR Sensitivity
Increase of USD by Rs. 1/- (40,328) (5,93,654)
Dectease of USD by Rs. 1/- 40,328 593,654
EUR Sensitivity
Increase of EUR by Rs. 1/- (24,619) (87,313)
Decrease of EUR by Rs. 1/- 24,619 87,313
Pound sensifivity
Increase of Pound by Rs. 1/- {14,132) -
Decrease of Pound by Rs. 1/- 14,132 -
JPY Sensitivity
Increase of JPY by Rs. 1/- (52,63,760) (20,13,739)
Decrease of JPY by Rs. 1/- 52,63,760 20,13,739
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33, Financial Instruments
Financial instruments by category
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of 31 March 2018 were as follows:
Particalars Fair valoe heirarchy Amortised cost Total carrying valoe Total fair valoe

Level 3 10,5094 344 10,50,94,344 10,50,94,344

Level 3 22,74,768 12.74,769 274,769
Level 3 1,76,19,305 1,76,19,805 1,76,19,305
Level 3 1,70,08,952 1,70,08.852 1,70,08,952

14,19,97 870 14,19,97.870 14,19,97.870
Level 3 19,438 19,438 19,438
Level 3 8.36,91,985 £,36,91,985 836,591,985
Level 3 10461212 20461212 204,601,212
Level 3 5,67,07,220 567,07,220 567,07, 220

16,08, 79,855 16,08,79 855 16,08,79,855

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of 31 March 2017 were as follows:

Particulars Fair valoe heirarchy Amortised cosk Total carrying value  Total fair value

Assets:

(i) Trade receivables Level 3 11,6582,441 11,65,82.441 11,65.82.841

(if) Cash and cagh equivalents Level 3 1,23,06,244 1,723,06,244 1,23.06,244

(i) Bank balances other than (H) above Level 3 2,68,56,695 258,56,685 2,68,56,695

(iv) Other financial assets Level 3 237 A9.847 23749847 23749847
17,9495, 227 17,94,95. 227 17,94,55.227

Liabilities:

Nen-Current

(1) Borrowings Level 3 122,533 122,533 1,22.533

(i) Borrowings Lewvel 3 6,07,02,020 &,07,02,000 6,07,02,020

(i) Trade payables Level 3 5,24 A7 286 5,24 A7 286 5,24,47,285

(i) Other Anancial labilities Level 3 4,53,16,463 4,53,16463 4,53,16,863

Total 15,85,85,302 15,8588 302 15,8588 302

The carrying valee and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of 1 April 2016 were as follows:

Fair value heirarchy Amortised cost Total carrying valee  Total fair value

Level 3 ).B8549,337 20,8549 337 H0.85,459,337
Level 3 6022936 60.22.936 60,22,936
Level 3 284,24 816 284,24, 516 28424816
Level 3 28438411 28438411 28438411

27,14,35,500 27,14,35,500 27,1435, 500,10
Level 3 3.78,53378 37853378 3,78.53,378
Level 3 6,78,79,502 6,78,79,502 ,78,79,500
Level 3 3,77,11,044 3,77,11,044 3,77,11,044

14,34,43,524 143443924 14,34,43,924

Fair value hierarchy

Level 1 - Quoted prices {(unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or labilities

Lewel 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (Le. as prices) or indirectly (Le. derived
from prices).

Level 3 - Inpuats for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on & recurring basis as of 31 March 2018:
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Adshwarya Technologies and Telecam Limited
Motes forming part of the Comsolidated financial statements
{All amounts are in Indian rapees, except share data and wheee otherwise stated)

3. Related party transactions
Associate Company Key Management personnel
S5.Mo. FParticulars For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 217 March 31, 2018 March 31, 207
1 |Remuneration = = 56,484,920 53,799,090
F Loans repaid - - 30,00,062 46,62,051
3 Loans taken - - 17,50,000 =
4 15,00,000 15.,00,000 - -
5 Loan - - 12,00,000 24,50,062
35. Contingent Habilities
As at Asat Asat
5.NMNo Particulars March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 | April 01, 2016
1 Bank Guarantee 2.43,02,000 2,15,68,000 2,31,56,000
2 LC 4,43,43,000 3,99,56,000 40,45,000

3. Segment Information

The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) evalnates the group's performance and allocates resoarces based on an analysis of various performance indicators
by industry classes. Accordingly, segment information has been presented for industry classes. The group's activities relate only to one segment Le., manufacture
and distribution of Test and messuring instroments in Telecom field. The group's business is crganised into a single geopraphical segment - exports. Honos, no
segment information is disclosed.

The group operates in one peographic segment “India®

Befer note 34 for revenue from related parties,
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¥ Flat No.F-2, Trendset Ville,
CSVR & Associates Road No.3, Banjara Hills,
Chartered Accountants Hyderabad - 500034
Ph: 8885142303

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of
Bhaswanth Power Projects Private Limited

Report on the IND AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Bhaswanth Power Projects Private Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the yearthen
ended, and a surmmary ofthe significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
{“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs (financial position), profit or loss {financial performance including other comprehensive income}, cash flows
and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions ofthe
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selectionand application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Ind AS financial staternents that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whetherdue to fraud orerror.

Auditor's Responsibility
Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboutwhether the Ind AS financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

Anauditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures inthe Ind AS
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation ofthe Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate {o provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Ind AS financial statements,
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us, the aforesaid Ind AS
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the financial position of the
Company as at 31" March, 2018, its financial performance including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and
the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”) issued by the Central Government
in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b) Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from ourexamination of those books.

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of
Changesin Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed undersection 133 ofthe Act.

e) Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2018 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2018 from being
appointed as a directorinterms of Section 164({2) of the Act.

f)  With respecttothe adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, referto our Reportin "Annexure B".

g) With respect to the other malters to be included in the Auditor's Reportin accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations giventous,

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.

ii. There were no amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by
the Company.

for CSVR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. 0121215
Place: Hyderabad
Date : 30.05.2018
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RA#&NEIURE ATD EPENDENT AUDITOR. S Iﬁl‘iaPDRT
rred to | araﬂ;mj %e rt an er Legal and Regulatory
equi ents our repnrt of even S}

iy The Company does not have any fixed assets thereby the maintenance of proper records, physical verification does
not arise.

(i} TheCompany isnot holding any inventories. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3 Clause (i) of the Companies
{Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable to this company.

(i} The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3 Clause (iii) of
the Order are not applicableto this company.

(iv} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the company has not given any loans, investments, guarantees and security during the year as per the
provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

(v} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any
deposits in terms of directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under are not applicable.

{vi} The maintenance of cost records has not been prescrnbed by the Central Government under subsection (1) of section
148 of the Companies Act.

(vii} (a) The company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, Goods and Services Tax (GST), sales tax, service tax, custom
duty, excise duty, cess and other matenal statutory dues asapplicable toit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income
tax, Goods and Services Tax (GST), service tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess were in arrears,
wherever applicable, as at 31" March, 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

(b} According tothe information and explanations givento us, thereare nodues of sales tax, income tax, Goods and
Services Tax (GST), customs duty, service tax, excise duty and cess which have not been deposited on account
of any dispute.

(vili) The company has not availed any loans or borrowing from a financial institution or banks. Accordingly, paragraph 3
(viii) of the Orderis not applicable.

{ix) Thecompany did not raise any money by way ofinitial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments).
The term loan borrowed has been utilized for the purpose for which it was raised.

(x) Tothe bestof our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
company or on the company by its officers er employees has been noticed or reported during the course of curaudit.

(xi) The company is a Private Limited company. Hence, the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V fo the
Companies Act are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (i) is not applicable.

(xii} Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a nidhi company.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) is not applicable.

(xiil) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
company, there were no transactions with related parties during the year as referred to in section 188 of the
Companies Act.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
campany, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xv)is not applicable.

(xvi) Thecompany is notrequiredio be registered undersection 45-|Aofthe Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,
for CSVR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. 0121218

Place: Hyderabad

Date ; 30.05.2018

(CA.VENKATESH G.)
PARTNER
Membership No.239608
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report onthe Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bhaswanth Power Projects Private Limited
{“the Company”) as of 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
delection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is o express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence aboutthe adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Cur audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and festing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud orerror.

We believe that the auditevidence we have oblained is sufficientand appropriate to provide a basis for our auditopinion
on the Company'sinternal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS financial statements for external purposesin
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial contral over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intermal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion orimproper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in canditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinian, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2018,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

for CSVR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. 0121215
Place: Hyderabad
Date : 30.05.2018

(CAVENKATESH G.)
PARTNER
Membership No.239608
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Phashwanth Power Projects Privabe Limited
Balance Sheet a8 at March 31, 2018
(ALl amounts are in Indian rupess, exoept share data and where otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 1, 2016

ASSETS
MNon-current assets
Capital work-in-progress 3 1,406,659 1,406,659 1,406,659
Total Non - Current Assets 1,406,659 1,406,659 1,406,659
Current Assets
Financial assets

{a) Trade recelvabies 4 527,000 527,000 527,000

(b} Cash and cash equivalents 5 10,983 13232 11540
|Ctheer current assets & 47,000 47000 85,000
Total Current assels 584,983 587232 623,540
Total Assels 1,991,642 1,993,591 2,030,199
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 7 1,570,000 1,570,000 1,970,000
| Crther equity B (13,108} 41 15,041
Total Equity 1,956,892 1,970,941 1,985,041
Current liabilities
Financial abilitics

{a) Trade payables 2 730 22,950 45,158

Total Current liabilitics 34,750 22,950 45,158
Total Habilities
Total Equity and labilities 1,991,643 1,993,851 2030199
Corporate information and significant accounting policies 1&2 - - -
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Bhashwanth Fower Projects Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 31, 2018
{All amaonts ang in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

For the Year ended For the Year ended
Tanaslae ek March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

INCOME
Total income = =
EXFENSES
Other operating expenses 10 14,049 14,100
Total expenses 14,049 14,100
Profit before tax (14,049 | 14,1000
Total f=x expense = "
Profit for the year {14,045) {14,100) |
Total comprehensive income for the year (14,045) ) (14, 100)
Earnings per equity share
(Equlty shares, par value of * 10 each)

Baste and Dilnted EPS {007} (0.07)
Corporate Information and significant sccounting policles Land 2
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Bhashwanth Power Projects Private Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2018
(Al amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

a. Equity
Particulars Number of Shares Amount
Issued and Paid up Capital at April 1, 2016 197,000 1,970,000
Less: Treasury Shares - -
Balance at April 1, 2016 197,000 1,970,000
Changes in equity share capital during the year =
Balance at March 31, 2017 197,000 1,970,000
Changes in equity share capital during the year =
Balance at March 31, 2018 197,000 1,970,000
b. Other Equity Reserves and Surplus

Particulars Retained earnings Total
Balance at April 1, 2016 15,041 15,041
Profit for the year (14,100) (14,100)
Balance at March 31, 20017 a1 841
Profit for the year (14,049) (14,049)
Balance at March 31, 2018 (13,108) (13,108)
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Phashwanth Power Projects Private Limited
Caah flow statement

(All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwige stated)

Particulars Amount 31-March-2018 Amount ”
|Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax (14,049) {14, 100){
Cash flow before working capital changes
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Assels - 38,000
Increase,/(Decréase) in Trade Payables 11,800 (22.208)
Cash flow from operating activities {2249) 1,692
Lesa: Tax paid - -
MNet cash flow from operating activities (2.2459) 1,692
Met cash flow from investing activities - -
Met cash flow from financing activities - -
Net cash flow during the year {2,249) 1,692
Cash & cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 13,232 11,540
Cash & cash equivalent at the end of the year 10,983 13232
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Bhashwanth Power Projects Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements
(All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

3. Capital work -in-progress

Capital Work in
Carrying Amount
Progress
Balance as at 1 April, 2016 1,406,659
Additions -
Balance as at March 31, 2017 1,406,659
Additions -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 1,406,659
4. Trade receivables
As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Trade receivables - Current
Unsecured, considered good 527,000 527,000 527 000
Total 527,000 527,000 527,000
Mote - & Cash and Bank Balances
5A. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Asat As at As at
Particulare March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Balances with Banks
in current accounts 9807 10456 10,756
Cash on hand 1,176 2,776 784
Total Cash and cash equivalents 10,983 13232 11,540
6, Other assets
Particul As at As at As ot
e March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Current:
Advances recoverable in cash or kind -Current 47,000 47,000 85,000
Total current assets 47,000 47,000 85,000
Total other assets 47,000 47,000 85,000
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7. Equity share capital

As at As at Asat
RN March 31,2008 | March 31,2007 |  Apsil1, 2016
Authorised share capital:
210,000 fully paid up equity shares of 10 each 2,200,000 2,200,000 2,200,000
Issued and subscribed capital:
197,000 fully paid up equity shares of *10 each 1,970,000 1,570,000 1,970,000 |
Total 1,970,000 1,570,000 1,970, 00|
Notes:
(A) Reconciliation of the mumber of shares outstanding:
Particolars Number of Amount

shares
Balance at April 1, 2016 197,000 1,970,000
[sswe of shares -
Balance st March 31, 2017 mfmul 1,570,000|
Issue of shares - =
Balance at March 31, 2018 197,000 1,970,000

(B} Details of ahares held by each sharehalder holding mure than 5% dhares

As at March 31, 2018 As zt March 31, 2017 As ab 2016
Number of % holding of | Number of % holding of | Namber of % holding of
shares held equity shares  |shares held equity shares [shares held equity shares
G. Rama Manohar Reddy 49,250 25% 49,250 5% 49,750 25%
Alshwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited 147,750 % 147,750 5% 147,750 5%

{C). Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares:

The company has one class of equity shares having 2 par value of Rs.10/- per share, Each sharcholder is eligible for one vote per share held. In the event of
biquidation, the equity sharebolders are eligible to recelve the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential ameunts, in propoertion to their
sharehaldings.

Bhashwanth Power Projects Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements
(All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

8. Other equity
As at As at Asat
Eaitck s March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April1, 2016
Retained earnings (13,108) 941 15,041
Balance at end of year (13,108) 941 15,041
8.1 Retained earnings As at Asat
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Balance at beginning of ycar 941 15,041
Profit for the year {14,045} {14,100)
Balance at end of year (13,108) 941
9. Trade Payables
As at Asat As at
Ao March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Current
Duzes to micro enterprises and small enterprises (Refer Note 11) - - =
Dhzes to creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 34,750 22,950 45,158
Total 34,750 22,950 45,158
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Bhashwanth Power Projects Private Limited

MNotes forming part of the financial statements
(All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

10. Other operating expenses

For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Rates and taxes 1,800 1,500
Registration, Licence & Filing fee 1,600 2,300
Auditors' remuneration (Refer Note (i) below) 10,000 10,000
Miscellaneous expenses 649 300
Total 14,049| 14,100

MNotes:

i) Auditors' remuneration(net of service tax) comprises of:

For the year ended  For the year ended

Eaticsine March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Company

For statutory audit 10,000 10,000
Total Auditors' remuneration 10,000 10,000
Bhashwanth Power Projects Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements
{All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

11. Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Particulars

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any
supplier as at the end of the accounting vear

(i) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplicr as at the end of the accounting year

(iii) The amount of interest paid along with the
amounits of the payment made to the supplier - " -
beyond the appointed day

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for
the year

(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining
unpaid at the end of the accounting year

{wi) The amount of further interest due and
payable even in the succeeding year, until such
date when the interest dues as above are actually
paid

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
information collected by the Management. This has been relied upon by the auditors
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Bhashwanth Power Projects Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements
(All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

12, Earnings per share

Basic FI'S amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent by the
weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit atiributable to equity holders of the parent (after adjusting for
interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares cutstanding during the year
plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity
shares into Equity shares

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

For the year ended
il 31-Mar-18 31-Mar17
Profit after tax (14,049) (14,1007
Basie:
MNumber of shares cutstanding at the year end 157000/ 197,000
Weighted average number of esuity shares 197000/ 197000)
Earnings per share (%) .07 0.07]

Note: EPS is calculated based on profits excluding the other comprehensive income
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13. Financial Instruments

Financial instruments by category

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of 31 March 2018 were as follows:

Particulars Fair value Amortised cost Total carrying value Total fair value
hetrarchy

Assgets:
Current a
{i) Trade receivables Level 2 527,000 527,000 527,000
(i) Cash and cash equivalents Level 2 10,983 10,983 10,983
Total 537,983 537,983 537,983
Liabilities:
Current
(i) Trade payables Level 2 34,750 34,750 34,750
Total 34,750 34,750 34,750

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of 31 March 2017 were as follows:

Particulars Fair value Amortised cost Total carrying value  Total fair value
heirarchy

Ansets:

Current

(i) Trade receivables Level 2 527,000 527,000 527,000
{ii) Cash and cash equivalents Level 2 13,232 13,232 13,232
Total 540,232 540,232 540,232
Liabilities:

Current

(i) Trade payables Level 2 22,950 22,950 22,950
Total 22,950 22950 22,950

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of 1 April 2016 were as follows:

Particulars Amortised cost Total carrying value  Total fair value
Assets:
Current
(i) Trade receivables Level 2 527,000 527,000 527,000
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents Level 2 11,540 11,540 11,540
Total 538,540 538,540 538,540
Liabilities:
Current
(i) Trade payables Level 2 45,158 45,158 45,158
Total 45,158 45,158 45,158
Fair value hierarchy

Lewvel 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in actve markets for identical assets or liabilitics
Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or lability, either directly
{i.e. as prices) or indirecty (i.c. derived from prices).
Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).
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Bhashwanth Power Projects Private Limited
First-time Ind AS adoption reconciliations:
(All amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Effect of Ind AS adoption on balance sheet as at March 31, 2017 and April 1, 2016

14. First time Ind AS adoption reconciliations

These financial statements, for the year ended March 31, 2018, are the first the Company
with Ind AS. For periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2017, the Com
statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the
together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Previous GAAP).
Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind
ending on March 31, 2018, together with the comparative period data as at and for the ye
described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing these financial
opening balance sheet was prepared as at April 01, 2016, the Company’s date of tran
explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its Indian C
including the balance sheet as at April 01, 2016 and the financial statements as at and fo
2017.

Exemptions applied

Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective applicatio
i) There is no change in the functional Currency of any of the components of the Con
Company has elected to continue with the carrying values for all of its property, plant

assets and investment nronertv as recnenised in its Indian (GA AP finanrial statements as #
iii) The Company has elected to adopt the carrying value under previous GAAP as on the

01, 2016 in its separate financial statements and use that carrying values as its deemed cosi
iv) The Company has classified the financial assets in accordance with Ind AS 109

circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS.

v) The Company has applied the exception related to impairment of financial assets give
reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort to
the date that financial assets were initially recognised and compared that to the credit risk
vi)The Company has applied the derecognition requirements of financial assets and finar
for transactions occuring on or after April 01, 2016 (the transition date).

vii) The estimates as at April 01, 2016 and March 31, 2017 are consistent with those r
accordance with Previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any differences in accor
impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model where application
require estimation. The estimates used by the Company to present these amounts in acc
conditions at April 01, 2016 (transition date) and as of March 31, 2017.
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As at March 31, 2017 As at April 1, 2016
(End of last period presented under :
ious GAAP) {Date of transition)
Effectof | As per Ind Effect of As per Ind
Pgm! transition to |AS balance Pgﬁ';’ transition to | AS balance
Notes Ind AS sheet Ind AS | sheet
MNon-current assets
|Capital work-in-progress 1,406,659 - | 1,406,659 | 1,406,659 - 1,406,659
Total non-current assets 1,406,659 - 1406659 | 1,406,659 - 1,406,659
|Current Assets
Financial Assets
(b} Trade receivables 527,000 - 527,000 527,000 - 527,000
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 13,232 : 13,232 11,540 - 11,540
{Other current assets 47,000 - 47,000 85,000 - 85,000
Total current assets 587,232 - 587,232 623,540 - 623,540
Total assets 1,993,891 - 1993891 | 2,030,199 - 2,030,199
Equity
Equity share capital 1,970,000 - | 1970000 | 1,570,000 . 1,970,000
[Other equity 941 - o41 15,041 - 15,041
Total equity (share holders' funds
lunder previous GAAP) 1,970,341 - | 1970941 | 1985041 " 1,985,041
Total non-current labilities = = = 3 - B
|Current liabilities
Fi il Liabilities
(b) Trade payables 22,950 - 22,950 45,158 - 45,158
Total current liabilities 22,950 - 22,950 45,158 - 45,158
Total equity and liabilities 1,993,891 - | 1993891 | 2030199 - 2,030,199

Refer - Notes - first time adoption reco sheet - - - - - =
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BHASHWANTH POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March
31, 2017
Year ended March 31, 2017
— (OO 0T TaST PrITon PreseITee WTaeT
savricye & &
Effect of
Péﬂri! !B:H transitionto | Ind AS
Particulars Note Ind AS

INCOME

Total income - - -
EXPENSES
|Other expenses 14,100 - 14,100
Total expenses 14,100 - 14,100
Profit before exceptional items,

of profit from associate &

joint venture and tax (14,100) - (14,100)
Profit before share of profit from associate & j; (14,100) - (14,100)
Profit before tax (14,100) - (14,100)
Total tax expense - - -
Profit for the year (14,100) - (14,100)
Total comprehensive income for the year (14,100) - (14,100)
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Bhashwanth Power Projects Private Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements
(ALl amounts are in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

15 Capital and Financial risk management objectives and policles

A. Capital management and Gearing Ratio
For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, eapital includes lssued equity capital, convertible preference shares, share premivm and all other oquity
reserves altributable to the equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.

The Company manages Its capital structure and makes adfustments in Bght of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, retumn capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The
Company monitors capital using o gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt.

Particalars Asat As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016

Trade payables 34,750 22,950 45158
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 10,963 13,232 11,540
et debt 45,733 36182 56,698
Equity 1,570,000 1,970,000 1,970,000
Other Equity (13,108) 941 15041
Total Equity 1,956,852 1,970,841 1,985,041
Capital and net debt 2,002,575 2,007,123 2,041,739
Gﬁlﬂliﬂﬂnhﬁﬂ\lﬂﬂewl:lpﬂmﬂnﬂd&hﬂ 2.28% 1L50%% LTE%

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Cormpany capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the
interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structume regitrements. Breaches in meeting the fnancial covenants would permit the bank to
immediately call loans and borrowings.

Mo changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital doring the years ended 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017,

{i) Year ended 31 March, 2018:
{a) Expected eredit loss for financial assets where simplified is followed
Particalars Asset group Estimated gross|Expected  credit loss|Carrying amount net of
carrying amount at)(Impairment) provision
defanlt
Loss allowance measured at Life Hme expected credit losses Trade Receivables 527,000 E 527,000
() Year ended 31 March, 2017
{2) Expected credit loss for financial assets where simplified a in followed
Particalars Asset group Estimated Expected credit loss|Carrying amount net of
carrying amoont at|{Impairment) provision
default
Laoss allowance measured at Life ime expected credit losses Trade Receivables 527,000 - 527,000
{iii) Year ended 0l April, 2016
{n) Expected credit loss for financial assets where simplified is followed
Particulers Asset group Estimated gross|Expected  credit loss|Carrying amount net of
carrying amount af)(Impairment) provision
default
Lum-fhvm:nemnn-ndnt[.lhﬂmumhdundil]mn Trade Receivables 527,000 - 527,000
Particulars OnDemand|  in next 12 months| =1 year Total|
Year ended March 31, 2018
Trade and other payakles 34,750 = 34,750
- 34,750 = 34,750
Year ended March 31, 2017
Trade and other payables 22,950 - 12950
- 22,550 = 2,950
Year ended April 01, 2016
Trade and other payables 45158 - 45158
= 45,156 = 45,158
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 18(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN : L72200TG1985PLCO20569

Mame of the company :  Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited

Registered office ;o 1-3-1026 &1027, Singadikunta, Kavadiguda, Hyderabad, 500080
Telangana.

Name of the member(s)

Registered Address

E-mail Id

Folio No./Client |d

DPID

Name of the member(s):
Reqgistered Address:
E-rnail 1d:

Folic No./Client Id:

I'We, being the member {s} (=] PR shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
g Mame ;

Address : 4,

E-mail Id :

Signature: .......c..o.o...q 0f failing him

2 1= 111 R —
Address:
E-mail Id :
Signature: ................, or failing him

3, MBI oo smmsramiriaran
Address:
E-mail Id;
Sigratures cuiiiaia i

asmy/lour proxy to attend and vote (on a pollj for me/us and on my/our behalfatthe 23" Annual General Meeting of the
Company, to be held on Friday, 30" day of November, 2018 at 11:00 am. at 1-3-1026 &1027, Singadikunta,
Kavadiguda, Hyderabad, 500080 Telangana and at any adjourned meeting thereof in respect of such resolutions as
are indicated below:
Resolutions :

1. Approval of financial statements {including consclidated financial statements) for the year ended
31.03.2018.
Appointment of Mrs. Amulya Reddy as a director who retires by rotation and being eligible offers herself
for re-appointment.
To appoint Mr, K. Hari Krishna Reddy (DIN: 01302713) as director of the Company,
Toappoint Mr. K. Hari Krishina Reddy (DIN: 01302713) as Whole-time director ofthe Company.
To appoint Mr. D. Venkateswara Rao (DIN: 036167 15) as director of the Company.
ToappointMr. D. Venkateswara Rao (DIN: 036167 15) as Whole-time director of the Company.
To appoint Mr. Ashish Kasaraneni (DIN: 06763875) as director of the Company.
To appoint Mr, Medishetty Srinivas Kumar (DIN: 07878337 ) as Independent director of the Company.
To appoint Mr. M. Srinivasa Rao (Din: 03456187 ) as Independent director of the Company.
EII Toappoint Mr. Mahesh A, Kuvadia (Din: 07195042 as Independent director of the Company.

ta

geeNoasw

Signedthis........dayof........... 2018 Affin

Signature of shareholder H::at?;:e
Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Mote: This form of proxy in order o be effective should be duly completed and deposited atthe Registered Office of the
Company, not lessthan 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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Aishwarya Technologies and Telecom Limited
1-3-1026 &1027, Singadikunta, Kavadiguda, Hyderabad, 500080 Telangana

ATTEMDANCE SLIP
{Please present this slip at the Meeting venue}

| hereby record my presence for the 23™ Annual General Meeting of the members to be held on Friday, 307
day of Movember, 2018 at 11:00 a.m. at 1-3-1026 &1027, Singadikunta, kavadiguda, Hyderabad, 500080
Telangana and atany adjourned meeting thereof.

Shareholders/Proxy's Signature
Shareholders/Proxy'sfull name
{In block letters)

FolioMo.f Client 1D

Mo. of shares held
Mote:

Shareholders attending the meeting in person or by proxy are required

ROUTE MAP FOR AGM VENUE

I‘ Aahmerrs Feorroiupa
and T hiy
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To

If Undelivered Please return to :

(]

AISHWARYA TECHNOLOGIES AND TELECOM LTD.
(Formerly known as AISHWARYA TELECOM LIMITED)

1-3-1026 & 1027, Singadikunta, Kawadiguda,
Hyderabad - 500 080. Telangana State, India.

Phone : +91-40-2753 1324, Fax : 2753 5423

E-mail : sales@aishwaryatechtele.com

Web : www.aishwaryatechtele.com
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